TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	Х
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	Х
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	Х
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)								
+=====================================								
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						ION UNDER 18	
	Universe: Households (2)	B OF THOTH	ONDER TO (Universe: Person			. / .
Total Population (1) 489	oniverse households (2)				oniverse rerson	o unuci	10 (1)	
(-/	Total:		1	24	Total:			180
Total Households 124	Households with one or mo	re people			In households:			180
Population in Households (2) 489	under 18:	FF		82	Householder o	r spous	se	0
Under 18 years 180	Family households:			82	Related child	:		178
18 years and over 309	Husband-wife families:			58	Own child:			155
Average Household Size 3.94	Under 6 years only			13	In husband-	wife fa	amilies	116
Under 18 years 1.45	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 vears		22	In other far			
18 years and over 2.49	6 to 17 years only			23	no spouse p			39
•	Other families, no spo	use present	; :	24	Male house			23
Total Families 106	Male householder:	-		12	Female hor	useholo	der	16
Population in Families (2) 433	Under 6 years only			3	Other relativ	ves:		23
Under 18 years 178	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	4	Grandchild			13
18 years and over 255	6 to 17 years only	-		5	Other relat:	ives		10
Average Family Size 4.08	Female householder:			12	Nonrelatives			2
Under 18 years 1.68	Under 6 years only			5				
18 years and over 2.41	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	2	In group quarte:	rs		0
	6 to 17 years only	-		5	Institutional			0
	Nonfamily households:			o İ	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE	Male householder:			o İ				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only			o İ	** "Spouse" repre	esents	spouse of the	2
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder.	It does	s not reflect	
	6 to 17 years only	_		0	all spouses in	n a hou	usehold.	
Total: 124				0				
1-person households: 12	Under 6 years only			0				
Male householder 8	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	0	PCT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHII	LDREN UNDER 1	3 YEARS
Female householder 4	6 to 17 years only			0	LIVING WITH	A GRAN	NDPARENT HOUS	EHOLDER
				İ	Universe: Grandcl	nildren	n under 18 li	<i>r</i> ing
2-or-more-person households: 112		under 18:		42	with a grand	dparent	t householder	(1)
Family households: 106	Family households:			24				
Husband-wife families: 72	Husband-wife families:			14	Total:			13
With own children under 18 51		use present	; :	10	Under 3 years			6
No own children under 18 21				4	3 and 4 years			2
Other families, no spouse present: 34				6	5 years			1
Male householder: 16				18	6 to 11 years			2
With own children under 18 11				12	12 to 17 years			2
No own children under 18 5				6				
Female householder: 18								
With own children under 18 9								
No own children under 18 9				AND	AGE (*)			
	Universe: Own Children Unde	r 18 Years	(1)					
Male householder 4					In Male		In Female	
Female householder 2			In Husband					
		_	-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner".		4 = -						
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	155	116	74.	. 8 23	14.8	16	10.3
persons according to their own race or ethnic	Under 3 Years	34	26	76.	.5 5	14.7	3	8.8
category.	3 and 4 Years	24	17	70.	. 8 4	16.7	3	12.5
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 Years	. 7	_ 6	85.	.7 1	14.3	0	0.0
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years	47	36	76.	. 6 7	14.9	0 4	8.5
according to the race or ethnic category of	12 to 17 Years	43	31	72.	.1 6	14.0	6	14.0
the householder.								

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

CHILDREN (*)

		Presence of Related Children
Total Families: Husband-wife families: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 6 to 17 years only No children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 6 to 17 years only No children under 18 Female householder: Children under 18 Female only No children under 18 Female householder: Children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17	Children 106 72 51 14 16 21 21 34 16 11 4 3 4 5 18 9 3 1	Children 106 72 58 13 22 23 14 34 16 11 4 5 18 12 5 2
6 to 17 years only No children under 18	5 9	5 6

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

·		Householder	
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	124	111	13
Family households:	106	96	10
Husband-wife families:	72	68	4
With related children under 18	58	57	1
No related children under 18	14	11	3
Other families, no spouse present:	34	28	6
Male householder:	16	16	0
With related children under 18	11	11	0
No related children under 18	5	5	0
Female householder:	18	12	6
With related children under 18	12	9	3
No related children under 18	6	3	3
Nonfamily households:	18	15	3
Householder living alone	12	9	3
Householder not living alone	6	6	0

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse. Fopulation	ni onder 10 lea	15 (1)		In Hous			Group Quarters				
		seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other		Institution- Noninstitu				
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.		
Under 18:	180	180	0	155	23	2	0	0	0		
Under 3	44	44		34	10	0	0	0	0		
3 and 4 years	26	26		24	2	0	0	0	0		
5 years	8	8		7	1	0	0	0	0		
6 to 11 years	50	50		47	3	0	0	0	0		
12 and 13 years	19	19		16	3	0	0	0	0		
14 years	10	10		8	2	0	0	0	0		
15 to 17 years	23	23		19	2	2	0	0	0		
% Under 3	24.4%	24.4%		21.9%	43.5%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 3 and 4 years	14.4%	14.4%		15.5%	8.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 5 years	4.4%	4.4%		4.5%	4.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 6 to 11 years	27.8%	27.8%		30.3%	13.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 12 and 13 years	10.6%	10.6%		10.3%	13.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 14 years	5.6%	5.6%		5.2%	8.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %		
% 15 to 17 years	12.8%	12.8%		12.3%	8.7%	100%	. %	. %	. %		

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIE Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HO Universe: Households (2)	USEHOLD TY	YPE (*)				
(-,	Tot	al 65 and 0	ver		Tota Household		Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	Pct.
Population in households:	4	89	18							
In family households:	4	64	15	Total:	12	24 100.0	106	100.0	18	100.0
Householder:	1	06	10	1-person		L2 9.7			12	
Male	1	80	4	2-person		24 19.4		17.9		
Female		26	6	3-person		16 12.9	15	14 2	1	
Spouse		72	4	4-person		21 16.9	1 11	14.2 19.8	0	
-		1	1				21	20.8	0	
Parent		5	0	5-person		$\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$ $\frac{1}{2}$	22	20.8 19.8	0	
Parent-in-law			U	6-person			21	19.8	0	
Biological child		83		7-or-more person		8 6.5	8	7.5	0	0.0
Adopted child		3								
Stepchild		16								
Grandchild		16		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY				EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		10	İ	HOUSEHOLD SIZ	E AND HOUS	SEHOLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	-law	6	İ	Universe: Households (2) (Total:	124)					
Other relatives		15	o i	, , ,	,	Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives		31	0			of		of		of
110111 01401 105		J_	Ŭ		60+ Vear	rs Total			75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:		25	3	Households with one or more	001 ICai	.b 10ca1	US: ICAIS	IOCAI	751 ICCID	IOCAI
Male householder:		12	1		,	24 19.4	1.4	11.3	10	8.1
			1	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households	4					8.1
Living alone		8		1-person households	,	4	3		2	
Not living alone		4	0	2-or-more person households:	4	20	11		8	
Female householder:		6	2	ramily nousenolds	_	L9	11		8	
Living alone		4	2	Nonfamily households		1	0		0	
Not living alone		2	0							
Nonrelatives		7	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households						
				60/65/75 years & over:	10	00 80.6		88.7	114	
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	1-person households		8	9		10	
Institutional		0	0	2-or-more person households:	9	92	101		104	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households	8	37	95		98	
				Nonfamily households		5	6		6	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEH	OLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYP) YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
				Universe: Households (2)			_			
	Family	Nonfamily	1	With On		Vith No	Total:			124
Householder Age:	Households	Households	ļ	More Pe		People	Households w		or	
				60+ Y	ears 60-	+ Years	more nonrel			24
15 to 24	9	2					Households w			
25 to 34	25	2	İ	Total:	24	100	nonrelative	s		100
35 to 44	25	4		Family households:	19	87				
45 to 54	23	3	į	Husband-wife families	8	64				
55 to 59	9	3		Other families,						
60 to 64	5	1		no spouse present:	11	23	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	III.TTGENERATTC	NAT.
65 to 74	2	1		Male householder	3	13	HOUSEH		0	
75 to 84	8	2	-	Female householder	8	10	Universe: Hou		(2)	
75 CO 84 85 +	8	0			8 5	13	OHITACTRE. HOL	SOTIOTOR	(4)	
85 +	U	0	I	Nonfamily households	5	13	- · 1 ·			10
							Total:			124
·	v chouce " wer	e edited duri	na r	rocessing to "unmarried partner"			Household ha	s three		
* Responses of "same-se										
(1) Tables with PERSONS a	s the univers	e enumerate p	ersc	ons according to their own race or	ethnic ca		or more gen	eration	S	14
1) Tables with PERSONS a	s the univers S or HOUSEHOL	e enumerate p DERS as the u	erso		ethnic ca			eration es not	s have	14 110

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 124 100.0 Total: 180 100.0 72 58.1 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: 25 13.9 In family households: 13.9 Male householder: 64 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 52 1 0.6 With own children under 18 years 45 Male householder and female partner 10.6 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 0.0 No related children under 18 years 12 Female householder and male partner 5 2.8 Female householder: In nonfamily households: Ο 0.0 8 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0 0.0 6 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0 0.0 6 0 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 0 No related children under 18 years 2 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 14 11.3 No unmarried partner of householder present: 155 86.1 Male householder and male partner: 1 In family households: 155 86.1 With related children under 18 years 1 Husband-wife families 134 74.4 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present 3.3 1 6 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 15 8.3 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 9 With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 2 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 124) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years 0 Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 4 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years Total: 3 16 18 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 6 18 14 4 No related children under 18 years 1 With one child under 18 13 5 6 Ω 24 15 6 With two children under 18 2 5 Ω With three children under 18 All other households: 38 30.6 3 0 0 With four or more children under 18 2 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 180 100.0 180 100.0 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 134 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 46 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 26 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 20 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 0 0.0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001) PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 489 Pct. Pct. In family households: 464 Male Total of Female of In husband-wife families 330 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 134 In male householder Total: 7.3 66.7 33.3 In female householder Living alone: 61 12 8 66.7 4 33.3 Householder 15 to 64 9 77.8 22.2 In nonfamily households: 25 Householder 65 and over 3 1 33.3 66.7 In households with a male householder: 17 In 1-person household Not living alone: 66.7 33.3 8 In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 33.3 6 66.7 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily of householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 81.6 18.4 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 3 2 66.7 1 33.3 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 13 10 76.9 3 23.1 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 14 78.6 21.4 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 8 100.0 8 0.0 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 124) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 124 100.0 489 3.94 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 244 3.70 66 53.2 Owned with a mortgage/loan 132 37 29.8 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 29 23.4 112 32 41 41 Under 6 only Renter occupied 46.8 245 4.22 6 4 6 Under 6 and 6 to 17 9 12 12 6 to 17 years only 19 23 No children under 18 34 25 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 39 40 41 their own race or ethnic category. Under 6 only 17 16 15 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 11 15 16 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 11 9 10 the householder. No children under 18 19 17

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Area Name: Mesa city

Gen-6 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	59	10	39	10	16.9	47	24	23	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	43	8	31	4	9.3	29	15	14	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	: 16	2	8	6	37.5	18	9	9	0	0.0
Male householder	5	2	3	0	0.0	11	6	5	0	0.0
Female householder	11	0	5	6	54.5	7	3	4	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	11	4	5	2	18.2
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	10	4	5	1	10.0
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	6	1	4	1	16.7
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		4	3	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE

Age of	Total		Owner Oc	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied			C
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.		Total	
Total:	124	100.0	66	100.0	58	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	124	
15 to 24	11	8.9	0	0.0	11	19.0	1-person households	12	
25 to 34	27	21.8	10	15.2	17	29.3	2-person households	24	
35 to 44	29	23.4	13	19.7	16	27.6	3-person households	16	
45 to 54	26	21.0	20	30.3	6	10.3	4-person households	21	
55 to 59	12	9.7	9	13.6	3	5.2	5-person households	22	
60 to 64	6	4.8	3	4.5	3	5.2	6-person households	21	
65 to 74	3	2.4	2	3.0	1	1.7	7+ person households	8	
75 to 84	10	8.1	9	13.6	1	1.7			
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0			

		Owner Occ	upied	Renter Occ	upied	ı
	Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	
 Total Occupied Units:	124	66	53.2	58	46.8	
1-person households	12	5	41.7	7	58.3	İ
2-person households	24	17	70.8	7	29.2	İ
3-person households	16	11	68.8	5	31.3	l
4-person households	21	9	42.9	12	57.1	ĺ
5-person households	22	11	50.0	11	50.0	ĺ
6-person households	21	11	52.4	10	47.6	İ
7+ person households	8	2	25.0	6	75.0	l
						ĺ

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

| PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Ove
otal:	0	0	0	Male:	0	0	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	U	U	0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal	0	ŭ	
confinement facilities	0	0	0			0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	
Group homes for juveniles		0	0	Group homes for juveniles	0		
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for		0		Residential treatment centers for	0		
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for		0	0	Correctional facilities intended for	0		
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	ŭ	0	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities: Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
Toninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0		0	Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0		0	0	
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0		0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	-	
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people		•		Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	
Group homes intended for adults			0	Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and	_	_	_	Wartermer merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	_	_	
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Correctional					College/ University		
	Quarters Total	Total Pop.	Total	Facilities for Adults	Juvenile Facilities	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Other Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years	•		•	0	•	0	•		0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	•	0		•	0	0	
10 to 14 years				0	•	0		•	0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years			•	•							
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years				•	0			•			
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years				•	0			•			
65 to 69 years				•	0			•			
70 to 74 years					0	•			0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years			•	•	0		•	•	0	0	
85 years & over	•		•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
Male:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years			•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
15 to 19 years				•	•	0		•			
20 to 24 years			•	•	•		•	•	•	•	
25 to 29 years			•	•	•		•	•	•	•	
30 to 34 years				•	0			•			
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years				•	0			•			
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years					0						
70 to 74 years				·	0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•		•		0			•	0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	(

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (489; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

_			All Persons			lp	ergong	in Households		De	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female		!	Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male		%Fem
									į					İ
All Ages:	489	100.0	250	239	48.9	489	100.0	250	239	0		0	0	.
0 to 4	70	14.3	32	38	54.3	70	14.3	32	38	0		0	0	.
5 to 9	44	9.0	22	22	50.0	44	9.0	22	22	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	43	8.8	25	18	41.9	43	8.8	25	18	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	23	4.7	14	9	39.1	23	4.7	14	9	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	16	3.3	8	8	50.0	16	3.3	8	8	0		0	0	.
20	10	2.0	3	7	70.0	10	2.0	3	7	0		0	0	.
21	12	2.5	5	7	58.3	12	2.5	5	7	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	37	7.6	19	18	48.6	37	7.6	19	18	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	36	7.4	20	16	44.4	36	7.4	20	16	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	30	6.1	17	13	43.3	30	6.1	17	13	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	31	6.3	15	16	51.6	31	6.3	15	16	0		0	0	.
40 to 44	38	7.8	21	17	44.7	38	7.8	21	17	0		0	0	.
45 to 49	27	5.5	13	14	51.9	27	5.5	13	14	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	26	5.3	10	16	61.5	26	5.3	10	16	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	17	3.5	14	3	17.6	17	3.5	14	3	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	2	0.4	1	1	50.0	2	0.4	1	1	0		0	0	.
62 to 64	9	1.8	5	4	44.4	j 9	1.8	5	4	0		0	0	.
65 and 66	2	0.4	1	1	50.0	2	0.4	1	1	0		0	0	.
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	4	0.8	2	2	50.0	4	0.8	2	2	0		0	0	.
75 to 79	11	2.2	2	9	81.8	11	2.2	2	9	0		0	0	.
80 to 84	1	0.2	1	0	0.0	1	0.2	1	0	0		0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
														İ
Additional A										_			_	
0 to 14		32.1	79	78	49.7	157	32.1	79	78	0	•	0	0	.
5 to 14	87	17.8	47	40	46.0	87	17.8	47	40	0	•	0	0	.
0 to 17	180	36.8	93	87	48.3	180	36.8	93	87	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	110	22.5	61	49	44.5	110	22.5	61	49	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	206	42.1	104	102	49.5	206	42.1	104	102	0	•	0	0	.
18 to 21	38	7.8	16	22	57.9	38	7.8	16	22	0	•	0	0	.
18 to 24	75	15.3	35	40	53.3	75	15.3	35	40	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	291	59.5	151	140	48.1	291	59.5	151	140	0	•	0	0	.
25 to 64	216	44.2	116	100	46.3	216	44.2	116	100	0	•	0	0	.
60 & over	29	5.9	12	17	58.6	29	5.9	12	17	0		0	0	.
65 & over	18	3.7	6	12	66.7	18	3.7	6	12	0		0	0	.
70 & over	16	3.3	5	11	68.8	16	3.3	5	11	0		0	0	.
75 & over	12	2.5	3	9	75.0	12	2.5	3	9	0		0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (489)

-	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	23.8	24.6	23.3	24.1	24.5	23.8			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Total Population (001)

FCI3/FCI4	. DEI	עמעעגי	AGE	דם	OEA	(TIACTIO
Universe:	Total	Popul	Latio	on ((1)	

101	iiiveise. i	Otal Popu	itacion	(1)											
		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0	to 4	70	14.3	32	38	40 to 44	38	7.8	21	17	80 to 84	1	0.2	1	0
-	0	20	4.1	8	12	40	7	1.4	4	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
	1	17	3.5	8	9	41	4	0.8	2	2	81	Ö	0.0	0	o l
ı	2	7	1.4	5	2	42	10	2.0	4	6	82	0	0.0	0	0
ı	3	15	3.1	6	9	43	12	2.5	6	6	83	i	0.2	1	0
i	4	11	2.2	5	6	44	5	1.0	5	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5	to 9	44	9.0	22	22	45 to 49	27	5.5	13	14	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
İ	5	8	1.6	4	4	45	8	1.6	5	3	85	0	0.0	0	0
İ	6	7	1.4	2	5	46	2	0.4	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
İ	7	6	1.2	4	2	47	6	1.2	2	4	87	0	0.0	0	0
	8	12	2.5	7	5	48	2	0.4	1	1	88	0	0.0	0	0
İ	9	11	2.2	5	6	49	9	1.8	4	5	89	0	0.0	0	0
1	0 to 14	43	8.8	25	18	50 to 54	26	5.3	10	16	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
	10	7	1.4	3	4	50	2	0.4	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
	11	7	1.4	4	3	51	7	1.4	3	4	91	0	0.0	0	0
	12	9	1.8	8	1	52	9	1.8	4	5	92	0	0.0	0	0
ļ	13	10	2.0	6	4	53	3	0.6	1	2	93	0	0.0	0	0
	14	10	2.0	4	6	54	5	1.0	2	3	94	0	0.0	0	0
1:	5 to 19	39	8.0	22	17	55_to 59	17	3.5	14	3	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
	15	7	1.4	3	4	55	6	1.2	5	1	95	0	0.0	0	0
	16	5	1.0	4	1	56	4	0.8	3	1	96	0	0.0	0	0
	17	11	2.2	7	4	57	1	0.2	1	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
	18 19	10 6	2.0 1.2	4 4	6 2	58 59	4 2	0.8	4 1	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
12	0 to 24	59	12.1	27	32	59 60 to 64	11	2.2	6	1 5	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
4'	20	10	2.0	3	32 7	60	1	0.2	1	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
-	21	12	2.5	5	7	61	1	0.2	0	1	1105-109	0	0.0	0	0
	22	13	2.7	5	8	62	5	1.0	3	2	TIO PIUS	U	0.0	U	0
	23	16	3.3	7	9	63	1	0.2	1	0					
ı	24	8	1.6	7	1	64	3	0.6	1	2	0 to 14	157	32.1	79	78
2	5 to 29	36	7.4	20	16	65 to 69	2	0.4	1	1	5 to 17	110	22.5	61	49
-	25	13	2.7	7	6	65	1	0.2	0	1	18 to 21	38	7.8	16	22
İ	26	6	1.2	3	3	66	1	0.2	1	0	18 to 24	75	15.3	35	40
İ	27	6	1.2	3	3	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	291	59.5	151	140
İ	28	7	1.4	4	3	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	216	44.2	116	100
	29	4	0.8	3	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	29	5.9	12	17
31	0 to 34	30	6.1	17	13	70 to 74	4	0.8	2	2	65 plus	18	3.7	6	12
	30	9	1.8	4	5	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	16	3.3	5	11
	31	10	2.0	6	4	71	1	0.2	0	1	75 plus	12	2.5	3	9
ļ	32	6	1.2	4	2	72	1	0.2	1	0	80 plus	1	0.2	1	0
	33	2	0.4	1	1	73	1	0.2	1	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
	34	3	0.6	2	1	74	1	0.2	0	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
3 !	5 to 39	31	6.3	15	16	75 to 79	11	2.2	2	9					
	35	10 7	2.0	7	3	75	1	0.2	0 1	1	711 7	400	100 0	250	220
	36 37		1.4	3	4 3	76	4	0.8	0	3 2	All Ages	489	100.0	250	239
-	37	6 2	$\frac{1.2}{0.4}$	0	2	77 78	2 2	0.4	0 1	1	 Median Age	Both Se	avoa.	Male	Female
	39	6	1.2	2	4	79	2	0.4	0	2	By Sex	23.		24.6	23.3
	3,7	0	1.4	2	4	'	2	0.7	J	2	Dy Sex	۷3.		21.0	23.3
- 1						1					1				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= == Page mnemonic and notes == == Selected in == (All available pages) == this run == General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age Gen-1 General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18) Gen-2 X General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members Gen-3 X General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households Gen-4 X General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type Gen-5 X General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder Gen-6 Χ General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type Gen-7 Х General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type Gen-8 Х (County or Higher Geographic Area only) Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters Age-1 Х Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations Age-2

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*) | PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 BY | PCT24. RELATIONSHIP BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2) HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 (*) FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 (*)(**) Universe: Households (2) Universe: Persons under 18 (1) Total Population (1) Total: 120 Total: Total Households 89 Households with one or more people In households: 120 Population in Households (2) Householder or spouse 323 under 18: Ω Under 18 years Family households: Related child: 116 52 119 18 years and over Husband-wife families: Own child: 207 36 106 Average Household Size 3.63 Under 6 years only 7 In husband-wife families 83 Under 18 years 1.30 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 16 In other families, 18 years and over 2.33 6 to 17 vears only 13 no spouse present: Other families, no spouse present: Male householder 11 16 74 Male householder: Female householder Total Families 6 12 Under 6 years only Population in Families (2) Other relatives: 280 3 13 Under 18 years 115 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years Grandchild 1 8 6 to 17 years only 18 years and over 165 2 Other relatives 5 Average Family Size 3.78 Female householder: 10 Nonrelatives 1 Under 6 years only Under 18 years 1.55 3 18 years and over 2.23 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 2 In group guarters 0 6 to 17 years only 5 Institutional 0 Nonfamily households: Ω Noninstitutional Λ PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE Male householder: Ω Under 6 years only ** "Spouse" represents spouse of the OF OWN CHILDREN (*) Ω Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years householder. It does not reflect Universe: Households (2) 0 6 to 17 years only 0 all spouses in a household. Total: Female householder: 0 Under 6 years only 1-person households: 10 0 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years Male householder 6 0 PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS Female householder Ω LIVING WITH A GRANDPARENT HOUSEHOLDER 4 6 to 17 years only Universe: Grandchildren under 18 living 79 Households with no people under 18: with a grandparent householder (1) 2-or-more-person households: Family households: Family households: 2.2 Husband-wife families: 48 Husband-wife families: 12 Total: 8 With own children under 18 31 Other families, no spouse present: 10 Under 3 years 2 No own children under 18 17 Male householder 4 3 and 4 years 2 Other families, no spouse present: Female householder 5 vears 6 Male householder: Nonfamily households: 6 to 11 years 10 15 With own children under 18 Male householder 12 to 17 years 6 9 No own children under 18 4 Female householder 6 Female householder: 16 With own children under 18 No own children under 18 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMILY TYPE AND AGE (*) Nonfamily households: Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1) Male householder In Male In Female Female householder In Husband Pct. Householder Pct. Householder Pct. No Wife of No Husband of -Wife of Families Tot. Families Tot. Families Tot. * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Total during processing to "unmarried partner". (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate Total under 18 Years: 106 83 78.3 11 10.4 12 11.3 persons according to their own race or ethnic Under 3 Years 2.5 21 84.0 3 12.0 1 4.0 category. 3 and 4 Years 17 14 82.4 2 11.8 1 5.9 1 20.0 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the 5 Years 5 4 80.0 0.0 universe enumerate persons in households 6 to 11 Years 31 26 83.9 1 3.2 4 12.9 according to the race or ethnic category of 12 to 17 Years 28 18 64.3 4 14.3 6 21.4 the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

CHILDREN (*)
cse: Families (2)

Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	74	74
Husband-wife families:	48	48
Children under 18:	31	36
Under 6 only	7	7
Under 6 and 6 to 17	14	16
6 to 17 years only	10	13
No children under 18	17	12
Other families, no spouse present:	26	26
Male householder:	10	10
Children under 18:	6	6
Under 6 only	4	4
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	2	2
No children under 18	4	4
Female householder:	16	16
Children under 18:	7	10
Under 6 only	1	3
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	3 2
6 to 17 years only	5	5
No children under 18	9	6

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	89	76	13
Family households:	74	64	10
Husband-wife families:	48	44	4
With related children under 18	36	35	1
No related children under 18	12	9	3
Other families, no spouse present:	26	20	6
Male householder:	10	10	0
With related children under 18	6	6	0
No related children under 18	4	4	0
Female householder:	16	10	6
With related children under 18	10	7	3
No related children under 18	6	3	3
Nonfamily households:	15	12	3
Householder living alone	10	7	3
Householder not living alone	5	5	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse. Populacio	ni onder 16 iea	IS (I)		In Hous	eholds			Group Qu	arters
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	120	120	0	106	13	1	0	0	0
Under 3	28	28		25	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	19	19		17	2	0	0	0	0
5 years	6	6		5	1	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	34	34		31	3	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	13	13		10	3	0	0	0	0
14 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	14	14		12	1	1	0	0	0
% Under 3	23.3%	23.3%		23.6%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	15.8%	15.8%		16.0%	15.4%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	5.0%	5.0%		4.7%	7.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	28.3%	28.3%		29.2%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	10.8%	10.8%		9.4%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.0%	5.0%		5.7%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	11.7%	11.7%		11.3%	7.7%	100%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)	BY HOUSEHOLD TY	TPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY I Universe: Households (2)	HOUSEHOLI	TYPE	(*)				
milverse. Persons (1)	Total	65 and Over		-	Total		Family		Nonfamily	
		os ana over		Housel	nolds	Pct.	Households			Pct
Population in households: In family households:	331	18								
In family households:	309	15	Total:		89	100.0	74	100.0	15	100.
Householder:	74 53 21 51	10	1-person		10	11 2	N/A	200.0	10	66
Male	53	4	2-person		20	22 5	16	21 6	4	26
Female	21	6	3-person		15	16 0	1.4	10 0	1	20.
Spouse	Z1	4	4-person		1.0	10.5	14	10.9		0.
Spouse	21	4			14	15./	14	18.9	0	0.
Parent	1 2	1	5-person		15	16.9	15	20.3	0	0.
Parent-in-law	2	0	6-person		Τ0	11.2	10	13.5	0	0.
Biological child	1 2 128 0		6-person 7-or-more person		5	5.6	74 N/A 16 14 14 15 10	6.8	0	0.
Adopted child	0									
Stepchild	6									
Grandchild	11		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS	BY PRESEN	NCE OF	PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS ANI	OVER,	
Brother or sister	3		HOUSEHOLD S	IZE AND H	HOUSEH	OLD TY	PE (*)			
Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-l	aw 3		Universe: Households (2) (Total	1: 89)						
Other relatives	8	0				Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	22	0				of		of		of
1.0111 01401.05		ŭ		60+ 3	Years	Total				
In nonfamily households:	22	3	Households with one or more							1004
Male householder:	9	1	noonlo 60/65/75 years 5 eyer:		2.4	27 0	1.4	15 7	10	11.
Living alone	9	1	people 00/05/75 years & over.		2 1	27.0	7.4	13.7	2	11.
Not living alone	9 6 3 6	0	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households		20		11		8	
Female householder:	3	U	2-or-more person nousenolas	•	20		11		8	
	6	2	Family households		19		11		8	
Living alone	4	2	Nonfamily households		1		0		0	
Not living alone	2	0								
Nonrelatives	7	0	Households with no people							
			60/65/75 years & over:		65	73.0	75	84.3	79	88.
Pop. in group quarters:	0	0	1-person households		6		7		8	
Institutional	0	0	2-or-more person households	:	59		68		71	
Noninstitutional	0	0	Family households		5.5		63		66	
			Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households		4		5		5	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A			PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE (AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD T' Universe: Households (2)				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family N	Tonfamily	With	One or		h No	Total:			8
Householder Age: H	ouseholds Ho	useholds	More 1	People	Pe	ople	Households w		or	
15 to 24	5 15	2	60+	Years	60+ Y	ears	more nonrel Households w			1
25 to 34	15	1	Total:	24		65	nonrelative			7
35 to 44	19	3	Total: Family households:	19		55				,
45 to 54	14	3	Husband-wife families	8		40				
55 to 59	6	2	Other families,	O		10				
60 to 64	5	1	Other ramines,	1.1		15	PCT17. PRESEN	GE OF 10	TT MT CONTON 3 MT C	
			no spouse present.	11		75		-	JLIIGENERAIIC	MAL
65 to 74	2	1	Male nousenolder	3		7	HOUSEH		(0)	
75 to 84	8	2	Female householder	8		8	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	5		10				
							Total:			8
* Responses of "same-sex	spouse" were e	dited during	processing to "unmarried partner	".		İ	Household ha	s three		
1) Tables with PERSONS as	the universe e	numerate pers	ons according to their own race	or ethnic	cate	gory.	or more gen	erations	3	
	ox nolicenol dec	C ag the unit	erse enumerate persons in househo	014a 044	ordina	to	Household do			
Tables with HOUSEHOLDS	OI HOUSEHOLDER	is as the unity	erse enducerace bersons in noasen	Dius acci						
the race or ethnic cat	egory of the ho	useholder.	======================================			į	three or mo	re gener	rations	8

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

OCTIO INTODAND WITE AND INMADDIED DADWNED HOUGE						
PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSE		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HO			(PE	
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND O	WN CHILDREN	FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS				
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)		Universe: Population under 18 years in hou		(excluding house	iolders,	,
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners) (<u>1</u>)			
Cotal:	89 100.0	Total:		120	100.0)
Husband-wife households:	48 53.9	Unmarried partner of householder present			10.8	
Male householder:	43	In family households:		13	10.8	
With related children under 19 weers	2.0	1		1	0.8	
With respect children under 10 years	32	Male householder and finale partner		1.1	9.2	
With Own Children under 16 years	2 /	Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partne		11) 0.0	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	5	Tomato modelioraci and remare parent	er.	(0.6	-
No related children under 18 years	T T	Female householder and male partner		13 11 11 (0.8	
Female householder:	5	In nonfamily households:		<u> </u>	0.0	
With related children under 18 years	4	Male householder and male partner		(-
With own children under 18 years	4	Male householder and female partner		(
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner		(
Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner		(0.0)
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	8 9.0	No unmarried partner of householder pres	sent:	107	89.2	2
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family households:		107		
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families		93	3 77.5	5
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband prese		1	0.8	3
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband prese	ent	13	3 10.8	3
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households		(0.0)
Mala language 1 days and 6 mala marks and	_	1				
With related children under 18 years	4					
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	4					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	1 משרואווז	8 VENDS / EYCLIDING	LOUGER	JOI DEDG
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)	-	O TEAKS (EXCHODING	HOOSEI	IOHDERS,
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 89)	'			
Tith maletad shildren under 10 mans	0	Ulliverse: Households (2) (10tal: 09)				
with related children under 10 years	0			1		
With own children under 18 years	0		ramı	ly Households		
No own children under 18 years	0				emale	
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0			ouseholder Househo		
Female householder and male partner:	2	Husbar	nd/Wife	No Wife No Hus	sband Ho	ouseholo
With related children under 18 years	1					
With own children under 18 years	1	Total:	48	10	16	1
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	12	4	6 6	1
No related children under 18 years	1	With one child under 18	9	3	6	
		With two children under 18	11	0	3	
All other households:	33 37.1	With three children under 18	12	2	0	
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	4	1	1	
CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER	18 YEARS IN					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)	•	* "Families" consist of a householder and	d one or	more other people	relate	ed
	ds excluding	to the householder by birth, marriage				
niverse: Population under 18 years in household		same-sex married couples even if the r				
	partners (1)					
niverse: Population under 18 years in househol householders, spouses, and unmarried	partners (1)		e-sex co	uples. Same-sex co		
householders, spouses, and unmarried		issuing marriage certificates for same				nal
householders, spouses, and unmarried	120 100.0	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category	if ther	e is at least one	additio	onal
householders, spouses, and unmarried	120 100.0	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by h	if there	e is at least one adoption. Respons	additionses of	
householders, spouses, and unmarried; otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	120 100.0 120 100.0 93	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by but "same-sex spouse" were edited during parts of the control of the con	if ther pirth or processi	e is at least one adoption. Respons ng to "unmarried p	additionses of partner.	. "
householders, spouses, and unmarried; otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	120 100.0 120 100.0 93	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by became-sex spouse were edited during person to the same sex spouse were edited during persons as the universe end of the same sex spouse.	if ther pirth or processi	e is at least one adoption. Respons ng to "unmarried p	additionses of partner.	. "
householders, spouses, and unmarried; otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	120 100.0 120 100.0 93	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by he "same-sex spouse" were edited during persons with PERSONS as the universe errown race or ethnic category.	if theredirth or procession of the procession of	e is at least one adoption. Respons ng to "unmarried p persons according	additionses of partner.	." eir
householders, spouses, and unmarried; otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	120 100.0 120 100.0 93	issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by became-sex spouse were edited during person to the same sex spouse were edited during persons as the universe end of the same sex spouse.	if theredirth or procession to the contract of	e is at least one adoption. Responsing to "unmarried persons according universe enumerat	additions and additions are set of the the the the the the the the the the	." eir ons

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POP Universe: Population in Household		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)	PCT36.	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDS	S BY SEX OF HO	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING		
Total:			331	Univers	e: Nonfamily Househo	olds (2)		D t-		D t-
			331			m - t - 1	24 - 7 -	Pct.		Pct.
In family households:						Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			215			Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse	present:		94							
In male householder			46	Total:	_	15	9	60.0		40.0
In female householder			48		g alone:	10	6	60.0		40.0
					eholder 15 to 64	7	5	71.4		28.6
In nonfamily households:			22	Hous	eholder 65 and over	3	1	33.3	2	66.
In households with a male hou	seholder:		14							
In 1-person household			6		iving alone:	5	3	60.0		40.0
In 2-or-more-person househo			8		eholder 15 to 64	5	3	60.0	_	40.0
In households with a female h	ouseholder	:	8	Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0		(
In 1-person household			4							
In 2-or-more-person househo	old		4							
Same-sex couple households are households category if there is person related to the household	at least	one addi	tional		NONRELATIVES BY HOUS)	Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with householder present are tabulat	ed in nonfa	amily ho	useholds.			In Total Households	In Family Households		In Nonfamily Households	
	a£a	litting a	lone and							
"Nonfamily households" consist										
households which do not have an	y members :	related	to the	Total:		29	22	75.9	-	
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same	ny members : e-sex spous	related e" were	to the edited	Roome	r or boarder	3	2	66.7	1	. 33.3
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	ny members : e-sex spous d partner."	related e" were Nonrela	to the edited tives	Roome: House	mate or roommate	3 13	2 10	66.7 76.9	1	33.3
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no	ny members : e-sex spouse d partner." ot related :	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	3 13 9	2 10 6	66.7 76.9 66.7		33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	ny members : e-sex spouse d partner." ot related :	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	3 13	2 10 6	66.7 76.9	1	33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl ECT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE	ny members :sex spous, i partner." t related :udes unmar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW JDING HO JRTNERS)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3 0 0.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units	ny members :sex spous. I partner." to related : Ludes unmar: UNITS AND I and Popula	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct.	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3 0 0.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied:	ny members :sex spous i partner." bt related :udes unmar: UNITS AND ! and Popula: Units	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33.3 3 23.3 3 33.3 0 0.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied: Owner occupied:	ny members :sex spous. i partner." bt relatedudes unmar: UNITS AND ! and Popula Units 89 51	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33. 3 23. 3 33. 0 0.
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied:	ny members :sex spous. i partner." bt relatedudes unmar: UNITS AND ! and Popula Units 89 51	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33 3 23 3 33 0 0.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied:	ny members :sex spouse d partner." bt related :udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula: Units 89 51 29	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 323 177	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS,	33.3 3 23.3 3 33.3 0 0.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include Triverse: OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Thiverse: Occupied Housing Units Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	ny members :sex spouse d partner." bt related :udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula: Units 89 51 29	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PP s (2) (Total: Own Children	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, Related ldren (33.3 3 23.3 3 33.3 0 0.0 Total
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	ny members : e-sex spoused partner." of related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popular Units 89 51 29 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, Blated ldren (28	33.3 3 23.3 3 33.3 0 0.0 Total
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	ny members : e-sex spoused partner." of related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popular Units 89 51 29 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	3 13 9 4 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PP s (2) (Total: Own Children	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, Related ldren (33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3 0 0.0 Total
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	ny members : e-sex spoused partner." of related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popular Units 89 51 29 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children was under 6 only	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, JUSEHOLDERS, elated ldren (1)	33.3 3 23.3 3 33.3 0 0.0 Total Thildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include and part of the second state of the second st	ny members : e-sex spoused partner." of related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popular Units 89 51 29 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 10 children under	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PARS (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, elated ldren (33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3 0 0.0 Total Children
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	ny members :sex spous, i partner." to related :udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula: Units 89 51 29 22 38	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7 42.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76 146	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied With children to Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	2 10 6 4 EESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PP.s (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11 31	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, USEHOLDERS, Plated ldren 28 4 9 15 23	Total Children
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	ny members :sex spous i partner." bt related :udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula: Units 89 51 29 22 38	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7 42.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76 146	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under description Renter occupied With children under description	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 :	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PP S (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11 31	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, JUSEHOLDERS, elated .ldren (1)	Total Total Children
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	ny members :sex spous. I partner." It related udes unmar: UNITS AND I and Popula Units 89 51 29 22 38	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7 42.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76 146 ersons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.84	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children wit	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PARS (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11 31 31	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, Plated and Idren control of the second	Total Total 28
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any household member no by birth or adoption. This include any birth or adoption. This include any series are supported to a support of the comparison	ny members :sex spous. I partner." ot related :udes unmar: UNITS AND I and Popula: Units 89 51 29 22 38 niverse enumar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7 42.7 merate p	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76 146 ersons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.84	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children to Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied Renter occupied With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED Pr. S (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11 31 24 10 8	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, DUSEH	Total Children 28 29 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20 20
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includer 10 Member 10 Member 10 Member 10 Member 11 Member 12 Member 12 Member 12 Member 13 Member 14 Member 14 Member 16 Member 17 Member 17 Member 18	ny members :sex spous. I partner." ot related :udes unmar: UNITS AND I and Popula: Units 89 51 29 22 38 niverse enumar:	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 57.3 32.6 24.7 42.7 merate p	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 323 177 101 76 146 ersons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.84	Mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children wit	3 13 9 4 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17 only	2 10 6 4 4 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PARS (2) (Total: Own Children 20 2 7 11 31 31	66.7 76.9 66.7 100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 89)	IN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS, Plated and Idren control of the second	33.3 3 23.1 3 33.3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

_			r Occupied				Rent	er Occupied-		
H	ouseholder	Householder 1	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	44	6	28	10	22.7	30	14	16	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	31	6	21	4	12.9	17	9	8	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	13	0	7	6	46.2	13	5	8	0	0.0
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	8	4	4	0	0.0
Female householder	11	0	5	6	54.5	5	1	4	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	8	3	3	2	25.0
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	7	3	3	1	14.3
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	4	1	2	1	25.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	2	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

Owner Occupied Renter Occupied Age of Total Householder Number Pct. Number Pct. Number Pct. 89 100.0 51 100.0 38 100.0 Total: 15 to 24 7 7.9 Ω 0.0 7 18.4 25 to 34 16 18.0 6 11.8 1.0 26.3 24.7 35 to 44 2.2 10 19.6 12 31.6 45 to 54 17 19.1 15 29.4 2 5.3 55 to 59 8 9.0 6 11.8 2 5.3 60 to 64 6 6.7 3 5.9 3 7.9 65 to 74 3 3.4 2 3.9 1 2.6 75 to 84 10 11.2 9 17.6 1 2.6 85 + Ω Ω 0.0 0.0 0.0 HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

:d			Owner Occ	upied	Renter Occ	upied
		Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
0	Total Occupied Units:	89	51	57.3	38	42.7
4	1-person households	10	5	50.0	5	50.0
3	2-person households	20	14	70.0	6	30.0
6	3-person households	15	11	73.3	4	26.7
3	4-person households	14	6	42.9	8	57.1
3	5-person households	15	6	40.0	9	60.0
9	6-person households	10	7	70.0	3	30.0
6	7+ person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0
6	-					į
n						i

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

| PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Ove
otal:	0	0	0	Male:	0	0	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	U	U	0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal	0	ŭ	
confinement facilities	0	0	0			0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	
Group homes for juveniles		0	0	Group homes for juveniles	0		
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for		0		Residential treatment centers for	0		
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	
Correctional facilities intended for		0	0	Correctional facilities intended for	0		
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	ŭ	0	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities: Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	
Toninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0		0	Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0	
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0	0		0	0	
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0		0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	-	
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people		•		Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	
Group homes intended for adults			0	Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and	_	_	_	Wartermer merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	_	_	
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE Gen-8

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP) Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
65 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	U	•	0	•	•	U	U	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	·	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•		•
65 to 69 years				•	0			•			
70 to 74 years	•			•	0			•	0	0	
75 to 79 years	•			•	0			•	0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•				0	•	•	•	0	0	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over +==========	U	0.00	U	U	U	Ü	U	U	U	U	U

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (331; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			All Persons			p	ersons	in Households-		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female			Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages: 0 to 4 5 to 9 10 to 14	331 47 31 28	100.0 14.2 9.4 8.5	169 20 16 18	162 27 15 10	48.9 57.4 48.4 35.7	331 47 31 28	100.0 14.2 9.4 8.5	169 20 16 18	162 27 15 10	0 0		0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
15 to 17 18 and 19 20 21 22 to 24	14 7 7 9 20	4.2 2.1 2.1 2.7 6.0	9 4 2 4 12	5 3 5 5 8	35.7 42.9 71.4 55.6 40.0	14 7 7 9 20	4.2 2.1 2.1 2.7 6.0	9 4 2 4 12	5 3 5 5 8	0 0		0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
25 to 29 30 to 34 35 to 39 40 to 49 50 to 54 55 to 59 60 and 61 62 to 64	20 24 21 29 14 20 11 2	6.0 7.3 6.3 8.8 4.2 6.0 3.3 0.6 2.7	9 14 10 17 8 6 8 1	11 10 11 12 6 14 3 1	55.0 41.7 52.4 41.4 42.9 70.0 27.3 50.0 44.4	20 24 21 29 14 20 11 22 9	6.0 7.3 6.3 8.8 4.2 6.0 3.3 0.6 2.7	9 14 10 17 8 6 8 1	11 10 11 12 6 14 3 1	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
65 and 66 67 to 69 70 to 74 75 to 79 80 to 84 85 & over	2 0 4 11 1 0	0.6 0.0 1.2 3.3 0.3	1 0 2 2 1 0	1 0 2 9 0	50.0 50.0 81.8 0.0	2 0 4 11 1 0	0.6 0.0 1.2 3.3 0.3	1 0 2 2 1 0	1 0 2 9 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	
Additional 0 to 14 5 to 14 0 to 17 5 to 17 0 to 20 18 to 21 18 to 24 18 to 64 25 to 64 60 & over 65 & over 70 & over 75 & over		ns: 32.0 17.8 36.3 22.1 40.5 6.9 13.0 58.3 45.3 8.8 5.4 4.8 3.6	54 34 63 43 69 10 22 100 78 12 6 5	52 25 57 30 65 13 21 93 72 17 12	49.1 42.4 47.5 41.1 56.5 48.8 48.2 48.0 58.6 66.7 68.8 75.0	106 59 120 73 134 23 43 193 150 29 18 16	32.0 17.8 36.3 22.1 40.5 6.9 13.0 58.3 45.3 8.8 5.4 4.8 3.6	54 34 63 43 69 10 22 100 78 12 6 5	52 25 57 30 65 13 21 93 72 17 12	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (331)

-	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	25.4	24.9	26.0	25.6	24.9	26.4			

[|] (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

37

38

39

The race of this profile is: White alone (002)

1.2

0.6

3 0.9

2

2

0

+------

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE BY	SEX (INCLUD	ING MEDIA	 NS)									
Universe:					,									İ
					1					1				_ ,
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	47	14.2	20	27	40 to 44	29	8.8	17	12	80 to 84	1	0.3	1	0
0	14	4.2	5	9	40	6	1.8	3	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
li	9	2.7	4	5	41	3	0.9	2	1	81	Ö	0.0	Ö	o l
2	5	1.5	3	2	42	7	2.1	4	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	13	3.9	6	7	43	10	3.0	5	5	83	1	0.3	1	0
4	6	1.8	2	4	44	3	0.9	3	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	31	9.4	16	15	45 to 49	14	4.2	8	6	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	6	1.8	3	3	45	3	0.9	2	1	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	3	0.9	2	1	46	2	0.6	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	3	0.9	2	1	47	2	0.6	0	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	11	3.3	6	5	48	1	0.3	1	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	8	2.4	3	5	49	6	1.8	4	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	28	8.5	18	10	50 to 54	20	6.0	6	14	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	5	1.5	3	2	50	2	0.6	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	4	1.2	3	1	51	7	2.1	3	4	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	7	2.1	7	0	52	8	2.4	3 0	5	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	6	1.8	2	4	53 54	0	0.0	0	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	6 21	1.8 6.3	3 13	3 8	54 55 to 59	3 11	0.9 3.3	0 8	3	94 95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19 15	6	1.8	3	3	55 60 59	3	0.9	2	1	95 10 99	0	0.0	0	0
16	2	0.6	2	0	56	4	1.2	3	1	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	6	1.8	4	2	57	1	0.3	1	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	3	0.9	2	1	58	2	0.6	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	4	1.2	2	2	59	1	0.3	0	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	36	10.9	18	18	60 to 64	11	3.3	6	5	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	7	2.1	2	5	60	1	0.3	1	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	9	2.7	4	5	61	1	0.3	0	1	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	6	1.8	3	3	62	5	1.5	3	2	_				
23	7	2.1	3	4	63	1	0.3	1	0					
24	7	2.1	6	1	64	3	0.9	1	2	0 to 14	106	32.0	54	52
25 to 29	20	6.0	9	11	65 to 69	2	0.6	1	1	5 to 17	73	22.1	43	30
25	6	1.8	3	3	65	1	0.3	0	1	18 to 21	23	6.9	10	13
26	3	0.9	1	2	66	1	0.3	1	0	18 to 24	43	13.0	22	21
27	3	0.9	1	2	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	193	58.3	100	93
28	5	1.5	2	3	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	150	45.3	78	72
29	3	0.9	2	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	29	8.8	12	17
30 to 34 30	24 6	7.3 1.8	14 3	10 3	70 to 74	0	1.2	2	2	65 plus 70 plus	18	5.4 4.8	6	12 11
30	9	2.7	3 5	3 4	70 71	1	0.0	0	1	70 plus 75 plus	16 12	4.8 3.6	5	9
32	5	1.5	3	2	72	1	0.3	U 1	0	80 plus	12	0.3	3 1	0
33	2	0.6	1	1	73	1	0.3	1	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	2	0.6	2	0	74	1	0.3	0	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	21	6.3	10	11	75 to 79	11	3.3	2	9) Pius	0	0.0	J	١
35	6	1.8	5	1	75	1	0.3	0	1					
36	6	1.8	2	4	76	4	1.2	ĭ	3	All Ages	331	100.0	169	162
27	4	1 0	•	_	77	_		0]				

2

2

0.6

0.6

0.6

0

1

0

2

1

2

Median Age

By Sex

77

78

79

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

2

2

2

01FEB13

Male

24.9

Both Sexes

25.4

Female

26.0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TOC Page

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	x
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	Х
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

======================================	JMMARY (*)	PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESEN	ICE OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	BY	PCT24. RELATIONS	HIP BY		
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AC	SE OF PEOPLE	UNDER 18	*)	FOR THE P	OPULAT	ION UNDER 18	(*)(**
		Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Person	s unde:	r 18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	342	_				_			
	0.0	Total:	7		93	Total:			124
Cotal Households	93	Households with one or mo	ore people			In households:			124
Population in Households (2)	338	under 18:			54	Householder o		se	0
Under 18 years	120	Family households:			54	Related child	:		123
18 years and over	218	Husband-wife families	•		38	Own child:			110
Average Household Size	3.63	Under 6 years only	1.0		8	In husband-			87
Under 18 years	1.29	Under 6 years and 6 t	to 17 years		16	In other fa			0.0
18 years and over	2.34	6 to 17 years only			14	no spouse p			23
		Other families, no spo	ouse present	. :	16	Male hous	eno1de:	r	11
Cotal Families	77	Male householder:			6	Female ho	usenoi	der	12
Population in Families (2)	291	Under 6 years only			3	Other relati	ves:		13
Under 18 years	119	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		1	Grandchild			8
18 years and over	172	6 to 17 years only			2	Other relat	ıves		5
Average Family Size	3.78	Female householder:			10	Nonrelatives			1
Under 18 years	1.55	Under 6 years only			3				_
18 years and over	2.23	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		2	In group quarte	rs		0
		6 to 17 years only			5	Institutional	_		0
		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND	PRESENCE	Male householder:			0				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	ıe
Jniverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	to 17 years		0	householder.			
		6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses i	n a ho	usehold.	
Total:	93	Female householder:			0				
1-person households:	10	Under 6 years only			0				
Male householder	6	1 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2	to 17 years			PCT35. AGE OF GR		-	
Female householder	4	6 to 17 years only			0			NDPARENT HOUS	
						Universe: Grando			
2-or-more-person households:	83		under 18:		39	with a gran	dparen	t householder	(1)
Family households:	77	Family households:			23				
Husband-wife families:	51					Total:			8
With own children under 18	33		ouse present	. :	10	Under 3 years			2
No own children under 18	18	Male householder			4	3 and 4 years			2
Other families, no spouse present:	26	Female householder			6	5 years			1
Male householder:	10	Nonfamily households:			16	6 to 11 years			2
With own children under 18	6				10	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	4	Female householder			6				
Female householder:	16								
With own children under 18	7								
No own children under 18	9	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	8 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:	6	Universe: Own Children Unde	er 18 Years	(1)					
Male householder	4					In Male		In Female	<u>:</u>
Female householder	2			In Husband	Pct	. Householder	Pct.	Householder	Pct.
				-Wife	of	No Wife	of	No Husband	l of
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were e	edited		Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partr									
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe ϵ		Total under 18 Years:	110	87	79.	1 11	10.0	12	10.9
persons according to their own race of	or ethnic	Under 3 Years	25	21	84.	0 3	12.0	1	4.0
category.		3 and 4 Years	18	15	83.	3 2	11.1	1	5.6
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	RS as the	5 Years	5	4	80.	0 1			0.0
universe enumerate persons in househo		Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	32	27	84.	0 1 4 1 7 4	20.0	4	12.5
according to the race or ethnic cated		12 to 17 Years	30	20	66	7 4	13.3		20.0
the householder.	, 1			20		-		•	_0.0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

ספו איים משדו או (*)

CHILDREN (*)	PRESENCE	AND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED
Universe: Families (2)			
		Presence	Presence
			of Related
		Children	Children
Total Families:		77	77
Husband-wife families:		51	51
Children under 18:		33	38
Under 6 only		8	8
Under 6 and 6 to 17		14	16
6 to 17 years only		11	14
No children under 18		18	13
Other families, no spouse	present:	26	26
Male householder:		10	10
Children under 18:		6	6
Under 6 only		4	4
Under 6 and 6 to 17		0	0
6 to 17 years only		2	2
No children under 18		4	4
Female householder:		16	16
Children under 18:		7	10
Under 6 only		1	3

RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	noascnoras	15 00 01	os ana over
Total:	93	80	13
Family households:	77	67	10
Husband-wife families:	51	47	4
With related children under 18	38	37	1
No related children under 18	13	10	3
Other families, no spouse present:	26	20	6
Male householder:	10	10	0
With related children under 18	6	6	0
No related children under 18	4	4	0
Female householder:	16	10	6
With related children under 18	10	7	3
No related children under 18	6	3	3
Nonfamily households:	16	13	3
Householder living alone	10	7	3
Householder not living alone	6	6	0
mode and the strain atom	· ·	· ·	· ·

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

omiverse. Populacio	on onder 16 rea	IS (I)		In Hous				Group Qu	arters
		seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other				Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	124	124	0	110	13	1	0	0	0
Under 3	28	28		25	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	20	20		18	2	0	0	0	0
5 years	6	6		5	1	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	35	35		32	3	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	14	14		11	3	0	0	0	0
14 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	15	15		13	1	1	0	0	0
% Under 3	22.6%	22.6%		22.7%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	16.1%	16.1%		16.4%	15.4%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	4.8%	4.8%		4.5%	7.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	28.2%	28.2%		29.1%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	11.3%	11.3%		10.0%	23.1%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	4.8%	4.8%		5.5%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	12.1%	12.1%		11.8%	7.7%	100%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

1

5

2

5

6

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP B Universe: Persons (1)	Y HOUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY Universe: Households (2)	HOUSEHOL	D TYPE	(*)				
	Total	65 and Over			Total	Pct.	Family Households	Pat	Nonfamily Households	Pct
Population in households: In family households:	342	18		nouse	110105	100.	nouscholus	100.	nouscholus	100
In family households:	319	15 10 4 6 4	Total:		9.3	100.0	77	100.0	16	100.
Householder:	77	10	1-person		10	10 8	Ν/Δ	100.0	10	62.
Male	55	4	2-person		22	23 7	17	22 1	5	31.
Female	22	6	3-person		15	16 1	77 N/A 17 14 14 16 11	10 2	1	6.
Spouse	Z Z	4	4-person		1/	10.1	1.4	10.2	1	0.
-	5.5	4			14	15.1	14	18.2	0	0.
Parent	1 2	1	5-person		16	1/.2	16	20.8	U	0.
Parent-in-law	2	0	6-person 7-or-more person		ΤŢ	11.8	7.7	14.3	0	0.
Biological child	1 2 132 0		7-or-more person		5	5.4	5	6.5	0	0.
Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-law Other relatives	0 6 11									
Stepchild	6									
Grandchild	11		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS	BY PRESE	NCE OF	PEOPL	E (60/65/75) Y	EARS ANI	OVER,	
Brother or sister	3		HOUSEHOLD S	SIZE AND	HOUSEH	OLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law	w 3		Universe: Households (2) (Tota	1: 93)						
Other relatives	9	0				Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	22					of		of		of
		•		60+	Vears	Total	65+ Years		75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:	23	3	Households with one or more		ICUID	10041	US: ICUID	10041	75. ICCID	1000
In nonfamily households: Male householder:	10	1			2.4	25 0	1.4	15 1	10	10.
Living alone			people 00/05/75 years & over.		4 ·	25.0	7.4	13.1	2	10.
Living alone	10 6 4	1 0 2	1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households		20		11		8	
Not living alone Female householder:	4	0	2-or-more person nousenolas		20		11			
Female householder:	6	2	Family households		19		11		8	
Living alone			Nonfamily households		1		0		0	
Not living alone	2	0								
Nonrelatives	7	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households Family households Nonfamily households		69	74.2	79	84.9	83	89.
op. in group quarters:	0	0	1-person households		6		7		8	
Institutional	0		2-or-more person households	:	63		72		75	
Noninstitutional	0		Family households		58		66		69	
	_	-	Nonfamily households		5		6		6	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGI		, ,	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD T Universe: Households (2)	YPE (*)			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			,
	Family 1	Nonfamily	1	One or		h No	Total:			9
Householder Age: Householder Age:	useholds H	ouseholds		People Years	Pe 60+ Y	ople	Households w more nonrel		or	1
15 to 24	5	2	00+	TCALD	JU1 I	Cars	Households w			_
25 to 34	5 16	2	 Total:	24		69	nonrelative			7
35 to 44	20	3	Family households:	2 4 19		58	nomerative	a		/
	20 15	3	ramily mousemolds.	19		43				
45 to 54			Husband-wife families	8		43				
55 to 59	6	2	Other families,							
60 to 64	5	1	no spouse present: Male householder	11		15	PCT17. PRESEN		JLTIGENERATIC	NAL
65 to 74	2	1	Male householder	3		7	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	8	2	Female householder	8		8	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0	Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	5		11				
			· -			İ	Total:			9
* Responses of "same-sex	spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partner	. " .			Household ha	s three		_
1) Tables with DERSONS as	the universe	enumerate nerg	ons according to their own race	or ethni	c cate	anry	or more gen			
2) Tables with LOUGELOIDS as	one mulicanurual	onamerace pers	erse enumerate persons in househ	olde acc	ordina	2017.	Household do			
	シェーエンしつごロしロレビ!	no ao cire uiliv	croc chamerace berooms in Housen	ioius acc	OT OTHIS	LU	TIOUSEITOIU (IC		ia v C	
the race or ethnic cates	rory of the h	ougeholdor	-		_	i	three or mo	ra conc	ations	3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

The race of this profile is: White alone or in com	DINACION WICH	one or more other races (UU3)		
PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHG FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOU Universe: Population under 18 years in householespouses, and unmarried partners) (1)	USEHOLDS (*)	
Total: Husband-wife households: Male householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	6	Total: Unmarried partner of householder present: In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner In nonfamily households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and female partner	13	0.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	0 0 6 4 4	No unmarried partner of householder present: In family households: Husband-wife families Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband present In nonfamily households PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER	111 97 1 13 0	89.5 78.2 0.8 10.5 0.0
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	2 0 0 0 0 0 2 1	Husband/Wii	amily Households Male Fem Householder Household fe No Wife No Husb	ale der Nonfamily
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	13 4 9 3 13 0 12 2	6 16 6 0 3 0 0
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa Total: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present In nonfamily households	s excluding artners (1) 124 100.0 124 100.0 97 27 13 14	* "Families" consist of a householder and one to the householder by birth, marriage, or a same-sex married couples even if the marriage issuing marriage certificates for same-sex are included in the families category if the person related to the householder by birth "same-sex spouse" were edited during process (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumeration own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the in households according to the race or ethnice to the same to the	or more other people : adoption. They do not age was performed in a couples. Same-sex coupler is at least one a or adoption. Response ssing to "unmarried para ate persons according the universe enumerate nic category of the hor	include state ples dditional s of rtner." to their persons useholder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: Sta Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

Universe: Population in Households (1		IOUSEHOLD	OS (*)	1	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLD BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLD B: Nonfamily Househ	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			342		2. Nonitamily housen	0145 (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			319			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			225			Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse pres	sent:		94	_						
In male householder			46	Total:	-	16	10	62.5	6	
In female householder			48		g alone:	10	6	60.0		40.0
					eholder 15 to 64	7	5	71.4		28.6
In nonfamily households:			23	House	eholder 65 and over	3	1	33.3	2	66.7
In households with a male househo	older:		15							
In 1-person household			6		iving alone:	6	4	66.7	_	
In 2-or-more-person household			9		eholder 15 to 64	6	4	66.7		
In households with a female house	eholder:		8	House	eholder 65 and over	0	0		(
In 1-person household			4							
In 2-or-more-person household			4							
Same-sex couple households are incl households category if there is at	least one	e additi	onal		NONRELATIVES BY HOUSe: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)	D == t		D=+
person related to the householder by Same-sex couple households with no						In Total	In Family	Pct.	In Nonfamily	Pct of
householder present are tabulated is	relative	es or the	: 			Households	Households			
"Nonfamily households" consist of p	in nontam.	ming nous	senoras.			Housemoras	Households	Iotai	Housenoras	i Iota.
households which do not have any me				Total:		29	22	75.9	-	24.
householder. Responses of "same-sex					or boarder	3	2 2			
during processing to "unmarried par	spouse"	were ed	iicea		nate or roommate	13	10	76.9		23.
include any household member not re	rtner. No	onrelati	ves		nate or roommate	9				33.
							6 4	66.7 100.0	-	
by birth or adoption. This includes					nonrelatives	4		100.0	-	
	s unmarri	ed partn	ners.			. TENURE BY PR	4	100.0 GE OF OW	WN, RELATED,	
by birth or adoption. This includes HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units and	s unmarrio	ed partn DUSEHOLD	POPULATION	Other	nonrelatives	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	4 ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	100.0 SE OF OWN JDING HOWNTHERS)	WN, RELATED,	
by birth or adoption. This includes HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITARY BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units and	s unmarri	ed partn DUSEHOLD	ners.	Other	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 GE OF OW DDING HO RTNERS) 93)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	0.0
by birth or adoption. This includes CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and	TS AND HOP	OUSEHOLD on (2) Pct.	POPULATION Population	Other Average HH Size	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	Total
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and	s unmarrio	OUSEHOLD on (2) Pct.	POPULATION	Other	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	Total
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and includes CCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS and includes CCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS and includes CCCUPIED:	S unmarrie TS AND HOI Populatie Units 93 11 53	ed partn DUSEHOLD on (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0	POPULATION Population 338 184	Average HH Size	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	Total
by birth or adoption. This includes CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and includes Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	TS AND HOLD Population Units 193 1153 30 11	DUSEHOLD on (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3	POPULATION Population 338 184 103	Average HH Size	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (Total
by birth or adoption. This includes ICT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units and includes Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	TS AND HOU Population Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 23	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (Tota:
by birth or adoption. This includes ICT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and includes Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	TS AND HOLD Population Units 193 1153 30 11	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7	POPULATION Population 338 184 103	Average HH Size	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (Tota:
by birth or adoption. This includes ICT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and includes Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	TS AND HOU Population Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 23	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (Total Children
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and coupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	TS AND HOU Population Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 23	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (1) 29 4 9 16	Total Childrer
by birth or adoption. This includes ICT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and includes Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	TS AND HOU Population Units 193 1053 1153 1153 1153 1153 1153 1153 115	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	S unmarrie S AND HO Populatio Units 1 53 1 53 2 40	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18:	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32	100.0 SE OF OVUDING HOLARTNERS) 93) Re	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (29 4 9 16 24	Total Children
by birth or adoption. This includes CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer	S unmarrie TS AND HOI Population Units 1 93 1 53 30 23 40 40	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. 00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	Owner occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children und	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32	100.0 SE OF OWN UDING HO ARTNERS) 93) Re Chi	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (29 4 9 16 24	Total Children
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer their own race or ethnic category	TS AND HOU Population Units 193 1153 1153 1153 1153 1153 1153 1153	DUSEHOLD on (2) Pct00.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children Under 6 only	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: : under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32 25 11	100.0 SE OF OWN UDING HO ARTNERS) 93) Re Chi	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (1) 29 4 9 16 24	Total Children
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT. BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer their own race or ethnic category 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHO	S unmarrie S AND HOU Populatio Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 0 23 40 See enume:	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. O0.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0 erate per	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154 csons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: under 18:	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32 25 11 8	100.0 SE OF OWN UDING HO ARTNERS) 93) Re Chi	wn, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (1) 29 4 9 16 24 25 11 9	Total Childrer 29 26 26 27 21 21 21 21 21 21 22 22 23
by birth or adoption. This includes CCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT. BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer their own race or ethnic category 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHO persons in households according to	S unmarrie S AND HOU Populatio Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 0 23 40 See enume:	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. O0.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0 erate per	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154 csons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	Owner occupied: Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only Under 6 and 6 only years	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AGILDREN (EXCLUUNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32 25 11 8 6	100.0 SE OF OWN UDING HO ARTNERS) 93) Re Chi	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (29 4 9 16 24 25 11 9 5	Total Children 29 10 22 10 11
by birth or adoption. This includes CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNIT BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univer their own race or ethnic category 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHO	S unmarrie S AND HOU Populatio Units 1 93 1 53 1 30 0 23 40 See enume:	OUSEHOLD On (2) Pct. O0.0 57.0 32.3 24.7 43.0 erate per	POPULATION Population 338 184 103 81 154 csons accord	Average HH Size 3.63 3.47 3.85	nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied With children Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND d Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18: under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 21 2 7 12 32 25 11 8	100.0 SE OF OWN UDING HO ARTNERS) 93) Re Chi	wn, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (1) 29 4 9 16 24 25 11 9	Total Total Property of the Children Ch

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Renter Occupied								
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder 1	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	46	6	30	10	21.7	31	15	16	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	33	6	23	4	12.1	18	10	8	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	: 13	0	7	6	46.2	13	5	8	0	0.0
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	8	4	4	0	0.0
Female householder	11	0	5	6	54.5	5	1	4	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	9	4	3	2	22.2
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	8	4	3	1	12.5
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	4	1	2	1	25.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		4	3	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE
Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)	Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

Juliverse. Occu	pred Housin	ig Units	(2)				Unitverse: Occupied Housing	g Units (2)				
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	ccupied Pct.		Total	Owner Occ Number	upied Pct.	Renter Occ Number	-
Total:	93	100.0	53	100.0	40	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	93	53	57.0	40	43.0
15 to 24	7	7.5	0	0.0	7	17.5	1-person households	10	5	50.0	5	50.0
25 to 34	18	19.4	6	11.3	12	30.0	2-person households	22	15	68.2	7	31.8
35 to 44	23	24.7	11	20.8	12	30.0	3-person households	15	11	73.3	4	26.7
45 to 54	18	19.4	16	30.2	2	5.0	4-person households	14	6	42.9	8	57.1
55 to 59	8	8.6	6	11.3	2	5.0	5-person households	16	7	43.8	9	56.3
60 to 64	6	6.5	3	5.7	3	7.5	6-person households	11	7	63.6	4	36.4
65 to 74	3	3.2	2	3.8	1	2.5	7+ person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0
75 to 84	10	10.8	9	17.0	1	2.5						
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This	table er	numerates PE	RSONS acc	ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64 6	5 & Over		Total	18 to 64	65 & Over
Total:	0	_	0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0 0 0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	0
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal	0	0	0
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
- 12 6 1211		0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0		0
Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)				Group homes for juveniles			
	0	0	0		0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0	Correctional facilities intended for juveniles	0	0	0
Juveniles	U	U	U			-	U
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	0	0		Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0		
psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0	0
	0	0 0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	O	O	O	Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	O	O	O
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
 Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	 Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0 0	0	College/University student housing	0		0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	1 2	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories		•		Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary) Military ships	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary) Military ships	0		0
Military Ships	U	U	U		ŭ	ŭ	U
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	0
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
workers group riving quarters and	0	0	0	Workers group living quarters and	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0
	=======	:=======	=======	=======================================	=======	:=======	=======

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Constant	* * *							Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University						
	Group Quarters Total	Pct. Total Pop.	Total	Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Othe Facilitie				
otal:						•									
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0					
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0					
10 to 14 years				0		0		•	0	0					
15 to 19 years		•				0									
20 to 24 years		•													
25 to 29 years		•													
30 to 34 years					0		•	•							
35 to 39 years					0										
40 to 44 years					0										
45 to 49 years					0										
50 to 54 years					0										
55 to 59 years				_	0										
60 to 64 years					0										
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
os years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U					
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
ale:	_														
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0					
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0					
10 to 14 years	•	·		0	•	0	•	•	0	0					
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	ŭ	•	0	•	•	ŭ	ŭ					
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	o o	•	•	•	•					
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•					
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•					
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	•					
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•					
70 to 74 years	•	•	•		0	•	•	•	0	0					
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
80 to 84 years	•	•	•		0	•	•	•	0	0					
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0					
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0					
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0				-	0	•					

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (342; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

		All Persons			P	in Households	Persons in Group Quarters							
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	342	100.0	177	165	48.2	342	100.0	177	165	0		0	0	
0 to 4	48	14.0	21	27	56.3	48	14.0	21	27	0		0	0	
5 to 9	31	9.1	16	15	48.4	31	9.1	16	15	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	30	8.8	20	10	33.3	30	8.8	20	10	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	15	4.4	10	5	33.3	15	4.4	10	5	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	7	2.0	4	3	42.9	7	2.0	4	3	0		0	0	.
20	7	2.0	2	5	71.4	7	2.0	2	5	0		0	0	.
21	9	2.6	4	5	55.6	9	2.6	4	5	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	21	6.1	12	9	42.9	21	6.1	12	9	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	22	6.4	11	11	50.0	22	6.4	11	11	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	24	7.0	14	10	41.7	24	7.0	14	10	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	21	6.1	10	11	52.4	21	6.1	10	11	0		0	0	.
40 to 44	31	9.1	18	13	41.9	31	9.1	18	13	0		0	0	.
45 to 49	14	4.1	8	6	42.9	14	4.1	8	6	0		0	0	
50 to 54	22	6.4	7	15	68.2	22	6.4	7	15	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	11	3.2	8	3	27.3	11	3.2	8	3	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	2	0.6	1	1	50.0	2	0.6	1	1	0		0	0	.
62 to 64	9	2.6	5	4	44.4	9	2.6	5	4	0		0	0	
65 and 66	2	0.6	1	1	50.0	2	0.6	1	1	0		0	0	
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	4	1.2	2	2	50.0	4	1.2	2	2	0		0	0	.
75 to 79	11	3.2	2	9	81.8	11	3.2	2	9	0		0	0	
80 to 84	1	0.3	1	0	0.0	1	0.3	1	0	0		0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
Additional	Aggregation	ns:												
0 to 14	109	31.9	57	52	47.7	109		57	52	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	61		36	25	41.0	61		36	25	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	124	36.3	67	57	46.0	124		67	57	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	76	22.2	46	30	39.5	76		46	30	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	138	40.4	73	65	47.1	138	40.4	73	65	0		0	0	
18 to 21	23	6.7	10	13	56.5	23	6.7	10	13	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	44	12.9	22	22	50.0	44		22	22	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	200	58.5	104	96	48.0	200		104	96	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	156	45.6	82	74	47.4	156		82	74	0		0	0	.
60 & over	29	8.5	12	17	58.6	29	8.5	12	17	0		0	0	.
65 & over	18	5.3	6	12	66.7	18	5.3	6	12	0		0	0	.
70 & over	16	4.7	5	11	68.8	16		5	11	0		0	0	.
75 & over	12	3.5	3	9	75.0	12	3.5	3	9	0	•	0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (342)

-----All Persons----------Persons in Households----------Persons in Group Ouarters-----

Both Sexes Male Female Both Sexes Male Female Both Sexes Male Female 24.9 26.3 25.7 24.9 26.6 Median Age 25.5

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races (003)

+-----+

Universe: T	otal Population (1)	Malo	Fomalo	Total	Mala	Eomalo I	Total Dat	Malo	Eomalo
	DETAILED AGE BY SEX		NG MEDIANS)						

OIIIV	erse. Ioc	ai Popu	itacion	(1)													
		Total	Pct.		Male	Female			Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to	4	48	14.0		21	27	40	to 44	31	9.1	18	13	80 to 84	1	0.3	1	0
0		14	4.1		5	9		10	7	2.0	4		80	0	0.0	0	0
ĺ		9	2.6		4	5		11	4	1.2	2		81	0	0.0	0	0
2		5	1.5		3	2		12	7	2.0	4	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3		13	3.8		6	7		13	10	2.9	5	5	83	1	0.3	1	o l
4		7	2.0		3	4		14	3	0.9	3	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to	9	31	9.1		16	15		to 49	14	4.1	8	6	85 to 89	0	0.0	n	ő
5		6	1.8		3	3		15	3	0.9	2	1	85	0	0.0	n	0
6		3	0.9		2	1		16	2	0.6	1		86	0	0.0	0	o l
7		3	0.9		2	1		17	2	0.6	0	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8		11	3.2		6	5		18	1	0.3	i	0	88	0	0.0	0	o l
9		8	2.3		3	5		19	6	1.8	4	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 t	o 14	30	8.8		20	10	50	to 54	22	6.4	7	15	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10		5	1.5		3	2		50	2	0.6	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11		5	1.5		4	1		51	7	2.0	3	4	91	0	0.0	0	0
12		7	2.0		7	0		52	8	2.3	3	5	92	0	0.0	0	0
13		7	2.0		3	4		53	1	0.3	0	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14		6	1.8		3	3		54	4	1.2	1	3	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 t		22	6.4		14	8		to 59	11	3.2	8	3	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15		6	1.8		3	3		55	3	0.9	2		95	0	0.0	0	0
16		2	0.6		2	0		56	4	1.2	3	1	96	0	0.0	0	0
17		7	2.0		5	2		57	1	0.3	1	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18		3	0.9		2	1		58	2	0.6	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	0.4	4	1.2		2	2		59	1	0.3	0	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 t		37 7	10.8		18	19		to 64	11	3.2	6 1	5	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20		9	2.0		2	5		50 51	1	0.3	1	0	!	0	0.0	-	0
21 22		6	2.6 1.8		4 3	5 3	1	52	1 5	0.3 1.5	3	1 2	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
23		8	2.3		3	5		53	1	0.3	1						
24		7	2.0		6	1		54	3	0.9	1		0 to 14	109	31.9	57	52
25 t	0 29	22	6.4		11	11		to 69	2	0.6	1		5 to 17	76	22.2	46	30
25		6	1.8		3	3		55	1	0.3	0	1	18 to 21	23	6.7	10	13
26		3	0.9		1	2		56	1	0.3	1	0	18 to 24	44	12.9	22	22
27		4	1.2		2	2		57	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	200	58.5	104	96
28		6	1.8		3	3		58	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	156	45.6	82	74
29		3	0.9		2	1		59	Ö	0.0	0	0	60 plus	29	8.5	12	17
30 t		24	7.0		14	10	70	to 74	4	1.2	2	2	65 plus	18	5.3	6	12
30		6	1.8		3	3		70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	16	4.7	5	11
31		9	2.6		5	4		71	1	0.3	0	1	75 plus	12	3.5	3	9
32		5	1.5		3	2		72	1	0.3	1	0	80 plus	1	0.3	1	0
33		2	0.6		1	1		73	1	0.3	1	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34		2	0.6		2	0		74	1	0.3	0	1	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 t		21	6.1		10	11		to 79	11	3.2	2	9					į
35		6	1.8		5	1		75	1	0.3	0	1					ĺ
36		6	1.8		2	4		76	4	1.2	1	3	All Ages	342	100.0	177	165
37		4	1.2		2	2		77	2	0.6	0					_	
38		2	0.6		0	2		78	2	0.6	1		Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39		3	0.9		1	2		79	2	0.6	0	2	By Sex	25.	. 5	24.9	26.3
							I						I				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	Х
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

rea Name: Mesa city						Area Type: State	-Place	(Summary Leve	el: 1
tate: WA Place: 45180 he race of this profile is: Some Other D	Race alone ((070)							
======================================	========	.======================================							
Universe: Persons, Households, Families		HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A			*)	FOR THE P	OPULATI	ON UNDER 18	
Total Population (1)	131	Universe: Households (2)				Universe: Person	s under	18 (1)	
iotal Population (1)	131	 Total:			28	Total:			4
otal Households	28	Households with one or mo	ore people		20	In households:			4
Population in Households (2)	139	under 18:	FF		25	Householder o		e	-
Under 18 years	56	Family households:			25	Related child			4
18 years and over	83	Husband-wife families	:		19	Own child:			4
18 years and over Average Household Size	4.96	Under 6 years only			5	In husband-	wife fa	milies	:
Under 18 years	2.00	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years			In other fa			
18 years and over	2.96	6 to 17 years only			8	no spouse p	resent:		
		Other families, no spe	ouse present	: :	6	Male hous			
otal Families	26	Male householder:			4	Female ho		ler	
Population in Families (2)	131	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	. 15		0	Other relati	ves:		
Under 18 years	56 75	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	3	Grandchild			
18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 18 years and over	7.5	6 to 17 years only			1 2	Other relat	ıves		
Average Family Size	5.04	Female householder:			2	Nonrelatives			
under 18 years	2.15	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	+0 17 ***00***	-	0	In group guarte	· ·		
16 years and over	2.00	6 to 17 years only	to 17 years	5	0	In group quarte	LS		
		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	a l		
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, A	ND DDECENCE	Male householder:			0	Nonlinscicucion	aı		
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	ND FRESENCE	Under 6 years only				** "Spouse" repr	ecenta	enouge of the	0
niverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6	o 17 years		0	householder.	Tt does	not reflect	
niverse nousenoius (2)		6 to 17 years only	co in years		o l	all spouses i			
otal:	28	Female householder:			0				
1-person households:	2				ō				
Male householder	2		to 17 years	5	0	PCT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHIL	DREN UNDER 18	8 YE
Female householder	0	6 to 17 years only	-		0	LIVING WITH	A GRAN	DPARENT HOUSE	EHOLI
						Universe: Grando			
2-or-more-person households:	26		e under 18:		3	with a gran	dparent	householder	(1)
Family households:	26	1			1				
Husband-wife families:	20	Husband-wife families				Total:			
With own children under 18	18	Other families, no spe	ouse present	: :	0	Under 3 years			
No own children under 18	2	Male householder			0	3 and 4 years			
Other families, no spouse present:	6	Female householder			0	5 years			
Male householder:	4	Nonfamily households:			2	6 to 11 years			
With own children under 18	4 0	Male householder			2	12 to 17 years			
No own children under 18	2	Female householder			0				
Female householder: With own children under 18	2				I				
No own children under 18	0	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	10 VENDO DV	EVMILA LANKE	רוא ג	7 CF (*)			
No own children under 10 Nonfamily households:	0				MIND	AGE ()			
Male householder	0	Oniverse: Own Children Ond	er io lears	(1)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	0			In Husband	Dat		Dat		
remare mousemoraer	0			-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were	edited		Total	Families					
during processing to "unmarried par									
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe		Total under 18 Years:	43	28	65.	1 11	25.6	4	9
persons according to their own race		Under 3 Years	9	5	55.	1 11 6 2	22.2	2	22
category.		3 and 4 Years	6	2	33.	3 2	33.3		33
	EDC ac the	5 Years	2	2	100.	0 0	0.0	0	
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLD	ers as the								
universe enumerate persons in house		6 to 11 Years	14	8	57.	1 6	42.9	0	U
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLD universe enumerate persons in house according to the race or ethnic cate	holds	Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	14 12	8 11	57. 91.	1 6 7 1	42.9 8.3	0	-

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

CHILDREN (*)

CHILDREN ()		
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	26	26
Husband-wife families:	20	20
Children under 18:	18	19
Under 6 only	6	5
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	6
6 to 17 years only	10	8
No children under 18	2	1
Other families, no spouse present:	6	6
Male householder:	4	4
Children under 18:	4	4
Under 6 only	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	3
6 to 17 years only	1	1
No children under 18	0	0
Female householder:	2	2
		2
Children under 18:	2	
Under 6 only	2	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	0	0
No children under 18	0	0

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

· ·		Householder 15 to 64	
Total:	28	28	0
Family households:	26	26	0
Husband-wife families:	20	20	0
With related children under 18	19	19	0
No related children under 18	1	1	0
Other families, no spouse present:	6	6	0
Male householder:	4	4	0
With related children under 18	4	4	0
No related children under 18	0	0	0
Female householder:	2	2	0
With related children under 18	2	2	0
No related children under 18	0	0	0
Nonfamily households:	2	2	0
Householder living alone	2	2	0
Householder not living alone	0	0	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

			In Households				Group Quarters		
	Related Child								
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	49	49	0	43	6	0	0	0	0
Under 3	14	14		9	5	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	14	14		14	0	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	5	5		5	0	0	0	0	0
14 years	2	2		1	1	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	28.6%	28.6%		20.9%	83.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	12.2%	12.2%		14.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	4.1%	4.1%		4.7%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	28.6%	28.6%		32.6%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	10.2%	10.2%		11.6%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	4.1%	4.1%		2.3%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	12.2%	12.2%		14.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHII Universe: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLDS (2)	OUSEHOLD TYP	E (*)				
(-,	Tot	al 65 a	nd Over		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
					Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
Population in households	: 1 1	31	0							
In family households:	1	29	0	Total:	28	100.0	26	100.0	2	100.
Householder:		26	0	1-person	2	7.1	N/A		2	100.
Male		22	0	2-person	1	3.6	1	3.8	0	0.
Female		4	0	3-person	1	3.6	1	3.8	0	0.
Spouse		18	0	4-person	6	21.4	6	23.1	0	0.
Parent		0	0	5-person	6	21 4	6	23 1	0	0.
Parent-in-law		3	0	6-person	q	32 1	26 N/A 1 1 6 6 9	34 6	0	0.
Biological child		48	O	7-or-more person	2	10.7	3	11 5	0	0.
Adopted child		3		7 OI MOIC PCIBOII	-	10.7	5	11.5	0	٠.
Stepchild		10								
Grandchild		5		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS B	V DDECEMOE C	יות ספת פי	7 /60/6E/7E\ W	ייי אייי	D OTTED	
Brother or sister		3		HOUSEHOLD SI				EARS AN	D OVER,	
	1					HOLD III	5F (,)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	-law	3		Universe: Households (2) (Total	: 28)					
Other relatives		2	0			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives		8	0			of_		of_		of
					60+ Years	Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households Male householder:	:	2	0	Households with one or more						
naic neascheact		2	0	people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households	C	0.0	0	0.0		0.
Living alone		2	0	1-person households	C		0		0	
Not living alone		0	0	1-person households 2-or-more person households:	C		0		0	
Female householder:		0	0	Family households	C		0		0	
Living alone		0	0	Nonfamily households	C		0		0	
Not living alone		0	0	-						
Nonrelatives		0	0	Households with no people						
			-	60/65/75 years & over:	28	100.0	28	100.0	28	100.0
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households:	2		2		2	
Institutional		0	0	2-or-more person households:	26		26		26	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households	26		26		26	
noning of odd fond f			Ĭ	Nonfamily households	26 0		0		0	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Iniverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEH	OLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY. Universe: Households (2)		YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfami	1.7	With O	ne or Wi	th No	Total:			28
Householder Age:	Households	Househol		More Po		eople	Households w	ith one	or	2
nouschorder Age.	110496110149	110000011011	ا		Years 60+		more nonrel		O1	
15 to 24	3		0	00+	icais 00+	Tears	Households w			
25 to 34	8		0	Total:	0	28	nonrelative			2
25 to 34 35 to 44	8 5		1	Total: Family households:	0	28	nomerative	b		2
	5 7		0	ramily nousenoids.	-	20				
45 to 54	3		- 1	Husband-wife families	U	∠∪ .				
55 to 59			1	Other families,						
60 to 64	0		0	no spouse present:	0	6	PCT17. PRESEN		ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	0		0	Male householder	0	4	HOUSEH		(0)	
75 to 84	0		0	Female householder Nonfamily households	0	2	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0		0	Nonfamily households	0	2				
							Total:			2
* Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" wer	e edited	during p	processing to "unmarried partner"			Household ha			
			_			1				
				ns according to their own race o			or more gen	eration.	S	
	OS or HOUSEHOL	DERS as t	he unive	ons according to their own race of erse enumerate persons in househo			or more gen Household do			

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 28 100.0 Total: 49 100.0 20 71.4 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: 12 24.5 In family households: Male householder: 18 24.5 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 17 0.0 With own children under 18 years 16 Male householder and female partner 16.3 No own children under 18 years 1 Female householder and female partner 0.0 No related children under 18 years 1 Female householder and male partner 4 8.2 Female householder: In nonfamily households: 0 0.0 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0 0.0 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0 0.0 2 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 No related children under 18 years 0 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 5 17.9 No unmarried partner of householder present: 37 75.5 Male householder and male partner: 0 In family households: 37 75.5 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 34 69.4 With own children under 18 years Ω Male householder, no wife present 6.1 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 0.0 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 3 With related children under 18 years 3 With own children under 18 years 3 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 0 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 28) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 2 With own children under 18 years 2 Total: No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 0 0 2 1 No related children under 18 years 0 With one child under 18 Ω 4 Ω Ω 10 3 2 With two children under 18 1.0 2 Ω With three children under 18 All other households: 3 10.7 1 0 0 With four or more children under 18 1 0 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 49 100.0 49 100.0 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 34 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 15 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 11 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 4 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 0.0

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POP Universe: Population in Household		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDS		USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
-					e: Nonfamily Househo					
Total:			131		_			Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			129	İ		Total	Male	of	Female	of
In husband-wife families			100	İ		Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse	present:		29	İ						
In male householder	F		19	Total:		2	2	100.0	0	0.0
In female householder			10	Livin	g alone: eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	2	2	100.0		
III ICMAIC HOUSEHOIGEI			10	House	sholder 15 to 64	2	2	100.0		0.0
In nonfamily households:			2	Hous	sholder 65 and array	0	0	100.0		
In households with a male hou	acholdon:		2	nous	enoider 65 and over	U	U	•	U	•
	isenorder.					^	•		•	
In 1-person household			2	Not 1	iving alone:	0	0	•	0	•
In 2-or-more-person househo			0		eholder 15 to 64	0			0	
In households with a female h	ouseholder:	:	0	Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0		0	
In 1-person household			0							
In 2-or-more-person househo	old		0							
				-						
Same-sex couple households are					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
households category if there is				Univers	e: Nonrelatives (1)					
person related to the household	ler by birth	ı or ado	ption.					Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with	ı no relativ	ves of t	he	İ		In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulat	ed in nonfa	amily ho	ouseholds.	İ		Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota
"Nonfamily households" consist										
households which do not have an				Total:		8	8	100.0	0	0.0
householder. Responses of "same					r or boarder	0	0			
during processing to "unmarried					mate or roommate		-		-	•
include any household member no					ried partner		5	100.0 100.0	0	0.0
by birth or adoption. This incl					nonrelatives	3	2	100.0	0	0.0
by birth of adoption. This inci	.uues ullilall	. red par	chers.	Other	Hometacives	3	3	100.0	U	0.0
BY TENURE					 HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	AND TOTAL CH	ILDREN (EXCLU	DING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	
BY TENURE				Average		AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	DING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	
BY TENURE	and Populat	tion (2)		Average	HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	DING HO	OUSEHOLDERS,	
BY TENURE		tion (2)				AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	DING HORTNERS)	OUSEHOLDERS,	Tota
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat	tion (2)	Population	HH Size		AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own	DING HORTNERS) 28) Re	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated	
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied:	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	HH Size		AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	DING HORTNERS) 28) Re	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated	
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	HH Size 4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own	DING HORTNERS) 28) Re	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated	
BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	HH Size 4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HORTNERS) 28) Re	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr	nildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied:	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children w	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr	nildren 13
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18:	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ch	nildren 11
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied:	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied: Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18:	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ch	nildren 11
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied:	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied: Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr 11 2 3 6	Total nildrer 11 2
Universe: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat Units	Pct.	Population	4.96 4.83	Universe: Occupied: Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	DING HORTNERS) 28) Re	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ch	nildren 11 2 3
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	units 28 12 6 6 16	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1	Population 139 58 27 31 81	HH Size 4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the control of the	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr 11 2 3 6 1	nildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un	units 28 12 6 16 16	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1	Population 139 58 27 31 81	HH Size 4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the control of the	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ch 11 2 3 6 1	nildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	units 28 12 6 16 16	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1	Population 139 58 27 31 81	HH Size 4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the control of the	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr 11 2 3 6 1	nildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	Units 28 12 6 16 16	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1	Population 139 58 27 31 81	HH Size 4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the control of the	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Ch 11 2 3 6 1	nildren
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied (1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOU	Units 28 12 6 16 16 niverse enumegory. USEHOLDERS a	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1 merate p	Population 139 58 27 31 81 Decreons accordaniverse enume	4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the control of the	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr 11 2 3 6 1 14 5 6	nildrer
BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	Units 28 12 6 16 16 niverse enumegory. USEHOLDERS a	Pct. 100.0 42.9 21.4 21.4 57.1 merate p	Population 139 58 27 31 81 Decreons accordaniverse enume	4.96 4.83 5.06	Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 10 occupied:	AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only der 18	ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 10 2 2 6 2	DING HO RTNERS) 28) Re Chi	DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren Cr 11 2 3 6 1	nildrer 11 2 3

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

OUSEHOLDER Gen-6
Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
 Family households:	12	4	8	0	0.0	14	7	7	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	10	2	8	0	0.0	10	4	6	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	2	2	0	0	0.0	4	3	1	0	0.0
Male householder	2	2	0	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	0	0	0	0	•	2	2	0	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TEN	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R
Unive:	rse:	000	upi	led 1	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
nouselloldel	Number	PCC.	Number	PCC.	Number	PCC.
Total:	28	100.0	12	100.0	16	100.0
15 to 24	3	10.7	0	0.0	3	18.8
25 to 34	8	28.6	4	33.3	4	25.0
35 to 44	6	21.4	2	16.7	4	25.0
45 to 54	7	25.0	3	25.0	4	25.0
55 to 59	4	14.3	3	25.0	1	6.3
60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
İ						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		5 (-,					1
ed		Total	Owner Occ Number		Renter Occ Number	-	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	28	12	42.9	16	57.1	ĺ
. 8	1-person households	2	0	0.0	2	100.0	ĺ
. 0	2-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	ĺ
. 0	3-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	
. 0	4-person households	6	3	50.0	3	50.0	
. 3	5-person households	6	4	66.7	2	33.3	ĺ
. 0	6-person households	9	4	44.4	5	55.6	ĺ
. 0	7+ person households	3	0	0.0	3	100.0	
. 0							
. 0							ĺ

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP OUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total: Male: Ω Institutionalized population: Institutionalized population: Ω Ω 0 Correctional facilities for adults: Correctional facilities for adults: 0 Λ Ω 0 Federal detention centers Federal detention centers 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 State prisons Λ 0 State prisons Ω 0 Local jails and other municipal Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Ω Ω confinement facilities Ω Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Ω Ω Ω 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Group homes for juveniles Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) 0 (non-correctional) Ω 0 Residential treatment centers for Residential treatment centers for inveniles (non-correctional) Ω iuveniles (non-correctional) Ω Correctional facilities intended for Correctional facilities intended for Ω iuveniles Ω Ω inveniles Ω Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω Hospitals with patients who have no Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere Ω usual home elsewhere Ω Ω Ω In-patient hospice facilities In-patient hospice facilities 0 0 0 Military treatment facilities with Military treatment facilities with assigned patients 0 assigned patients 0 0 Residential schools for people with Residential schools for people with disabilities Ω Ω disabilities Ω 0 Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing Noninstitutionalized population: Ω Ω Λ Ω College/University student housing 0 Ω Ω Ω 0 Military quarters: 0 Military quarters: 0 Military barracks and dormitories Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary) (non-disciplinary) 0 0 0 0 Military ships Λ Λ Λ Military ships Λ 0 Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Emergency and transitional shelters Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness 0 0 experiencing homelessness 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 Workers group living quarters and Workers group living quarters and Ω Ω Job Corps centers Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers 0
Other noninstitutional facilities 0 Other noninstitutional facilities Ω 0 0 Ω Ω

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP) Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Q	* * *		Institut		pulation		Noni	College/	ized Popula.	tion
	Group Quarters Total	Pct. Total Pop.	Total	Correctional Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	University Student Housing	Military Quarters	Othe Facilitie
Total:			•					•			
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years		•				0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years		•									
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years		_	_		0					_	
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	·	0	•	•	•	•	•	
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	
	•	•	•	•	0	٠	•	•	0	0	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over	0	•	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
ale:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	O	•	0	•	•	O	0	
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	ŭ	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•		•	•	•	
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0		•	•		•	
65 to 69 years		•	•		0	•	•	•		•	
70 to 74 years					0				0	0	
75 to 79 years		•			0				0	0	
80 to 84 years	•			•	0			•	0	0	
85 years & over		•	•	•	0		•		0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over	U	•	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (131; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

All Persons				P	ersons	in Households		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	rters			
İ	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total		Male	Female	Total			Female	
All Ages:		100.0	64	67	51.1		100.0	64	67	0		0	0	
0 to 4	20	15.3	11	9	45.0	20	15.3	11	9	0	•	0	0	
5 to 9	12	9.2	5	7	58.3	12	9.2	5	7	0	•	0	0	
10 to 14	11	8.4	4	7	63.6	11	8.4	4	7	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	6	4.6	3	3	50.0	6	4.6	3	3	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	8	6.1	3	5	62.5	8	6.1	3	5	0		0	0	.
20	2	1.5	1	1	50.0	2	1.5	1	1	0		0	0	.
21	3	2.3	1	2	66.7	3	2.3	1	2	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	16	12.2	7	9	56.3	16	12.2	7	9	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	11	8.4	7	4	36.4	11	8.4	7	4	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	5	3.8	2	3	60.0	5	3.8	2	3	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	10	7.6	5	5	50.0	10	7.6	5	5	0		0	0	. 1
40 to 44	6	4.6	2	4	66.7	ĺ 6	4.6	2	4	0		0	0	. 1
45 to 49	12	9.2	5	7	58.3	12	9.2	5	7	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	3	2.3	2	1	33.3	3	2.3	2	1	0		0	0	. 1
55 to 59	6	4.6	6	0	0.0	6	4.6	6	0	0		0	0	. 1
60 and 61	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	. 1
62 to 64	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	. 1
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	. 1
70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
80 to 84	Ô	0.0	0	Ô	•	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	Ô	Ô	
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	n	·
05 4 0101	· ·	0.0	Ŭ	Ü	•		0.0	· ·	ı ı	Ŭ	•	· ·	Ü	•
Additional	Aggregation	ıs:												
0 to 14	43		20	23	53.5	43	32.8	20	23	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	23	17.6	9	14	60.9	23	17.6	9	14	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	49	37.4	23	26	53.1	49	37.4	23	26	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	29	22.1	12	17	58.6	29	22.1	12	17	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	59	45.0	27	32	54.2	59	45.0	27	32	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	13	9.9	5	8	61.5	13	9.9	5	8	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	29	22.1	12	17	58.6	29	22.1	12	17	0		0	0	. 1
18 to 64	82	62.6	41	41	50.0	82	62.6	41	41	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	53	40.5	29	24	45.3	53	40.5	29	24	0		Ó	0	
60 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		Ó	0	.
65 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	n	
70 & over	0	0.0	Õ	0	•	l n	0.0	0	n l	n	•	0	n	
75 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
1.3 4 0 0 0 0 1	O	0.0	Ŭ	O	•	1	0.0	· ·	9	O	•	3	O	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (131)

	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	lds	Persons in Group Quarters					
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female			
Median Age	22.5	23.5	21.8	22.7	23.7	21.8						

[|] (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone (070)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE BY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
TTm d TT	D		/1\		

Universe: T	otal Popu	ulation	n (1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	20	15.3	11	9	40 to 44	6	4.6	2	4	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	4	3.1	3	1	40	0	0.0	0	0	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	8	6.1	4	4	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	2	1.5	2	0	42	3	2.3	0	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	2	1.5	0	2	43	2	1.5	1	1	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	4	3.1	2	2	44	1	0.8	1	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	12	9.2	5	7	45 to 49	12	9.2	5	7	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	2	1.5	1	1	45	5	3.8	3	2	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	4	3.1	0	4	46	0	0.0	0	0	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	2	1.5	1	1	47	4	3.1	2	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.8	1	0	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	2.3	2	1	49	3	2.3	0	3	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	11	8.4	4	7	50 to 54	3	2.3	2	1	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	2	1.5	0	2	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.5	0	2	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	2	1.5	1	1	52	0	0.0	0	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	3	2.3	3	0	53	2	1.5	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	2	1.5	0	2	54	1	0.8	1	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	14	10.7	6 0	8	55 to 59	6	4.6	6 3	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0 0
15 16	1 3	0.8		1 1	55 56	3	2.3	0	0	95 96	0	0.0	0	0
17	2	1.5	2 1	1	57	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
18	6	4.6	1	5	58	2	1.5	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	2	1.5	2	0	59	1	0.8	1	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	21	16.0	9	12	60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	2	1.5	1	1	60	0	0.0	0	0	105-109	0	0.0	Ő	0
21	3	2.3	1	2	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	7	5.3	2	5	62	0	0.0	0	0	1				
23	8	6.1	4	4	63	0	0.0	0	0	İ				ļ
24	1	0.8	1	0	64	0	0.0	0	0	0 to 14	43	32.8	20	23
25 to 29	11	8.4	7	4	65 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	5 to 17	29	22.1	12	17
25	7	5.3	4	3	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	13	9.9	5	8
26	2	1.5	1	1	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	29	22.1	12	17
27	1	0.8	1	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	82	62.6	41	41
28	0	0.0	0	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	53	40.5	29	24
29	1	0.8	1	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	0	0.0	0	0
30 to 34	5	3.8	2	3	70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0	65 plus	0	0.0	0	0
30	3	2.3	1	2	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	0	0.0	0	0
31	0	0.0	0	0	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	0	0.0	0	0
32	1	0.8	1	0	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	0 1	0.0	0	0 1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34 35 to 39	10	0.8 7.6	5	5	74 75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	U	0.0	U	U
35 (0 39	4	3.1	2	2	75 10 79	0	0.0	0	0					
36	1	0.8	1	0	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	121	100.0	64	67
37	2	1.5	1	1	77	0	0.0	0	0	LATT AGES	131	100.0	04	0 /
38	0	0.0	0	0	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	Yes	Male	Female
39	3	2.3	1	2	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	22.		23.5	21.8
	3	2.5	_	2	'	o o		ŭ	Ü	2, 5511	22.	-	20.0	22.0
İ					•					1				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city
State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations		X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone								
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*								
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY A Universe: Households (2)	GE OF PEOPLE	E UNDER 18 (' !	FOR THE P Universe: Person		ION UNDER 18	(*)(**)
Total Population (1) 144						b ande	1 10 (1)	
	Total:	-		32	Total:			55
Total Households 32	Households with one or m	ore people		_	In households:			55
Population in Households (2) 156	under 18:			28	Householder o		se	0
Under 18 years 62	Family households:	_		28	Related child	:		55
18 years and over 94		•		22	Own child:			47
Average Household Size 4.88	Under 6 years only	17		- 1	In husband-			32
Under 18 years 1.94	Under 6 years and 6	to 1/ years		6 10	In other fa			15
18 years and over 2.94	6 to 17 years only	nwo.con+		6	no spouse p Male hous			11
Total Families 29	Other families, no sp Male householder:	ouse present	٠.	4	Female ho			4
Population in Families (2) 144				0	Other relati		der	8
Under 18 years 62	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6	to 17 woom	-	3	Grandchild	ves.		o 5
18 years and over	6 to 17 years only	co i/ years	5	1	Other relat	11700		3
Average Family Size 4.97	Female householder:			2	Nonrelatives	T A C D		0
Under 18 years 2.14	Under 6 years only			2	Nonieracives			U
18 years and over 2.83	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	2	0	In group quarte	re		0
10 years and over 2.03	_ 6 to 17 years only	co ir years	,	0	Institutional	1.5		0
	Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE				0	Noningereacton	aı		0
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only				** "Spouse" repr	ecenta	anouge of th	
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		o l	householder.	It doe	s not reflect	i.C
oniverse neareness (2)	6 to 17 years only	oo i, yourb		0	all spouses i			
Total: 3				o l	all speases I		abonora.	
	Under 6 years only			0				
	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	ō l	PCT35. AGE OF GR	ANDCHI	LDREN UNDER 1	8 YEARS
Female householder		2		0	LIVING WITH	A GRA	NDPARENT HOUS	EHOLDER
				1	Universe: Grandc	hildre:	n under 18 li	ving
2-or-more-person households:	Households with no peopl	e under 18:		4			t householder	
Family households: 2				1	3	-		
Husband-wife families: 2	Husband-wife families	:		1	Total:			5
With own children under 18 2	Other families, no sp	ouse present	: :	0	Under 3 years			4
No own children under 18	Male householder	_		0	3 and 4 years			0
Other families, no spouse present:	Female householder			0	5 years			0
Male householder:	Nonfamily households:			3	6 to 11 years			0
	Male householder			3	12 to 17 years			1
	Female householder			0				
	2							
	2							
	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER	-		AND	AGE (*)			
	. Universe: Own Children Und	er 18 Years	(1)		_		_	
	-		,		In Male		In Female	
Female householder)				. Householder			
# Damanaa af Ilaana as	-	m-+ - 3	-Wife					
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner".	Total under 10 Variation	A 17	2.0	60	1 11	22 4	4	0 -
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years	47 9	32	bβ.	1 11 6 2	23.4 22.2	4	8.5
persons according to their own race or ethnic		9	5	22.	0 2	22.2	2	28.6
category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	3 and 4 Years 5 Years	7 2 15	3	4Z.	9 2 0 0 0 6	28.6	2	
universe enumerate persons in households		∠ 15	2	±00.	0 0	40.0	0	
according to the race or ethnic category of	6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	14	13	00.	0 0 0 1	7.1	0	
the householder.	12 to 17 rears	14	13	υΔ.	J 1	/ . 1	U	0.0
the nouseholder.								

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

No children under 18

6 to 17 years only

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

0

0

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE	AND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	SENCE OF
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	32	32	0
Total Families:	29	29	Family households:	29	29	0
Husband-wife families:	23	23	Husband-wife families:	23	23	0
Children under 18:	20	22	With related children under 18	22	22	0
Under 6 only	7	6	No related children under 18	1	1	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	6	Other families, no spouse present:	6	6	0
6 to 17 years only	11	10	Male householder:	4	4	0
No children under 18	3	1	With related children under 18	4	4	0
Other families, no spouse present:	6	6	No related children under 18	0	0	0
Male householder:	4	4	Female householder:	2	2	0
Children under 18:	4	4	With related children under 18	2	2	0
Under 6 only	0	0	No related children under 18	0	0	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	3				
6 to 17 years only	1	1	Nonfamily households:	3	3	0
No children under 18	0	0	Householder living alone	2	2	0
Female householder:	2	2	Householder not living alone	1	1	0
Children under 18:	2	2				
Under 6 only	2	2	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	e enumerate pe	ersons accordi	ng to
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0	their own race or ethnic category.	_		-
6 to 17 years only	0	0	(2) Tables with FAMILIES HOUSEHOLDS of	r HOUSEHOLDER	S as the unit	rerge

0

0

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Qu	arters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	useholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	55	55	0	47	8	0	0	0	0
Under 3	14	14		9	5	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	7	7		7	0	0	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		2	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	15	15		15	0	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
14 years	3	3		1	2	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	8	8		7	1	0	0	0	0
 % Under 3	25.5%	25.5%		19.1%	62.5%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	12.7%	12.7%		14.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	3.6%	3.6%		4.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	27.3%	27.3%		31.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	10.9%	10.9%		12.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.5%	5.5%		2.1%	25.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	14.5%	14.5%		14.9%	12.5%	. %	. %	. %	. %

Tn Househalds

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Croup Ougastons

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP B Universe: Persons (1)	Y HOUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Households (2)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE	(*)				
	Total			T Housel	Total nolds	Pct.	Family Households		Nonfamily Households	Pct.
Population in households: In family households:	144	0								
In family households:	141	0 0 0	Total:		32	100.0	29	100.0	3	100.0
Householder:	29	0	1-person		2	6.3	N/A		2	66.7
Male	25	0	2-person		2	6.3	1	3.4	1	33.3
Female	4	0	3-person		1	3.1	29 N/A 1 1 7 7 10 3	3.4	0	0.0
Spouse	20	0	4-person		7	21.9	7	24.1	0	0.0
Parent	C	0	5-person		7	21.9	7	24.1	0	0.0
Parent-in-law	3	0	6-person		10	31.3	10	34.5	0	0.0
Biological child	0 3 52 3		7-or-more person		3	9.4	3	10.3	0	0.0
Adopted child	3									
Stepchild	10									
Grandchild	5		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOL	DS BY PRESEN	JCE OF	PEOPLE	: (60/65/75) Y	EARS ANI	OVER.	
Brother or sister	5			D SIZE AND H					0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	
Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-la	w 3		Universe: Households (2) (T		тоорын	יוו מענ	ы ()			
Other relatives	w 3		Universe: nousenorus (2) (1	Ocai. 32)		Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives	8					of		of		of
Nometacives	C	U		60+ 7	Zoora		65+ Years			
In nonfamily households:	2	0	Households with one or mor		Lears	IULAI	03+ Teals	IULAI	/ST Teals	IULAI
<pre>In nonfamily households: Male householder:</pre>	3	0	Households with one of mor	e •	0	0 0	0	0 0	0	0.0
	2		people 60/65/75 years & ov 1-person households 2-or-more person househo	er.	0	0.0	0	0.0		0.0
Living alone			1-person nousenoids	1.1	0		0		0	
Not living alone		0	2-or-more person househo	las:	0		0			
Female householder:	C		ramily nousenolds		U		U		0	
Living alone	C		Nonfamily households		0		0		0	
Not living alone	C									
Nonrelatives	C	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over:		32	100.0	32	100.0	32	100.0
Pop. in group quarters:	C	0	1-person households		2		2		2	
Institutional	Ö	0	2-or-more person househo	lds:	30		30		30	
Noninstitutional	Ö		Family households	- 40	29		29		29	
			Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person househol Family households Nonfamily households		1		1		1	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG Universe: Households (2)	E OF HOUSEHOL	DER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESEN AND OVER BY HOUSEHOL Universe: Households (2)				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily		th One or	w i + 1	h No	Total:			32
Householder Age: Ho	uceholds E	ouseholds			Pe		Households w	ith one	or	24
nousenoraer Age:	abeliotab i.	Oubcholab		60+ Years			more nonrel		OI	7
15 to 24	4	0		oo. Icara	001 10	Carp	Households w			,
25 to 34	9	1	Total:	0		32	nonrelative			25
25 to 34 35 to 44	6	1	Total: Family households:			29	поптетацтуе	b		∠5
45 to 54	6 7	0	Husband-wife families	0		23				
	3	-		U		45 -				
55 to 59	3	1	Other families,	0		_	DOM17 DDESES	an on		\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
60 to 64		0	no spouse present:	Ü		6	PCT17. PRESEN		JLTIGENERATIC	NAL
65 to 74	0	0	Male householder	U		4	HOUSEH		(0)	
75 to 84	0	0	Female householder Nonfamily households	Ü		2	Universe: Hou	senolds	(\(\alpha \)	
85 +	0	0	Nontamily households	O		3	_			
							Total:			32
	spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried part	ner".			Household ha	s three		
* Responses of "same-sex	ar cance		1							
(1) Tables with PERSONS as	the universe	enumerate pers	ons according to their own ra	ce or ethnic	cate	gory.	or more gen			6
(1) Tables with PERSONS as	the universe or HOUSEHOLDE	enumerate pers RS as the univ	ons according to their own ra erse enumerate persons in hou	ce or ethnic	c cate	gory.	Household do	es not l		

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HC			TYPE	1	
OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN	I CHILDREN	FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS I					
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)		Universe: Population under 18 years in hou					
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners) Total: Unmarried partner of householder present In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner In nonfamily households:	(1)				
Total: Husband-wife households: Male householder:	32 100.0	 Total:			55	100.0	
Husband-wife households:	23 71.9	Unmarried partner of householder present	:		12	21.8	
Male householder:	23 71.9 21	In family households:			12	21.8	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	20	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0	
With own children under 18 years	1.8	Male householder and female partner			8	14 5	
No own children under 18 years	2	Female householder and female partner	r		0	0.0	
No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner	:T		4	7.3	
Female householder:	2	In nonfamily households:			0	0.0	
With related shildren under 10 moors	2	Male householder and male partner			0		
With arm shildren under 10 years	2	Male householder and flemale partner			0		
With own children under 18 years	2				0		
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner	er				
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	Female householder and male partner			0	0.0	
Unmarried-partner households:	6 18.8	No unmarried partner of householder pres	sent:		43	78.2	
Male householder and male partner:	0	In family households:			43	78.2	
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families			40	72.7	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present			3	5.5	
No own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband prese	ent		3 0 0	0.0	
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	0.0	
Male householder and female partner:	4	•					
With related children under 18 years	3						
With own children under 18 years	3						
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	משמואוז	R YEARS (EXCLUDI	NG H	OUSEHOLE	DERS
							Juico,
No related children under 18 years	1			(======			
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner:	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)					
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years	1 0						
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years	1 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32)		·			
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	1 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32)		ly Households			
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	1 0 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32)	Famil	ly Households Male	 Fema	ıle	S : 1
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32)	Famil	ly Households Male ouseholder House	 Fema	ıle ler Nonf	
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	1 0 0 0 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32)	Famil	ly Households Male	 Fema	ıle ler Nonf	
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 2 2 2 2 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1 0 0 0 0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 2 2 2 2 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0 2 2 2 2 0 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho nd/Wife	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F	Fema hold	le Nonf ler Nonf ind House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0 2 2 2 2 0 0 0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban	Famil Ho ad/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1	Fema Phold Husba	ler Nonfund House	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and	Famil Ad/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No H 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peop	Fema Phold Husba	eler Nonfund House 2 0 0 2 0 0 2 celated	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husbar Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the marriage of the second	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 1 one or or adoparriage	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 1 more other peopotion. They do was performed i	Fema Phold Husba	lle ler Nonf ind House 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 celated include state	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pages	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husbar Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 4 one or adoguarriage	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peopetion. They do was performed in ples. Same-sex	Fema Phold Husba Dle r not in a coup	lle ler Nonf Ind House 2 0 0 2 0 0 celated include state cles	eholo
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the m issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 I one or or adoptouringeenersex could be re-	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peoption. They do was performed in gales. Same-sex	Fema Phold Husba Dle r not not not course ad	le ler Nonfund House 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	eholo
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by breathers.	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 I one or or adoparriage elese couler there in the residue of the residu	No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peopotion. They do was performed in please. Same-sex e is at least or adoption. Respondent.	Femaehold Husba	lle ler Nonf und House 2 0 0 2 0 0 related include state bles ditional	eholo
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa otal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 55 100.0 55 100.0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same same same same same same same same	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 4 one or or adornarriagesex contains there if there in the review of the	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peopetion. They do was performed in ples. Same-sex e is at least or adoption. Respong to "unmarried"	Femahold Husba ble r not no a co apo onnses I par	lle ler Nonf und House 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 related include state les ditional s of	eholo
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa otal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 3 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 55 100.0 40	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husbard Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by misame-sex spouse" were edited during person tables with PERSONS as the universe end	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 4 one or or adornarriagesex contains there if there in the review of the	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peopetion. They do was performed in ples. Same-sex e is at least or adoption. Respong to "unmarried"	Femahold Husba ble r not no a co apo onnses I par	lle ler Nonf und House 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 related include state les ditional s of	eholo
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried parotal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 3 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 55 100.0 40	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husban Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited during person related to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same same-sex spouse were edited to the householder by the manual same same same same same same same same	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 4 one or or adornarriagesex contains there if there in the review of the	ly Households Male Duseholder House No Wife No F 4 0 0 2 1 1 more other peopetion. They do was performed in ples. Same-sex e is at least or adoption. Respong to "unmarried"	Femahold Husba ble r not no a co apo onnses I par	lle ler Nonf und House 2 0 0 2 0 0 0 related include state les ditional s of	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried parotal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 3 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 55 100.0 40	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husbard Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the missuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by misame-sex spouse" were edited during person tables with PERSONS as the universe end	Hond/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 R one or or adornarriagesex coulif there in the resirth or processir numerate	No Wife No F A O O O 2 1 I more other peoperation. They do was performed in the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the peoperation of the persons according to "unmarried persons according to "unmar	Fema Phold Husba Dle r not no a coup ne ad onses I par ng t	le ler Nonfund House 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried particular in family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 2 2 2 2 0 0 3 9.4 8 YEARS IN 8 excluding artners (1) 55 100.0 40 15 11 4	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Universe: Households (2) (Total: 32) Husbard Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage, same-sex married couples even if the m issuing marriage certificates for same are included in the families category person related to the householder by h "same-sex spouse" were edited during p (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe en own race or ethnic category.	Hod/Wife 23 1 4 13 3 2 I one or or adog narriage narriag	No Wife No F A O O O C D They do was performed in gles. Same-sex e is at least or adoption. Respond to "unmarried persons according universe enumer	Fema Phold Husba Dele r not in a cour courses d par ing t	le ler Nonfund House 2 0 0 0 2 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	ehold

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city
State: WA Place: 45180

Total	PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN H Universe: Population in Households (1)	OUSEHOLDS (*)	İ	NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
In this part 141	otal:	144	OHIVELS	e. Nonitamily nousenc	rus (2)		Dat		Pct.
In thisband-wife families 112					Total	Male		Female	of
In other families, no spouse present: In interest householder In female householder In female householder In nonfamily households In nonfamily households with a male householder: In l-person household In households with a male householder: In l-person household In households with a female householder: In l-person household In households with a female householder: In l-person household In households with a female householder: In l-person household I									
In male householder 19					nousemoraer	nouselloidel	IULAI	nousenoider	IULa.
In female householder: In nonfamily households: In households with a male householder: In 1-person household In 1-person related to the households with no relatives of the households received the households with no relatives of the households. Whonfamily households Nonfamily households In 1-person household In 1-	In other lamilles, no spouse present.		Total.		າ	2	100 0	0	0.0
Households with a male householder:				a alama:					0.0
In nonamily households: 3	III lemale mousemorder	10							0.0
In louseholds with a male householder: 3 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1	T	2							
In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household: In households with a female householder: In 1-person household In 1-person household in 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			Hous	enoider 65 and over	U	U	•	U	•
Households with a female householder: 0 1 Householder 15 to 64 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1			37-5-3		1	1	100 0	0	0 (
In households with a female householder: In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household In 2-or-more-person household In 2-or-more-person household In 2-or-more-person household In 2-or-more-person households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households which do not have any members related to the householder kesponses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner:" Nonrelatives of include any household member not related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner: **Nonfamily households** Coupled Households which do not have any members related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner: **Nonfamily households which do not have any members related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner: **Nonfamily households which do not have any members related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner: **Nonfamily households which do not have any members related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partner: **Nonfamily households** **Total** **Total** **Total** **Total** **Households *									0.0
In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Total:			Hous	enolder 15 to 64	1				0.0
Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Whoseholds with do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE inverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population (2) Units Pct. Population (2) Average inverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population (32 100.0 156 4.88 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 13 40.6 63 4.85 0where occupied: 0where occupied: 19 59.4 93 4.89 Universe: Occupied: 0where occupied: 19 59.4 93 4.89 Universe: Occupied: 0where occupied: 19 59.4 93 4.89 Universe: Occupied: 0where occ			Hous	enolder 65 and over	0	0	•	0	•
Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. This includes unmarried partners. Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Roomer or boarder Nonmer occupied: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Total: Nonrelatives (1) For. Households Households bouseholds which do not have any members related to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were edited to the householder. Because of "same-sex spouse" were disted to the householder. Because of "same-sex s									
households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Total: Total: Total: Roomer or boarder 0 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	In 2-or-more-person household	0							
Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives oby birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Total: Roomer or boarder Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Onther nonrelatives Households Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Onther nonrelatives Total: Roomer or boarder Households Roomer or boarder Onther nonrelatives Total Households Households Households Households Households Total Total Total Total No One One of the wash of the work of the w	households category if there is at least on	e additional			SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
Nouseholder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Renter occupied: Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Renter occupied: Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 Government of the population of					1				Pct
"Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited auring processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives tinclude any household member not related to the householder. By birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population BY 18 Average Coupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Renter occupied: Owner occupied: O									of
households which do not have any members related to the householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE Miverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population HH Size Units Pct. Population HH Size Cupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Renter occupied: Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 And the second of the second					Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota.
householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Units Pct. Population HH Size CCUpied: 32 100.0 156 4.88 Coupied: 13 40.6 63 4.85 Owner occupied: 0. 0 0 . 0 0 . 0 0 0 . 0 0 0 0 . 0					_	_			_
during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder. by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE BY TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 32) CCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 32) COUNT COURSE! Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: With children under 18: 11 12 Under 6 only 2 2 2 Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 2 3 6 to 17 years only 7 7 No children under 18 2 1									0.0
by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 32) Owner occupied: With children under 18: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: With children under 18: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: With children under 18: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: O			Roome	r or boarder	0	•	•	•	•
by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 32) Owner occupied: With children under 18: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: With children under 18: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: Other nonrelatives Owner occupied: Wit	during processing to "unmarried partner." N	Jonrelatives	House	mate or roommate	0	-		-	
CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION BY TENURE Niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Owned free and clear T 7 21.9 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 32) Own Related Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Under 18: Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 2 3 6 to 17 years only No children under 18 2 1			Ullilai	ried parther	5				
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) Variable Va	by birth or adoption. This includes unmarri	ed partners.	Other	nonrelatives	3	3	100.0	0	0.0
BY TENURE Units Pct. Population (2) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Coupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Owned free and clear The population of the population of		NISEHOLD DODIILATION	_	 HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	TENTIDE BY DD	FSFNCF AND AG	F OF O	WN BELATED	
No children under 18 No children under 18		OSENOLD FOFULATION		merro/merri/merrz.					
Average		on (2)							
Units Pct. Population HH Size Ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Owner occupied: Owner occupied: With children under 18: Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 to 17 Owner occupied: Owner occupied: With children under 18: Under 6 only Owner occupied: Own Related Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Children Owner occupied: Owner occupi	miverse. Occupied mousting omics and ropulati	.011 (2)	Average	Ilniverse: Occupied				,	
Ccupied: 32 100.0 156 4.88	IInita	Dot Donulation		Olliverse, Occupied	i iloubilig ollic	5 (Z) (10cai.	52)		
Coupied: 32 100.0 156 4.88 Children Child		ree. roparación	1111 0120			Oturn	Da	alated	Tota
Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owner occupied: Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 With children under 18: 11 12 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Under 6 only 2 2 2 Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 3 6 to 17 years only 7 No children under 18 2 1	agunied:	00 0 156	1 22						nildren
Owned with a mortgage/loan 6 18.8 27 Owner occupied: Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 With children under 18: 11 12 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Under 6 only 2 2 2 Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 3 6 to 17 years only 7 No children under 18 2 1	Owner occupied:					CIIII di Eli	CIII	riaren ci	iiiaiei
Owned free and clear 7 21.9 36 With children under 18: 11 12 Renter occupied 19 59.4 93 4.89 Under 6 only 2 2 Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 3 6 to 17 years only 7 No children under 18 2 1				Owner occupied:					
Vinder 6 only 2 2 2 2 2 2 3 4.89 4.89 59.4	Owned free and clear	21 0 26			inder 18:	11		1.2	12
Under 6 and 6 to 17 2 3 6 to 17 years only 7 7 No children under 18 2 1	Pontor occupied				midet 10.				1
6 to 17 years only 7 7 No children under 18 2 1	Reficer Occupted 19	JJ.4 93	4.03		to 17				4
No children under 18 2 1									-
									1
				No chilaren unc	16T TQ	2		1	_
Renter occupied:				Renter occupied:					
1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to With children under 18: 15 16	1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enume	rate persons accor	ding to			15		16	16
their own race or ethnic category. Under 6 only 7 6		_	<u> </u>			7		6	(
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 3 6		the universe enum	erate		to 17	3			(
persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 5 4									
the householder. No children under 18 4 3	Decisions in households according to the Ya	ice or comme carry							

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rente	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder H	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	13	4	9	0	0.0	16	9	7	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	11	2	9	0	0.0	12	6	6	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	: 2	2	0	0	0.0	4	3	1	0	0.0
Male householder	2	2	0	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	0	0	0	0	•	2	2	0	0	0.0
Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		3	1	2	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		3	1	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		2	0	2	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	1	0	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. '	TENURE	BY A	GE OF	HOU	SEHOLD	ER	
Univer	se: Oc	cupie	d Hou	ısing	Units	(2)	

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
 Total:	32	100.0	13	100.0	19	100.0
15 to 24	4	12.5	0	0.0	4	21.1
25 to 34	10	31.3	4	30.8	6	31.6
35 to 44	7	21.9	3	23.1	4	21.1
45 to 54	7	21.9	3	23.1	4	21.1
55 to 59	4	12.5	3	23.1	1	5.3
60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
65 to 74	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
75 to 84	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0

HCT6/HCT7.	TENURE	BY HOUSE	HOLD SIZE	
Universe:	Occupied	Housing	Units (2)	

	Universe: Occupied Housing	g Units (2)				
ed :.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occupied Number Pct.	
.0 .1 .6 .1 .3 .0 .0	Total Occupied Units: 1-person households 2-person households 3-person households 4-person households 5-person households 6-person households 7+ person households	32 2 2 1 7 7 10 3	13 0 1 0 3 5 4	40.6 0.0 50.0 0.0 42.9 71.4 40.0 0.0	19 59.4 2 100.0 1 50.0 1 100.0 4 57.1 2 28.6 6 60.0 3 100.0	
. 0 . 0						

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-6

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT38/PCT39 GROUP OHARTERS POPHLATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP OHARTERS TYPE

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SUDDIVERSE: Population in Group Quarters (This				PE ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 64	65 & Over
Total:	0	0	0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population:	0	0	0	Institutionalized population:	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0			Federal prisons	0	0	0
State prisons	0		•		0	0	0
Local jails and other municipal	ŭ	Ü	ŭ	Local jails and other municipal	ū	ŭ	ı l
confinement facilities	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0	-	•	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0			Military disciplinary barracks & jails			0
military disciplinary barracks & jairs	O	O	O	military disciplinary barracks & jarrs	U	0	0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	iuveniles	0	0	0
5					-		
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
 Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0
College/University student housing	0			College/University student housing	0	0	0
College/Unitversity Student Housing	U	U	U	correge/oniversity student nousing	O	U	0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0			Military ships	Ö		o
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0
Emergency and transitional shelters	U	U	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	U	U	o
Lillergency and transitional sherters							
(with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	(with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness	0	0	0
	0	-		experiencing nometessness	0		0
Group homes intended for adults	0	-		Group homes intended for adults	0		
Residential treatment centers, adults				Residential treatment centers, adults			0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and	_	_	_	Workers group living quarters and	_		_
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0
+======================================			========			=======	======+

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Q	Institutionalized Population *** Group Pct. Correctional						Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University				
	Quarters Total	Total Pop.	Total	Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Othe Facilitie	
Total:			•					•				
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0		
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years		•				0						
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years		•										
30 to 34 years					0							
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0							
50 to 54 years		_	_		0					_		
55 to 59 years					0							
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	·	0	•	•	•	•	•		
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
	•	•	•	•	0	٠	•	•	0	0		
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U		
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
65 years & over	0	•	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ale:												
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0		
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0		
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	O	•	0	•	•	O	0		
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•		
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	ŭ	•	•	•	•	•		
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•		•	•	•		
60 to 64 years	•	•		•	0		•	•		•		
65 to 69 years		•	•		0	•	•	•		•		
70 to 74 years					0				0	0		
75 to 79 years		•			0				0	0		
80 to 84 years	•			•	0			•	0	0		
85 years & over		•	•	•	0		•		0	0		
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
65 years & over	U	•	U	U	U	U	U	U	U	U		

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Age-1 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (144; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			All Persons			Pe	ersons :	in Households		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	rters	
	Total		Male	Female		Total		Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:		100.0	73	71			100.0	73	71	0		0	0	
0 to 4	21	14.6	12	9	42.9	21	14.6	12	9	0		0	0	.
5 to 9	12	8.3	5	7	58.3	12	8.3	5	7	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	14	9.7	7	7	50.0	14	9.7	7	7	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	8	5.6	4	4	50.0	8	5.6	4	4	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	9	6.3	4	5	55.6	9	6.3	4	5	0		0	0	.
20	3	2.1	1	2	66.7	3	2.1	1	2	0		0	0	.
21	3	2.1	1	2	66.7	3	2.1	1	2	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	17	11.8	7	10	58.8	17	11.8	7	10	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	13	9.0	9	4	30.8	13	9.0	9	4	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	5	3.5	2	3	60.0	5	3.5	2	3	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	10	6.9	5	5	50.0	10	6.9	5	5	0		0	0	.
40 to 44	8	5.6	3	5	62.5	8	5.6	3	5	0		0	0	.
45 to 49	12	8.3	5	7	58.3	12	8.3	5	7	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	3	2.1	2	1	33.3	3	2.1	2	1	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	6	4.2	6	0	0.0	6	4.2	6	0	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
62 to 64	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	. 1
65 and 66	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	. 1
75 to 79	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
Additional A														
0 to 14		32.6	24	23	48.9	47	32.6	24	23	0	•	0	0	.
5 to 14	26	18.1	12	14	53.8	26	18.1	12	14	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	55	38.2	28	27	49.1	55	38.2	28	27	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	34	23.6	16	18	52.9	34	23.6	16	18	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	67	46.5	33	34	50.7	67	46.5	33	34	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	15	10.4	6	9	60.0	15	10.4	6	9	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	32	22.2	13	19	59.4	32	22.2	13	19	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	89	61.8	45	44	49.4	89	61.8	45	44	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	57	39.6	32	25	43.9	57	39.6	32	25	0		0	0	.
60 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
65 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
75 & over	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (144)

-----All Persons----------Persons in Households----------Persons in Group Ouarters-----Male Both Sexes Male Female Both Sexes Male Both Sexes Female Female 23.1 21.8 22.4 23.1 21.8 Median Age 22.3

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

26

2.7

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36

37

38

39

35 to 39

30 to 34

1.4

1.4

0.7

0.7

3.5

2.1

0.0

0.7

0.0

0.7

6.9

2.8

0.7

1.4

0.0

2.1

1

2

1

1

2

1

0

0

Ω

5

2

1

0

2

2

1

1

5

3

0

1

0

1

4

1

2

0

3

10

The race of this profile is: Some Other Race alone or in combination with one or more other races (071)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	21	14.6	12	9	40 to 44	8	5.6	3	5	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	4	2.8	3	1	40	1	0.7	1	0	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	8	5.6	4	4	41	1	0.7	0	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	2	1.4	2	0	42	3	2.1	0	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	2	1.4	0	2	43	2	1.4	1	1	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5	3.5	3	2	44	1	0.7	1	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	12	8.3	5	7	45 to 49	12	8.3	5	7	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	2	1.4	1	1	45	5	3.5	3	2	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	4	2.8	0	4	46	0	0.0	0	0	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	2	1.4	1	1	47	4	2.8	2	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.7	1	0	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	3	2.1	2	1	49	3	2.1	0	3	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	14	9.7	7	7	50 to 54	3	2.1	2	1	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	2	1.4	0	2	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	3	2.1	1	2	51	0	0.0	0	0	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	2	1.4	1	1	52	0	0.0	0	0	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	4	2.8	4	0	53	2	1.4	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	3	2.1	1	2	54	1	0.7	1	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	17	11.8	8	9	55 to 59	6	4.2	6	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	1	0.7	0	1	55	3	2.1	3	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	3	2.1	2	1	56	0	0.0	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	4	2.8	2	2	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	7	4.9	2	5	58	2	1.4	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	2	1.4	2	0	59	1	0.7	1	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	23	16.0	9	14	60 to 64	0	0.0	0	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	3	2.1	1	2	60	0	0.0	0	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	3	2.1	1	2	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	7	4.9	2	5	62	0	0.0	0	0					
23	9	6.3	4	5	63	0	0.0	0	0	İ				
24	1	0.7	1	0	64	0	0.0	0	0	0 to 14	47	32.6	24	23
25 to 29	13	9.0	9	4	65 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	5 to 17	34	23.6	16	18
25	7	4.9	4	3	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	15	10.4	6	9

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Ω

Ω

0

0

0

18 to 24

18 to 64

25 to 64

60 plus

65 plus

70 plus

75 plus

80 plus

85 plus

90 plus

All Ages

Median Age

By Sex

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

1

Ω

Ω

0

3

2

0

0

0

1

5

2

0

1

0

2

66

67

68

69

70

71

72

73

74

75

76

77

78

79

75 to 79

70 to 74

32 22.2

61.8

39.6

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

0.0

89

57

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

Both Sexes

22.3

144 100.0

13

45

32

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

73

Male

23.1

Female

21.8

19

44

25

0

0

0

0

0

0

Ω

71

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page
Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

======= PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	Х
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile 5180
ofile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

CT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (niverse: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	*) PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRE HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY						HOUSEHOLD TYPE	
miverse. Persons, nouseholds, ramilles (1,2)	Universe: Households (2)		UNDER 16 (Universe: Person) (
otal Population (1) 36				- [
	Total:			77	Total:			15
otal Households 7		more people			In households:			15
Population in Households (2) 35				64	Householder of	spous	se	
Under 18 years 14				64	Related child	:		15
18 years and over 21				46	Own child:			13
Average Household Size 4.6	Under 6 years only	r .		9	In husband-			10
Under 18 years 1.8		6 to 17 years		19	In other far			
18 years and over 2.7	7 6 to 17 years only	r		18	no spouse p	resent:		3
	Other families, no Male householder:	spouse present	:	18	Male house			2
otal Families 7	Male householder:			10	Female ho		ler	1
Population in Families (2) 31	B Under 6 years onl	37		マ	Other relati	res:		1
Under 18 years 14	Under 6 years and	l 6 to 17 years		3	Grandchild			
Under 18 years 14 18 years and over 17 Average Family Size 4.4 Under 18 years 1.9 18 years and over 2.4	7 6 to 17 years onl	LУ		4	Other relat:	ives		
Average Family Size 4.4	Female householder	::		8	Nonrelatives			
Under 18 years 1.9	Under 6 years onl	-У		3				
18 years and over 2.4	Under 6 years and	1 6 to 17 years		2	In group quarte:	rs.		
-	6 to 17 years onl	- -y		3	Institutional			
	Nonfamily households:			o i	Noninstitution	al		
CT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESEN	CE Male householder:			0				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	7		o l	** "Spouse" repre	esents	spouse of the	2
niverse: Households (2)	Under 6 years and			o l	householder.	It does	not reflect	-
iiiveibe: iioabeiioiab (2)	6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses in			
otal:	77 Female householder:			0	all spoases in	1 4 1100	abciioia.	
1-person households:	3 Under 6 years onl			0				
Male householder	3 Under 6 years and			٠ ١	PCT35. AGE OF GR	итрант	ר משמונו ואשמח) VE7
Female householder	0 6 to 17 years onl			n l			IDPARENT HOUSE	
remare mousemoraer	0 to 17 years on	. У		٠ ۱	Universe: Grandcl			
2 haveahalds.	74 Households with no peo] 10.		13			householder	
	74 Households with no peo 71 Family households:	pre under 18.		7	with a grand	ıparent	nousenoider	(1)
				'	m-+-1.			
	Husband-wife famili	.es:	_		Total:			
	Other families, no	spouse present	•	5	Under 3 years			
No own children under 18	5 Male householder			2	3 and 4 years			
	Female householder	•		3	5 years			
	12 Nonfamily household	is:		6	6 to 11 years			
With own children under 18	Female householder Nonfamily householder Male householder Female householder			6	12 to 17 years			
	3 Female householder	2		0				
No own children under 18								
No own children under 18 Female householder:	11							
No own children under 18	11			I				
No own children under 18 Female householder:	11	R 18 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	 ANE	AGE (*)			
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18	11			ANE) AGE (*)			
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18	11			ANE	AGE (*) In Male		In Female	
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households:	11	Jnder 18 Years	(1)		In Male	Pct.		Pct
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder	11 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE 3 Universe: Own Children U	Jnder 18 Years	(1)	Pct	In Male . Householder		Householder	
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder	11 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE 3 Universe: Own Children U	Jnder 18 Years	(1) In Husband	Pct of	In Male . Householder No Wife	of	Householder No Husband	of
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	of Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	oi Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	o: Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat persons according to their own race or ethni	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	o: Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat persons according to their own race or ethnicategory.	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	of Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat persons according to their own race or ethnicategory. 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDE Universe: Own Children U	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	of Tot
No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerat persons according to their own race or ethnicategory.	PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER Universe: Own Children Universe: Own Child	Inder 18 Years Total	(1) In Husband -Wife Families	Pct of Tot	In Male . Householder No Wife Families	of Tot.	Householder No Husband Families	of Tot

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 01FEB13 Page 2 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

Children under 18:

Under 6 only

No children under 18

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE A	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)			İ
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			İ
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	77	75	2
Total Families:	71	71	Family households:	71	69	2
Husband-wife families:	48	48	Husband-wife families:	48	48	0
Children under 18:	43	46	With related children under 18	46	46	0
Under 6 only	10	9	No related children under 18	2	2	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	14	19	Other families, no spouse present:	23	21	2
6 to 17 years only	19	18	Male householder:	12	12	0
No children under 18	5	2	With related children under 18	9	9	0
Other families, no spouse present:	23	23	No related children under 18	3	3	0
Male householder:	12	12	Female householder:	11	9	2
Children under 18:	9	9	With related children under 18	8	7	1
Under 6 only	3	3	No related children under 18	3	2	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	3				
6 to 17 years only	3	3	Nonfamily households:	6	6	0
No children under 18	3	3	Householder living alone	3	3	0
Female householder:	11	11	Householder not living alone	3	3	0
ab 1 d 10 -	7	0				1

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

				In Hous	eholds			Group Qua	rters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	153	153	0	134	17	2	0	0	0
Under 3	38	38		28	10	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	22	22		21	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	41	41		40	1	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	15	15		14	1	0	0	0	0
14 years	9	9		7	2	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	22	22		18	2	2	0	0	0
% Under 3	24.8%	24.8%		20.9%	58.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	14.4%	14.4%		15.7%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	3.9%	3.9%		4.5%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	26.8%	26.8%		29.9%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	9.8%	9.8%		10.4%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	5.9%	5.9%		5.2%	11.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	14.4%	14.4%		13.4%	11.8%	100%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

7

1

3

4

8

3

2

3

3

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP BY Diverse: Persons (1)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE	(*)	PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY H Universe: Households (2)						
	Total			Tota Household	l s Pct.	Family Households	Pct.	Nonfamily Households	Pct
opulation in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse	368	3							
In family households:	358	3	Total:	7	7 100.0	71 N/A 6 7 16 15 20 7	100.0	6	100.
Householder:	71	2	1-person		3 3.9	N/A		3	50.
Male	55	0	2-person		8 10.4	6	8.5	2	33.
Female	16	2	3-person		8 10 4	7	9 9	1	16
Female Spouse Parent Parent-in-law Biological child	47	0	4-person	1	5 20.1	16	22.5	n	٠.
Damont	1	1	5-person	1	10.0	10	22.3	0	0.
Parent in lass	1 4	U T	-	7	19.5	13	20.2	0	0.
Pi-lawinal while	1 - 1	U	6-person 7-or-more person	4	J 20.0	20	20.2	0	0.
Biological child	151		/-or-more person		/ 9.1	1	9.9	U	0.
Adopted child	3								
Stepchild	15								
Grandchild	12		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS B				EARS AND	O OVER,	
Brother or sister	10		HOUSEHOLD SI		EHOLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-law	5		Universe: Households (2) (Total	: 77)					
Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-law Other relatives Nonrelatives	13	0			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives	26	0			of		of		of
				60+ Year	s Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households: Male householder: Living alone Not living alone Female householder:	1.0	0							
Male householder:	-6	0	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households		R 10 4	3	3 9	1	1.
Tiving along	2	0	1-porgon hougoholda		1	0	3.7	0	Τ.
Not living alone	2	0	2 or more person households:		0	2		1	
NOC IIVING ATOME	3	0	Z-or-more person nousenorus:		5	3		1	
remale nousenolder:	0	0	Family nouseholds		3	3		Ţ	
Living alone	0	U	Nontamily households)	0		0	
Not living alone	0	0							
Living alone Not living alone Nonrelatives	4	0	Households with no people	6	9 89.6	74	96.1	76	98.
op. in group quarters:	0	0	1-person households	•	3	3		3	
Institutional	0	0	2-or-more person households:	6	5	71		73	
Noninstitutional	0	0	Family households	6	3	68		70	
Noniniscicucional	O	Ü	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	0	3	3		3	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE (niverse: Households (2)			PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE O AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TY Universe: Households (2)	PE (*)		PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			,
•	Family Nor.	ıfamily	With O		ith No	Total:			7
Householder Age: House	eholds Hous	seholds	More P		People	Households w		or	
15 to 24	8 20 19	2	60+	Years 60+	Years	more nonrel Households w			1
25 to 34	20	2	Total:	8	69	nonrelative			5
35 to 44	19		Total: Family households: Husband-wife families	8	63				
45 to 54	14	0	Hughand-wife families	2	46				
55 to 59	1	1	Other families						
	4	<u> </u>	Other ramifies,	_	17	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OE M	II MI CHNIED AMI C	\\\ T \\ T
CO +- C1	19 14 4 4	0	no spouse present.	0	1/			JLIIGENERALIC	JNAL
60 to 64		U	male nousenolder	2	τ	HOUSEH		(0)	
65 to 74	1			4	7	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
65 to 74 75 to 84	1	0	remare nousenorder	_	_ !				
65 to 74	1 0	0 0	Nonfamily households	0	6				
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	1	0	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households		6	Total:			7
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-sex sp	1 0 ouse" were edi	0 ted during p	processing to "unmarried partner"	•		Total: Household ha	s three		7
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-sex spot) Tables with PERSONS as the	1 0 ouse" were edi e universe enu	0 ted during pumerate person	processing to "unmarried partner" ons according to their own race o	r ethnic ca	tegory.				7
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-sex spots) Tables with PERSONS as the	1 0 ouse" were edi e universe enu HOUSEHOLDERS	ted during parametrate personal the university.	processing to "unmarried partner"	r ethnic ca	tegory.	Household ha	erations es not l	s nave	1

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSER OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF F FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS Universe: Population under 18 years in ho spouses, and unmarried partners	IN HOUSE buseholds (1)	HOLDS (*) (excluding househo	olders,
Total:	77 100.0	Total:		153 24 24 1 19 0 4 0	100.0
Husband-wife households:	48 62.3		·+ ·	24	15 7
Male householder:	43	In family households:	10.	24	15.7
With related children under 18 years	41	Male householder and male partner		1	0.7
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	38	Male householder and female partner	-	19	12 4
No own children under 18 years	3	Female householder and female partr	ner	10	0.0
No related children under 18 years	2	Female householder and male partner		4	2.6
Female householder:	5	In nonfamily households:		0	0.0
With related children under 18 years	5	Male householder and male partner		0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	5	Male householder and female partner	-	0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner		0	0.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	Female householder and male partner		0	0.0
Unmarried-partner households:	11 14.3 1	No unmarried partner of householder pre	esent:	129	
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family households:			
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	1	Unaband wife families		112	73.2
With own children under 18 years	1 1 0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pres		5	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	ent	12	7.8
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households		0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	7				
With related children under 18 years	6				
With own children under 18 years	6				
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	UNDER 1	8 YEARS (EXCLUDING	HOUSEHOLDER
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*	-)	•	
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 77)			
With related children under 18 years	0				
With own children under 18 years	0		Fami	ly Households	
	0				nale
No related children under 18 years	0		H	ouseholder Househol	der Nonfam
Female householder and male partner:	3	Husba	nd/Wife		
With related children under 18 years	3		,		
With own children under 18 years	3	Total:	48	12	11
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	2	2	3
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	With one child under 18	10	4	3
NO LETATED COLLUTED BOOKE TO VEALS		Wilding one online and in the	20	2	4
No retaced chiratell under to years		l With two children under 18	2.0	=	
		With two children under 18 With three children under 18	∠0 11	2	()
All other households:	18 23.4	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	11 5	2 2	0 1
All other households:	18 23.4				1
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN	* "Families" consist of a householder ar	nd one or	more other people	1 related
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN	* "Families" consist of a householder ar	nd one or	more other people	1 related
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried p	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN ls excluding partners (1)	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the	nd one or e, or ado marriage	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a	related include state
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried p	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN ls excluding partners (1)	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the	nd one or e, or ado marriage ne-sex co	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex cou	related include state uples
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried p	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN ls excluding partners (1)	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the	nd one or e, or ado marriage ne-sex co	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex cou e is at least one a	related include state uples dditional
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried p	18 23.4 8 YEARS IN ls excluding partners (1)	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the	nd one or e, or adomarriage me-sex conditions in the conditions in	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex cou e is at least one a adoption. Response	related include state uples dditional es of
All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried protal: In family households: In husband-wife families	18 23.4 .8 YEARS IN .8 sexcluding partners (1) .153 100.0 .153 100.0 .112	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	nd one or e, or ado; marriage ne-sex co r if ther birth or processi	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex coue is at least one a adoption. Response ng to "unmarried pa	related include state ples dditional so of street."
All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried p Cotal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	18 23.4 .8 YEARS IN .8 sexcluding partners (1) .153 100.0 .153 100.0 .112 .41	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe of	nd one or e, or ado; marriage ne-sex co r if ther birth or processi	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex coue is at least one a adoption. Response ng to "unmarried pa	related include state ples dditional so of street."
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried protal: In family households: In husband-wife families	18 23.4 .8 YEARS IN .8 sexcluding partners (1) .153 100.0 .153 100.0 .112 .41	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe of own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	ad one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co v if ther birth or processi enumerate	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex coue is at least one a adoption. Response ng to "unmarried pa persons according universe enumerate	related include state uples dditional sof irtner."
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried purchases In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	18 23.4 .8 YEARS IN .8 sexcluding partners (1) .153 100.0 .153 100.0 .112 .41	* "Families" consist of a householder ar to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe of own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDES in households according to the race of	ad one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co v if ther birth or processi enumerate	more other people ption. They do not was performed in a uples. Same-sex coue is at least one a adoption. Response ng to "unmarried pa persons according universe enumerate	related include state uples dditional sof irtner."

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Universe: Population in Household	PULATION IN ls (1)	HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Ootal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families, no spouse	present:		368 358 254 104	Univers	e. Nontamily housend	Total	Male Householder	Pct. of Total	Female Householder	Pct. of Total
In male householder In female householder	prosent		62 42		g alone: eholder 15 to 64	6 3 3	3	100.0 100.0 100.0	0 0 0	0.0
In nonfamily households: In households with a male hou In 1-person household	seholder:		10 10 3		eholder 65 and over iving alone:	3	0	100.0	0	0.0
In 2-or-more-person househo In households with a female h In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person househo	ouseholder	:	7 0 0 0	Hous	eholder 15 to 64 eholder 65 and over	3		100.0		0.0
Same-sex couple households are households category if there is person related to the household	at least der by birth	one addi h or ado	tional ption.		NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	·		Pct.	To Non-Early	Pct.
Same-sex couple households with householder present are tabulat "Nonfamily households" consist	ed in nonfa	amily ho	useholds.			In Total Households	In Family Households		In Nonfamily Households	of Total
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same	y members : -sex spous	related e" were	to the edited		r or boarder	30 2	2	86.7 100.0	0	13.3
during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl	t related t	to the h	ouseholder.	Unmar	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	11 9 8	8 8 8	72.7 88.9 100.0	ĺ	
IAMA / HAME CASTELLE VOICE				-	 HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	AND TOTAL CH	ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA	DING H	OUSEHOLDERS,	
BY TENURE	and Popular			Average	Ilnivorgo: Oggunios		s (2) (Total:		,	
ICT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Iniverse: Occupied Housing Units	and Populat Units		Population		Universe: Occupied	i nousing onic	. (_, (
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied: Owner occupied:	Units 77 32	Pct. 100.0 41.6	355 154	HH Size	_	industring office	Own Children		elated ildren Ch	Total ildren
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied:	Units 77 32 15 17	Pct.	355	4.61 4.81	Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	under 18:	Own Children 26 2		ildren Ch	ildren 29 2
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units 77 32 15 17	Pct. 100.0 41.6 19.5 22.1	355 154 77 77	4.61 4.81	Owner occupied: With children w	under 18: to 17 only	Own Children 26		ildren Ch	ildren 29
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units 77 32 15 17 45	Pct. 100.0 41.6 19.5 22.1 58.4	355 154 77 77 201	4.61 4.81 4.47	Owner occupied: With children with children with children with the with the contract of the co	to 17 only der 18	Own Children 26 2 9		ildren Ch 29 2 11 16	29 29 11 16

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	Owner Occupied														
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.					
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+					
Family households:	32	9	21	2	6.3	39	19	20	0	0.0					
Husband-wife families:	25	7	18	0	0.0	23	11	12	0	0.0					
Other families, no spouse present:	: 7	2	3	2	28.6	16	8	8	0	0.0					
Male householder	3	2	1	0	0.0	9	5	4	0	0.0					
Female householder	4	0	2	2	50.0	7	3	4	0	0.0					
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		6	4	2	0	0.0					
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		6	4	2	0	0.0					
Living alone	0	0	0	0		3	1	2	0	0.0					
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	3	0	0	0.0					
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.					
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.					
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.					

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

HCT6/HCT7.	TENURE E	BY HOUSE	HOLD SIZE
Universe:	Occupied	Housing	Units (2)

onit verbe ocea	pica noabin	ig oniteb (oniverse occupied nousing onics (2)							
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.		Owner Occupi Total Number Po		-	- !			
Total:	77	100.0	32	100.0	45	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	77	32	41.6	45	58.	4	
15 to 24	10	13.0	0	0.0	10	22.2	1-person households	3	0	0.0	3	100.	J	
25 to 34	22	28.6	9	28.1	13	28.9	2-person households	8	2	25.0	6	75.	J	
35 to 44	20	26.0	8	25.0	12	26.7	3-person households	8	4	50.0	4	50.	J	
45 to 54	14	18.2	8	25.0	6	13.3	4-person households	16	7	43.8	9	56.	3	
55 to 59	5	6.5	4	12.5	1	2.2	5-person households	15	7	46.7	8	53.	3	
60 to 64	4	5.2	1	3.1	3	6.7	6-person households	20	10	50.0	10	50.	J	
65 to 74	1	1.3	1	3.1	0	0.0	7+ person households	7	2	28.6	5	71.	4	
75 to 84	1	1.3	1	3.1	0	0.0								
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0								

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP OUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

Census 2010, Summary File 2

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total: Male: Ω Institutionalized population: Institutionalized population: 0 0 0 Correctional facilities for adults: Correctional facilities for adults: 0 Λ 0 0 Federal detention centers Federal detention centers 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 State prisons Λ 0 State prisons Ω 0 Local jails and other municipal Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Ω Ω confinement facilities Ω Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Ω Ω Ω 0 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Group homes for juveniles Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) 0 (non-correctional) Ω 0 Residential treatment centers for Residential treatment centers for inveniles (non-correctional) Ω iuveniles (non-correctional) Ω Correctional facilities intended for Correctional facilities intended for Ω iuveniles Ω Ω inveniles Ω Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω Hospitals with patients who have no Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere Ω usual home elsewhere Ω Ω Ω In-patient hospice facilities In-patient hospice facilities 0 0 0 Military treatment facilities with Military treatment facilities with assigned patients 0 assigned patients 0 0 Residential schools for people with Residential schools for people with disabilities Ω Ω disabilities Ω 0 Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing Noninstitutionalized population: Ω Ω Λ Ω College/University student housing 0 Ω Ω Ω 0 Military quarters: 0 Military quarters: 0 Military barracks and dormitories Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary) (non-disciplinary) 0 0 0 0 Military ships Λ Λ Λ Military ships Λ 0 Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Emergency and transitional shelters Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness 0 0 experiencing homelessness 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 Workers group living quarters and Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Ω Ω Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers 0
Other noninstitutional facilities 0 Other noninstitutional facilities Ω 0 0 Ω Ω

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-7

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut:		Noninstitutionalized Population College/ University					
	Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years			•	•	•						
30 to 34 years			•	•	0						
35 to 39 years			•	•	0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years			•	•	0						
50 to 54 years					0		•				
55 to 59 years			•	•	0						
60 to 64 years			•	•	0						
65 to 69 years			•	•	0						
70 to 74 years			•	•	0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over					0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:	_		_			_	_	_			
Under 5 years	_			0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years					0					•	
70 to 74 years	•				0		•	•	0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•		•		0	•	•	•	0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
+============	=======	======	========	:=======	=======	========	:=======	=========	========	:=======	=========

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (368; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

	All Persons						Persons in Households					Persons in Group Quarters					
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem		Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female				
All Ages: 0 to 4 5 to 9 10 to 14 15 to 17 18 and 19		100.0 16.3 10.1 9.2 6.0 4.1	197 29 20 20 20 14 8		46.5 51.7 45.9 41.2 36.4 46.7		100.0 16.3 10.1 9.2 6.0 4.1	197 29 20 20 14	171 31 17 14 8	0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0	· · ·			
20 21 22 to 24 25 to 29 30 to 34 35 to 39 40 to 44 45 to 49	10 9 33 30 22 23 28 22	2.7 2.4 9.0 8.2 6.0 6.3 7.6 6.0	3 5 15 19 13 12 14	7 4 18 11 9 11 14 10	70.0 44.4 54.5 36.7 40.9 47.8 50.0 45.5	10 9 33 30 22 23 28 22	2.7 2.4 9.0 8.2 6.0 6.3 7.6 6.0	3 5 15 19 13 12 14	7 4 18 11 9 11 14	0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0				
50 to 54 55 to 59 60 and 61 62 to 64 65 and 66 67 to 69 70 to 74 75 to 79 80 to 84 85 & over	7 7 1 5 1 0 1 1 0 0	1.9 0.3 1.4 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.3 0.0	3 7 0 2 0 0 1 0 0	3 1 0 0	57.1 0.0 100.0 60.0 100.0 0.0 100.0	7 7 7 1 5 1 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	1.9 1.9 0.3 1.4 0.3 0.0 0.3 0.3 0.0	3 7 0 2 0 0 1 0 0	4 0 1 3 1 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0				
Additional 0 to 14 5 to 14 0 to 17 5 to 17 0 to 20 18 to 21 18 to 24 18 to 64 25 to 64 60 & over 65 & over 70 & over 75 & over		35.6	69 40 83 54 94 16 31 113 82 3 1	62 31 70 39 84 18 36 99 63 6	47.3 43.7 45.8 41.9 47.2 52.9 46.7 43.4 66.7 66.7 50.0	131 71 153 93 178 34 67 212 145 9	35.6 19.3 41.6 25.3 48.4 9.2 18.2 57.6 39.4 2.4 0.8 0.5	69 40 83 54 94 16 31 113 82 3 1	62 31 70 39 84 18 36 99 63 6	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0		0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0				

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (368)

	Al	l Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	21.7	21.9	21.4	21.7	21.9	21.4					

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Hispanic or Latino (of any race) (400)

PCT3/PCT4. DETAILED AGE BY SEX (INCLUDING MEDIANS)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
) to 4	60	16.3	29	31	40 to 44	28	7.6	14	14	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	16	4.3	7	9	40	5	1.4	2	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	16	4.3	8	8	41	4	1.1	2	2	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	6	1.6	4	2	42	9	2.4	3	6	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	13	3.5	5	8	43	7	1.9	4	3	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	9	2.4	5	4	44	3	0.8	3	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	37	10.1	20	17	45 to 49	22	6.0	12	10	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	6	1.6	3	3	45	7	1.9	5	2	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	6	1.6	2	4	46	2	0.5	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	5	1.4	3	2	47	6	1.6	2	4	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	11	3.0	7	4	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	9	2.4	5	4	49	7	1.9	4	3	89	0	0.0	0	0
LO to 14	34	9.2	20	14	50 to 54	7	1.9	3	4	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	5	1.4	2	3	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	5 7	1.4	2	3	51	2	0.5	0	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12		1.9	6	1	52	2	0.5	1	1		0	0.0	0	0
13	8	2.2	6	2 5	53 54	2	0.5	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14 L5 to 19	37	10.1	4 22	15	54 55 to 59	1 7	0.3 1.9	1 7	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 10 19	6	1.6	3	3	55 60 59	3	0.8	3	0	95 10 99	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	1.4	4	1	56	1	0.3	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	11	3.0	7	4	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	10	2.7	4	6	58	2	0.5	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	5	1.4	4	1	59	1	0.3	1	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	52	14.1	23	29	60 to 64	6	1.6	2	4	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	10	2.7	3	7	60	0	0.0	0	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	9	2.4	5	4	61	1	0.3	0	ĺ	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	13	3.5	5	8	62	3	0.8	2	ī	TIO PIGE	ŭ	0.0	· ·	· ·
23	15	4.1	6	9	63	0	0.0	0	0					
24	5	1.4	4	1	64	2	0.5	0	2	0 to 14	131	35.6	69	62
25 to 29	30	8.2	19	11	65 to 69	1	0.3	0	1	5 to 17	93	25.3	54	39
25	12	3.3	7	5	65	1	0.3	0	1	18 to 21	34	9.2	16	18
26	6	1.6	3	3	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	67	18.2	31	36
27	5	1.4	2	3	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	212	57.6	113	99
28	4	1.1	4	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	145	39.4	82	63
29	3	0.8	3	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	9	2.4	3	6
30 to 34	22	6.0	13	9	70 to 74	1	0.3	1	0	65 plus	3	0.8	1	2
30	6	1.6	2	4	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	2	0.5	1	1
31	7	1.9	5	2	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	1	0.3	0	1
32	4	1.1	3	1	72	1	0.3	1	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	2	0.5	1	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	3	0.8	2	1	74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	23	6.3	12	11	75 to 79	1	0.3	0	1					
35	7	1.9	5	2	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	6	1.6	3	3	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	368	100.0	197	171
37	5	1.4	3	2	77	1	0.3	0	1					
38	1	0.3	0	1	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	4	1.1	1	3	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	21.	./	21.9	21.4

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 01FEB13 Page 1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile

PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*) Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2) Total Population (1) Total Households Population in Households (2) Under 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years Under 6 years only Universe: Persons under 18 (1) Universe	TYPE
Total Population (1) Total Households Population in Households (2) Universe: Households with one or more people Under 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years 18 years and over 18 years and over 18 years and over 18 years and over 210 4.63 Universe: Households (2) Total: Households with one or more people under 18: Family households: Husband-wife families: 46 Own child: Average Household Size 4.63 Under 6 years only Universe: Persons under 18 (1) Total: In households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: Households: In householder or spouse Related child: Own child: Under 6 years only 18 years and over 18 years and over 19 In other families, no spouse present:	151 151 0 149 132 98
Total Population (1) Total Households Population in Households (2) Under 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years 18 years and over 18 years 19 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 18 years and over 19 In husband-wife families Under 18 years 18 years and over 210 Husband-wife families: 46 Own child: Under 6 years only 18 years and over 276 6 to 17 years only 18 years and over 18 years and over 19 In other families 10 no spouse present:	151 0 149 132 98
Total: Total Households Population in Households (2) Under 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years Under 18 years and over Under 18 years Under 18 years and over Under 18 years and over Under 18 years Under 18 years and over Under 18 years Under 18 years and over Under 18 years Under 18 years and over Under 18 years and over Under 18 years and over Under 18 years Under 18 years and 0 ver	151 0 149 132 98
Total Households 76 Households with one or more people Under 18 years and over 210 Huseholds: 46 Under 6 years only 18 years and over 2.76 Households with one or more people Under people Under 18 years and over 2.76 Households with one or more people Under people Under 18: 64 Householder or spouse Related child: 64 Related child: 64 Own child: 64 Own child: 65 Own child: 65 Own child: 65 Own child: 65 Own child: 65 Own child: 65 Own child: 66 Own child: 65 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 66 Own child: 67 Own	151 0 149 132 98
Population in Households (2) Under 18 years 142 Family households: 18 years and over Average Household Size Under 18 years 1.87 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 18 years and over 2.76 Under 18: Family households: 64 Related child: Own child: 9 In husband-wife families 19 In other families 10 In other families 10 In other families 11 In other families 11 In other families 12 In other families 13 In other families 14 In other families 15 In other families 16 In other families 17 In other families 18 In other fa	0 149 132 98 34 22
Under 18 years 142 Family households: 64 Related child: 18 years and over 210 Husband-wife families: 46 Own child: Average Household Size 4.63 Under 6 years only 9 In husband-wife families Under 18 years 1.87 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 19 In other families, 18 years and over 2.76 6 to 17 years only 18 no spouse present:	149 132 98 34 22
18 years and over 210 Husband-wife families: 46 Own child: Average Household Size 4.63 Under 6 years only 9 In husband-wife families Under 18 years 1.87 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 19 In other families, 18 years and over 2.76 6 to 17 years only 18 no spouse present:	132 98 34 22
Average Household Size 4.63 Under 6 years only 9 In husband-wife families Under 18 years 1.87 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 19 In other families, 18 years and over 2.76 6 to 17 years only 18 no spouse present:	34 22
18 years and over 2.76 6 to 17 years only 18 no spouse present:	22
18 years and over 2.76 6 to 17 years only 18 no spouse present:	22
Other families no spouse present: 18 Male householder	
Other ramifies, no spouse present. To mate nouseholder	12
Total Families	
Population in Families (2) 316 Under 6 years only 3 Other relatives:	17
Under 18 years 141 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 3 Grandchild 18 years and over 175 6 to 17 years only 4 Other relatives	9 8
18 years and over 175 6 to 17 years only 4 Other relatives Average Family Size 4.51 Female householder: 8 Nonrelatives	2
Under 18 years 2.01 Under 6 years only 3	۷
18 years and over 2.50 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 2 In group quarters	0
6 to 17 years only 3 Institutional	0
Nonfamily households: 0 Noninstitutional	0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE Male householder: 0	
OF OWN CHILDREN (*) Under 6 years only 0 ** "Spouse" represents spouse of	the
Universe: Households (2) Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 householder. It does not refle	zt
6 to 17 years only 0 all spouses in a household. Total: 0	
Total: 76 Female householder: 0	
Male householder 3 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDREN UNDER	18 VEARS
Female householder 0 6 to 17 years only 0 LIVING WITH A GRANDPARENT HO	
Universe: Grandchildren under 18	
2-or-more-person households: 73 Households with no people under 18: 12 with a grandparent household	
Family households: 70 Family households: 6	
Husband-wife families: 48 Husband-wife families: 2 Total:	9
With own children under 18 43 Other families, no spouse present: 4 Under 3 years	6
No own children under 18 5 Male householder 1 3 and 4 years	1
Other families, no spouse present: 22 Female householder 3 5 years Male householder: 11 Nonfamily households: 6 6 to 11 years	0 1
Male householder: 11 Nonfamily households: 6 6 to 11 years With own children under 18 9 Male householder 6 12 to 17 years	1
No own children under 18 2 Female householder 0	1
Female householder: 11	
With own children under 18 7	
No own children under 18 4 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMILY TYPE AND AGE (*)	
Nonfamily households: 3 Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1)	
Male householder 3 In Male In Fema	
Female householder 0 In Husband Pct. Householder Pct. Household	
-Wife of No Wife of No Husba * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Total Families Tot. Families Tot. Families	na oi es Tot.
during programs to "upmarried partner"	25 100.
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate Total under 18 Years: 132 98 74.2 22 16.7	12 9.1
persons according to their own race or ethnic Under 3 Years 28 21 75.0 5 17.9	2 7.1
category. 3 and 4 Years 21 14 66.7 4 19.0	3 14.3
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the 5 Years 6 5 83.3 1 16.7	0 0.0
universe enumerate persons in households 6 to 11 Years 40 30 75.0 7 17.5	3 7.5
Total under 18 Years: 132 98 74.2 22 16.7	4 10.8
the nousenolder. +====================================	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

CHILDREN (*)

Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	
	of Own	
	Children	Children
Total Families:	70	70
Husband-wife families:	48	48
Children under 18:	43	46
Under 6 only	10	9
Under 6 and 6 to 17	14	19
6 to 17 years only	19	18
No children under 18	5	2
Other families, no spouse present:	22	22
Male householder:	11	11
Children under 18:	9	9
Under 6 only	3	3
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3	3
6 to 17 years only No children under 18	3 3 3 2	9 3 3 3 2
Female householder:	11	11
Children under 18:	7	
Under 6 only		3
Under 6 and 6 to 17	3 1	8 3 2 3 3
6 to 17 years only	3	3
No children under 18	4	3
	-	-

PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF RELATED CHILDREN (*)
Universe: Households (2)

		Householder 15 to 64	
	HouseHoras	15 00 01	os ana over
Total:	76	74	2
Family households:	70	68	2
Husband-wife families:	48	48	0
With related children under 18	46	46	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Other families, no spouse present:	22	20	2
Male householder:	11	11	0
With related children under 18	9	9	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Female householder:	11	9	2
With related children under 18	8	7	1
No related children under 18	3	2	1
Nonfamily households:	6	6	0
Householder living alone	3	3	0
Householder not living alone	3	3	0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse: Fopulation	ni onder 10 lea	15 (1)		In Hous Related		Group Quarters			
		seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other				Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	151	151	0	132	17	2	0	0	0
Under 3	38	38		28	10	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	22	22		21	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	41	41		40	1	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	14	14		13	1	0	0	0	0
14 years	9	9		7	2	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	21	21		17	2	2	0	0	0
% Under 3	25.2%	25.2%		21.2%	58.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	14.6%	14.6%		15.9%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	4.0%	4.0%		4.5%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	27.2%	27.2%		30.3%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	9.3%	9.3%		9.8%	5.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	6.0%	6.0%		5.3%	11.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	13.9%	13.9%		12.9%	11.8%	100%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Persons (1) Universe: Households (2) Total 65 and Over Nonfamily Family Households Households Households Pct. Pct. Pct. Population in households: 361 In family households: 351 Total: 76 100.0 70 100.0 100.0 Householder: 50.0 70 2 1-person 3 3.9 N/A Male 54 10.5 8.6 33.3 2-person 8 6 Female 16 2 3-person 9.2 6 8.6 16.7 Spouse 45 0 4-person 16 21.1 16 22.9 0.0 Parent. 1 5-person 15 19.7 15 21.4 0.0 Parent-in-law 4 6-person 20 26.3 20 28.6 Λ 0.0 Biological child 7 10.0 0 0.0 148 7-or-more person 9.2 Adopted child 3 Stepchild 15 Grandchild 12 PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE (60/65/75) YEARS AND OVER, Brother or sister 10 HOUSEHOLD SIZE AND HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Son-in-law/daughter-in-law 5 Universe: Households (2) (Total: 76) Other relatives 13 0 Pct. Pct. Pct. Nonrelatives 2.5 of of of 60+ Years Total 65+ Years Total 75+ Years Total In nonfamily households: 1.0 Households with one or more Male householder: 6 Ω people 60/65/75 years & over: 9.2 3 3.9 1.3 Living alone 1-person households 3 Ω 0 Ω Not living alone 2-or-more person households: 0 7 3 1 Female householder: 0 Family households 3 1 Living alone 0 Nonfamily households 0 0 0 Not living alone 0 0 Nonrelatives Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 90.8 96.1 98.7 69 Ω 1-person households Pop. in group quarters: 3 3 3 Institutional 2-or-more person households: Ω Ω 66 70 72 Noninstitutional Family households 67 63 69 Nonfamily households 3 3 3 PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE 60 YEARS PCT18. PRESENCE OF NONRELATIVES (*) Universe: Households (2) AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) Universe: Households (2) Universe: Households (2) Family Nonfamily With One or With No Total: 76 Householder Age: Households Households More People Households with one or People 60+ Years 60+ Years more nonrelatives 18 15 to 24 8 Households with no 25 to 34 20 2 Total: 69 nonrelatives 58 35 to 44 19 1 Family households: 63 45 to 54 14 0 Husband-wife families 46 55 to 59 Other families. 4 1 60 to 64 no spouse present: 5 3 Ω 17 PCT17. PRESENCE OF MULTIGENERATIONAL 65 to 74 Male householder 1 Ω 1 10 HOUSEHOLDS 75 to 84 Female householder 1 0 4 Universe: Households (2) 85 + 0 Nonfamily households 0 Total: 76 Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Household has three (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. or more generations 10 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to Household does not have the race or ethnic category of the householder. three or more generations 66

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 76 100.0 Total: 151 100.0 48 63.2 24 15.9 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: In family households: 15.9 Male householder: 43 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 41 1 0.7 With own children under 18 years 38 Male householder and female partner 19 12.6 No own children under 18 years 3 Female householder and female partner 0 4 0.0 No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner 2.6 Female householder: In nonfamily households: Ο 0.0 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0 0.0 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0 0.0 5 0 No own children under 18 years Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 0 No related children under 18 years 0 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 11 14.5 No unmarried partner of householder present: 127 84.1 Male householder and male partner: 1 In family households: 127 84.1 With related children under 18 years 1 Husband-wife families 110 72.8 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present 3.3 1 5 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 12 7.9 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years 6 With own children under 18 years 6 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years 1 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Female householder and female partner: Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 76) With related children under 18 years Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 3 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 3 With own children under 18 years Total: 3 48 11 6 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 2 1 3 6 No related children under 18 years 0 With one child under 18 3 1.0 4 Ω 20 11 5 With two children under 18 2 4 Ω With three children under 18 All other households: 17 22.4 2 0 0 With four or more children under 18 2 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 151 100.0 In family households: 151 100.0 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In husband-wife families 110 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 41 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 25 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons 16 in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 0.0 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401) PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 361 Pct. Pct. In family households: 351 Total Male οf Female of In husband-wife families 250 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 101 In male householder Total: 59 6 100.0 0.0 In female householder Living alone: 3 100.0 42 3 0 0.0 Householder 15 to 64 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 In nonfamily households: 10 Householder 65 and over 0 0 In households with a male householder: 10 In 1-person household Not living alone: 3 3 100.0 0.0 3 Λ In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 3 100.0 3 Ω 0.0 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over Ω In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household 0 Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily of householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 86.2 13.8 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 2 2 100.0 0 0.0 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 10 70.0 3 30.0 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 9 88.9 11.1 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 8 8 100.0 0.0 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 76) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 76 100.0 352 4.63 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 31 40.8 151 4.87 Owned with a mortgage/loan 19.7 77 15 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 16 21.1 74 26 29 29 Under 6 only Renter occupied 4.5 59.2 201 4.47 2 2. 2 Under 6 and 6 to 17 9 11 11 6 to 17 years only 15 16 No children under 18 5 2 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 33 34 35 their own race or ethnic category. Under 6 only 14 13 13 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 9 13 13 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 10 8 9 the householder. No children under 18 12 10

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	31	9	20	2	6.5	39	19	20	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	25	7	18	0	0.0	23	11	12	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	: 6	2	2	2	33.3	16	8	8	0	0.0
Male householder	2	2	0	0	0.0	9	5	4	0	0.0
Female householder	4	0	2	2	50.0	7	3	4	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		6	4	2	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		6	4	2	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		3	1	2	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	3	0	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

İ	HCT8.	TENU	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R
ı	Unive	rse:	000	cupi	ied	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Occ Number	upied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.
Total: 15 to 24 25 to 34 35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	76 10 22 20 14 5 3 1 1	100.0 13.2 28.9 26.3 18.4 6.6 3.9 1.3 1.3	31 0 9 8 8 4 0 1 1	100.0 0.0 29.0 25.8 25.8 12.9 0.0 3.2 3.2 0.0	45 10 13 12 6 1 3 0 0	100.0 22.2 28.9 26.7 13.3 2.2 6.7 0.0 0.0

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

d		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	- !
)	Total Occupied Units:	76	31	40.8	45	59.2
2	1-person households	3	0	0.0	3	100.0
9	2-person households	8	2	25.0	6	75.0
7	3-person households	7	3	42.9	4	57.1
3	4-person households	16	7	43.8	9	56.3
2	5-person households	15	7	46.7	8	53.3
7	6-person households	20	10	50.0	10	50.0
)	7+ person households	7	2	28.6	5	71.4

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64	65 & Ove	er		Total	18 to 64 65	% Ov
tal:	0	0		0	Male:	0	0	
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons	0	0		0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers Federal prisons State prisons	0	0	
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0		0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	
Federal detention centers	0	0		0	Federal detention centers	0	0	
Federal prisons	0	0		0	Federal prisons	0	0	
State prisons	0	0		0	State prisons	0	0	
Local jails and other municipal					Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0		0	confinement facilities	0	0	
Correctional residential facilities	0	0		0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0		0	State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	
- '1 C '1'' .	0			0	Juvenile facilities:	0		
Crown homog for juveniles	0	U		U	Group homes for juveniles	U	U	
Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0		0	(non-correctional)	0	0	
Residential treatment centers for	U	U		U	Residential treatment centers for	U	U	
	0	0		0		0	0	
juveniles (non-correctional)	U	U		U	juveniles (non-correctional)	Ü	Ü	
Correctional facilities intended for	_	_		_	Correctional facilities intended for	_	_	
juveniles	0	0		0	juveniles	0	0	
fursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0		0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	
ther institutional facilities:	0	0		0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	_	_		_	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and	_	_	
psychiatric units in other hospitals Hospitals with patients who have no	0	0		0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
					Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0		0	Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with	0		
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with					Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0		0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with					Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0		0	disabilities	0	0	
oninstitutionalized population:	0	0		0	 Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	
College/University student housing	0			0	College/University student housing	0	0	
Military quarters:	0	0		0	 Military quarters:	0	0	
Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories	U	U		U	Military quarters: Military barracks and dormitories	U	U	
	0	0		0		0	0	
(non-disciplinary) Military ships	0			0	(non-disciplinary) Military ships		0	
ther noninstitutional facilities:	0	0		0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	
Emergency and transitional shelters	U	U		U				
fully along familities for the					Emergency and transitional shelters			
(WILL STEEDING TACHTILES) FOR PEOPLE	^	^		0	(With Steeping facilities) for people	^	^	
experiencing nomelessness	0	0		U	Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels	0	U	
Group nomes intended for adults	0	0		U	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0		0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0		0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and					(with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities			
Job Corps centers	0	0		0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0		Ω	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) ----- Institutionalized Population ----- Noninstitutionalized Population -----College/ Group Pct. Correctional University
Quarters Total Pop. Total for Adults Facilities Facilities Facilities Total Pop. Total:

Under 5 years
5 to 9 years
10 to 14 years
115 to 19 years
20 to 24 years
25 to 29 years
30 to 34 years
35 to 39 years
40 to 44 years
45 to 49 years
50 to 54 years
55 to 59 years
66 to 64 years
70 to 74 years
80 to 84 years
85 years & O 0 0 00 Total: 0 0 . . 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 Ω Ω Male: 0 Ω Ω

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Age-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (361; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

_	All	Persons	-	Persons	s in Households		Pers	sons in Group (Quarters
	Total Pct.	Male	Female %Fem	Total Pct.		Female	Total I		Female %Fem
All Ages: 0 to 4 5 to 9 10 to 14 15 to 17 18 and 19 20 21 22 to 24 25 to 29 30 to 34 35 to 39 40 to 44 45 to 49 50 to 54 55 to 59 60 and 61 62 to 64 65 and 66	Total Pct. 361 100.0 60 16.6 37 10.2 33 9.1 21 5.8 15 4.2 10 2.8 9 2.5 33 9.1 29 8.0 22 6.1 22 6.1 27 7.5 22 6.1 7 1.9 7 1.9 1 0.3 3 0.8 1 0.3	Male 192 29 20 19 13 8 3 5 15 18 13 11 14 12 3 7 0 1	Female %Fem 169 46.8 31 51.7 17 45.9 14 42.4 8 38.1 7 46.7 7 70.0 4 44.4 18 54.5 11 37.9 9 40.9 11 50.0 13 48.1 10 45.5 4 57.1 0 0.0 1 100.0 2 66.7 1 100.0	Total Pct. 361 100.0 60 16.6 37 10.2 33 9.1 21 5.8 15 4.2 10 2.8 9 2.8 33 9.1 29 8.0 22 6.1 22 6.1 27 7.5 22 6.1 7 1.9 1 0.3 3 0.8	Male 192 29 20 19 3 13 8 3 5 5 15 15 18 11 11 12 3 7 8 0 0 1	Female 169 31 17 14 8 7 7 4 18 11 9 11 13 10 4 0 1			
67 to 69 70 to 74 75 to 79 80 to 84 85 & over	0 0.0 1 0.3 1 0.3 0 0.0 0 0.0	0 1 0 0	0 . 0 . 0 1 100.0 0 . 0 . 0 . 0	0 0.0 1 0.3 1 0.3 0 0.0	3 1 3 0 0 0	0 0 1 0 0	0 0 0 0	. 0	0 . 0 . 0 . 0 .
Additional A 0 to 14 5 to 14 0 to 17 5 to 17 0 to 20 18 to 21 18 to 24 18 to 64 25 to 64 60 & over 65 & over 75 & over	Aggregations: 130 36.0 70 19.4 151 41.8 91 25.2 176 48.8 34 9.4 67 18.6 207 57.3 140 38.8 7 1.9 3 0.8 2 0.6 1 0.3	68 39 81 52 92 16 31 110 79 2 1 1	62 47.7 31 44.3 70 46.4 39 42.9 84 47.7 18 52.9 36 53.7 97 46.9 61 43.6 5 71.4 2 66.7 1 50.0 1 100.0	130 36.0 70 19.4 151 41.8 91 25.2 176 48.8 34 9.4 67 18.6 207 57.3 140 38.8 7 1.9 3 0.8 2 0.6 1 0.3	39 38 31 22 52 43 43 44 46 53 31 31 31 31 31 31 32 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31 31	62 31 70 39 84 18 36 97 61 5	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	. 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0	0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 . 0 .

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (361)

	Al	l Persons		Person	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters					
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female			
Median Age	21.5	21.8	21.1	21.5	21.8	21.1						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Mexican (401)

PCT3/PCT4. DETAILED AGE BY SEX (INCLUDING MEDIANS) Universe: Total Population (1)														
	Total I		Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	60	16.6	29	31	40 to 44	27	7.5	14	13	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	16	4.4	7	9	40	5	1.4	2	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	16	4.4	8	8	41	3	0.8	2	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	6	1.7	4	2	42	9	2.5	3	6	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	13	3.6	5	8	43	7	1.9	4	3	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	9 37 :	2.5	5	4	44	3	0.8	3	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9		10.2 1.7	20 3	17 3	45 to 49	22 7	6.1 1.9	12 5	10 2	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
6		1.7	2	4	45	2	0.6	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	5	1.4	3	2	47	6	1.7	2	4	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	11	3.0	7	4	48	Ö	0.0	0	0	88	Ő	0.0	Ö	ő
9	9	2.5	5	4	49	7	1.9	4	3	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	33	9.1	19	14	50 to 54	7	1.9	3	4	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	5	1.4	2	3	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	5	1.4	2	3	51	2	0.6	0	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	7	1.9	6	1	52	2	0.6	1	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13		1.9	5	2	53	2	0.6	1	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	9	2.5	4 21	5 1 F	54	1 7	0.3 1.9	1 7	0	94 95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0 0
15 to 19 15		10.0 1.7	3	15 3	55 to 59 55	3	0.8	3	0	95 10 99	0	0.0	0	0
16	5	1.4	4	1	56	1	0.3	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	10	2.8	6	4	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	10	2.8	4	6	58	2	0.6	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	5	1.4	4	1	59	1	0.3	1	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	52	14.4	23	29	60 to 64	4	1.1	1	3	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	10	2.8	3	7	60	0	0.0	0	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	9	2.5	5	4	61	1	0.3	0	1	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	13	3.6	5	8	62	1	0.3	1	0					
23	15 5	4.2 1.4	6 4	9 1	63	0	0.0 0.6	0	0 2	0 - 14	120	26.0	68	60
25 to 29	29	8.0	18	11	65 to 69	1	0.8	0	1	0 to 14 5 to 17	130 91	36.0 25.2	52	62 39
25 60 29	12	3.3	7	5	65	1	0.3	0	1	18 to 21	34	9.4	16	18
26	5	1.4	2	3	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	67	18.6	31	36
27	5	1.4	2	3	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	207	57.3	110	97
28	4	1.1	4	0	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	140	38.8	79	61
29	3	0.8	3	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	7	1.9	2	5
30 to 34	22	6.1	13	9	70 to 74	1	0.3	1	0	65 plus	3	0.8	1	2
30	6	1.7	2	4	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	2	0.6	1	1
31	7	1.9	5	2	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	1	0.3	0	1
32	4 2	1.1	3	1	72 73	1 0	0.3	1 0	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	3	0.6	1 2	1 1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus 90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	22	6.1	11	11	75 to 79	1	0.0	0	1	1 o bins	U	0.0	U	0
35	7	1.9	5	2	75	0	0.0	0	0					
36	6	1.7	3	3	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	361	100.0	192	169
37	4	1.1	2	2	77	1	0.3	0	1					
38	1	0.3	0	1	78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	4	1.1	1	3	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	21.	5	21.8	21.1

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	x
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	x
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	x
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-1 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Lat:	o (450)	
) PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 BY	
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 (*)	
	Universe: Households (2)	Universe: Persons under 18 (1)
Total Population (1)		Total: 27
 Total Households	1	Total: 27 In households: 27
Population in Households (2)		
Under 18 years		
18 years and over		
Average Household Size 2.	Under 6 years only	
Under 18 years 0.8	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 3	
18 years and over 2.	6 to 17 years only	no spouse present: 5
	Other families, no spouse present: 6	
Total Families	Male householder: 2	Female householder 4
Population in Families (2)		
Under 18 years 18 years and over	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years	
	6 to 17 years only 1 Female householder: 4	
Average Family Size 3.: Under 18 years 1.		
18 years and over 2.3		
10 years and over	6 to 17 years only	
	Nonfamily households:	
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESEN		
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only	** "Spouse" represents spouse of the
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0	householder. It does not reflect
	6 to 17 years only	dir broaded in a neadenera.
Total:	7 Female householder: 0	
1-person households:	9 Under 6 years only 0	
Male householder	Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0	
Female householder	4 6 to 17 years only 0	
2 haveahalds:	8 Households with no people under 18: 29	Universe: Grandchildren under 18 living
<pre>2-or-more-person households: Family households:</pre>	8 Households with no people under 18: 29 5 Family households: 17	
Husband-wife families:	J I GILLET HOUSEHOLES	Total: 4
With own children under 18	8 Other families, no spouse present: 5	
	6 Male householder 2	
Other families, no spouse present:	Female householder 3	5 years 1
Male householder:	4 Nonfamily households: 12	6 to 11 years 1
With own children under 18	2 Male householder 6	
No own children under 18	Female householder 6	
Female householder:	7	_
With own children under 18	2 5 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMILY TYPE A	ND 305 (4)
No own children under 18 Nonfamily households:		ND AGE (*)
Male householder	3 Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1) 1	In Male In Female
Female householder		ct. Householder Pct. Householder Pct.
1 S.Marc Househorder	-Wife	of No Wife of No Husband of
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited	Total Families T	ot. Families Tot. Families Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner".		
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years: 21 16 7 Under 3 Years 6 5 8 3 and 4 Years 3 3 10 5 Years 1 1 10 6 to 11 Years 7 6 8 12 to 17 Years 4 1 2	16.2 1 4.8 4 19.0 13.3 0 0.0 1 16.7 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
persons according to their own race or ethn:	Under 3 Years 6 5 8	3.3 0 0.0 1 16.7 0.0 0 0.0 0 0.0
category.	3 and 4 Years 3 3 10	0.0 0.0 0.0
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 Years 1 1 10	0.0 0.0
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years 7 6 8	5.7 0 0.0 1 14.3
according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.	12 to 17 Years 4 1 2	5.0 1 25.0 2 50.0
	 ====================================	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

CHILDREN (*)	AND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	Presence
	of Own	of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	35	35
Husband-wife families:	24	24
Children under 18:	8	12
Under 6 only	4	4
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3
6 to 17 years only	2	5
No children under 18	16	12
Other families, no spouse present:	11	11
Male householder:	4	4
Children under 18:	2	2
Under 6 only	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	1	1
No children under 18	2	2
Female householder:	7	7
Children under 18:	2	4
Under 6 only	0	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	2	2
	_	_

	PCT11.	HOUSEHOLDS	S BY	AGE	OF	HOUSEHOLDER	BY	HOUSEHOLD	TYPE	BY	PRES	ENCE	OF	
l		RELATED CH			(*)									
ı	Univers	se: Househo	olds	(2)										
								Total	House	eho]	lder	Hous	sehol	der
ı							TI.	ougoholda	1.0	+ -	- 61	65 ~	nd o	7702

	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	47	36	11
Family households:	35	27	8
Husband-wife families:	24	20	4
With related children under 18	12	11	1
No related children under 18	12	9	3
Other families, no spouse present:	11	7	4
Male householder:	4	4	0
With related children under 18	2	2	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Female householder:	7	3	4
With related children under 18	4	2	2
No related children under 18	3	1	2
Nonfamily households:	12	9	3
Householder living alone	9	6	3
Householder not living alone	3	3	0

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

oniverse: Fopulation	ni onder 10 iea	is (i)		In Hous Related			Group Quarters			
		seholder/Spouse In Households	Householder or Spouse	Own Child	Other	Nonrelatives		Institution- alized Pop.	Noninstitution- alized Pop.	
Under 18:	27	27	0	21	6	0	0	0	0	
Under 3	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0	
3 and 4 years	4	4		3	1	0	0	0	0	
5 years 6 to 11 years	9	9		7	2	0	0	0	0	
12 and 13 years	4	4		2	2	0	Ő	0	0	
14 years	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0	
15 to 17 years	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0	
% Under 3	22.2%	22.2%		28.6%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 3 and 4 years	14.8%	14.8%		14.3%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 5 years	7.4%	7.4%		4.8%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 6 to 11 years	33.3%	33.3%		33.3%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 12 and 13 years	14.8%	14.8%		9.5%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 14 years	3.7%	3.7%		4.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %	
% 15 to 17 years	3.7%	3.7%		4.8%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %	

3

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3

Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHI Universe: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLD	O TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLDS (2)	OUSEHOLD T	YPE (*)				
, ,	Tot	tal 65 and	Over	, ,	Tot		Family		Nonfamily	
Population in households In family households:					Househol	ds Pct	. Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.
Population in households	: 1		15							
In family households:	1	106	12	Total:		47 100.		100.0		100.0
Householder:		35	8	1-person		9 19.	N/A		9	75.
Male		35 25	4	2-person		16 34.	0 13	37.1 22.9	3	25.
Female		10	4	3-person		8 17.	0 8	22.9	0	0.0
Spouse		25	4	4-person		5 10.	6 5	14.3	0	0.
Parent		0	o l	5-person		7 14.	9 7	20.0	0	
Parent-in-law		1	0	6-person		1 2.	, 1 1	20.0	0	0.
		_	١				1 1	2.9	0	0.
Biological child		32		7-or-more person		1 2.	1	2.9	U	0.
Adopted child		0								
Stepchild		1								
Grandchild		4		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY				EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		0		HOUSEHOLD SIZ		SEHOLD T	YPE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in	-law	1		Universe: Households (2) (Total	: 47)					
Other relatives		2	0			Pct	-	Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives		5	0			of		of		of
					60+ Yea	rs Tota	l 65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Total
In nonfamily households	:	15	3	Households with one or more						
Male householder:		6	1	people 60/65/75 years & over:		16 34	11	23 4	9	19.1
Living alone		5	ī	1-person households		4	3	23.1	2	
Not living alone		1	ō	1-person households 2-or-more person households:		10	8		7	
Female householder:		6	2	Family households		11	8		7	
		4					0		•	
Living alone			2	Nonfamily households		1	U		0	
Not living alone		2	0							
Nonrelatives		3	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households:						
				60/65/75 years & over:		31 66.	0 36	76.6		80.9
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	1-person households		5	6		7	
Institutional		0	0	2-or-more person households:		26	30		31	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households		24	27		28	
				Family households Nonfamily households		2	3		3	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)		HOLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Universe: Households (2)			PCT18. PRESEN			,
	Family	Nonfamily		With Or		With No	Total:			47
Householder Age:	Households	Households		More Pe		People	Households w		or	
			İ	60+ 3	Years 60	+ Years	more nonrel	atives		į
15 to 24	1	0	į				Households w	ith no		
	5	0	į	Total:	16	31	nonrelative			4:
25 to 34	6	3		Family households:	11	24				
	n			Husband-wife families	6	18	İ			
35 to 44	9			Other families,	J					
35 to 44 45 to 54	9	3	I				I .			NT A T
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59	9 5	2			E	6	המידות המודיכות ל	CE OF M		
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64	9 5 1	2		no spouse present:	5	6	PCT17. PRESEN	-	OP.I.T.GENERAT.T.C	147 1111
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	9 5 1 1	2 1 1		no spouse present: Male householder	1	3	HOUSEH	OLDS		1111111
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84	9 5 1 1 7	2 1 1 2		no spouse present: Male householder Female householder	1	3		OLDS		141111
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74	9 5 1 1	2 1 1		no spouse present:	1	3	HOUSER Universe: Hou	OLDS		
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +	9 5 1 1 7 0	2 1 1 2 0		no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	1 4 5	3	HOUSER Universe: Hou Total:	OLDS seholds	(2)	47
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s	9 5 1 1 7 0	2 1 1 2 0		no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households processing to "unmarried partner"	1 4 5	3 3 7	HOUSEH Universe: Hou Total: Household ha	OLDS seholds	(2)	4
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s (1) Tables with PERSONS	9 5 1 1 7 0 ex spouse" wer as the univers	2 1 1 2 0 re edited dur	perso	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households processing to "unmarried partner" ons according to their own race of	1 4 5	3 3 7 ————ategory.	HOUSEH Universe: Hou Total: Household ha or more gen	OLDS seholds s three eration	(2) s	
35 to 44 45 to 54 55 to 59 60 to 64 65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s (1) Tables with PERSONS	9 5 1 1 7 0 ex spouse" wer as the univers	2 1 1 2 0 re edited dur	perso	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households processing to "unmarried partner"	1 4 5	3 3 7 ————ategory.	HOUSEH Universe: Hou Total: Household ha	OLDS seholds s three eration	(2) s	4

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN CHILDREN FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households (excluding householders, Universe: Households (2) spouses, and unmarried partners) (1) Total: 47 100.0 Total: 27 100.0 24 51.1 3.7 Husband-wife households: Unmarried partner of householder present: 1 In family households: Male householder: 21 3.7 Male householder and male partner With related children under 18 years 11 0.0 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner 0.0 0 1 No own children under 18 years 4 Female householder and female partner 0.0 Female householder and male partner No related children under 18 years 10 3.7 Female householder: In nonfamily households: 0 0.0 3 With related children under 18 years Male householder and male partner 0 0.0 1 With own children under 18 years Male householder and female partner With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years 0 1 0.0 Female householder and female partner 0 0.0 2 Female householder and male partner 0.0 Unmarried-partner households: 3 6.4 No unmarried partner of householder present: 96.3 Male householder and male partner: 0 In family households: 26 96.3 With related children under 18 years 0 Husband-wife families 81.5 With own children under 18 years Male householder, no wife present Ω 3.7 No own children under 18 years Ω Female householder, no husband present 11.1 No related children under 18 years Ω In nonfamily households 0.0 Male householder and female partner: 2 With related children under 18 years 1 With own children under 18 years 1 No own children under 18 years 0 PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 YEARS (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, No related children under 18 years
Female householder and female partner:
With related children under 18 years 1 SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*) Ω Universe: Households (2) (Total: 47) Ω With own children under 18 years Ω ----- Family Households -----No own children under 18 years 0 Male Female No related children under 18 years Householder Householder Nonfamily Female householder and male partner: 1 Husband/Wife No Wife No Husband Households With related children under 18 years 0 With own children under 18 years Total: 0 12 No own children under 18 years 0 With no children under 18 12 3 12 No related children under 18 years 1 With one child under 18 3 3 4 4 3 1 Ω With two children under 18 Ω 1 Ω With three children under 18 0 All other households: 20 42.6 1 0 With four or more children under 18 1 0 0 0 PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) * "Families" consist of a householder and one or more other people related Universe: Population under 18 years in households excluding to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. They do not include householders, spouses, and unmarried partners (1) same-sex married couples even if the marriage was performed in a state issuing marriage certificates for same-sex couples. Same-sex couples are included in the families category if there is at least one additional Total: 27 100.0 27 100.0 person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Responses of In family households: In husband-wife families 22 "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner." In other families: 5 (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. Male householder, no spouse present 1 Female householder, no spouse present (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder. In nonfamily households 0.0 Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POP Universe: Population in Household		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDS e: Nonfamily Househo	ER (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			121	OHIVELS	e. Nonlamily nousend	J145 (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			106			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			76				Householder			
In other families, no spouse	nwogont:		30			nousemoraer	nousenoruer	IULAI	nousemoraer	IULAI
In male householder	present.		11	Total:		12	6	50.0	6	50.0
							5			
In female householder			19		g alone:	9		55.6		44.4
					eholder 15 to 64	6	4	66.7		
In nonfamily households:			15	Hous	eholder 65 and over	3	1	33.3	2	66.7
In households with a male hou	seholder:		7							
In 1-person household			5		iving alone:	3	1			
In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household In households with a female householder:				Hous	eholder 15 to 64	3	1	33.3	2	66.7
				Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0		0	
In 1-person household			4							
In 2-or-more-person househo	old		4							
				.						
Same-sex couple households are households category if there is					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS e: Nonrelatives (1)	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
person related to the household								Pct.		Pct.
Same-sex couple households with						In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	
householder present are tabulat						Households	Households			
nousenoider present are taburat	ea mi mom.	liming a	lone and			nousenorus	HouseHolus	IOCAI	Householus	iotai
"Nonfamily households" consist	of neonle									
"Nonfamily households" consist				Total.		٥	_	60 E	2	27 5
households which do not have an	y members :	related	to the	Total:		8	5	62.5	3	
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same	y members : e-sex spous	related e" were	to the edited	Roome	r or boarder	1	0	0.0	1	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	y members : e-sex spous l partner."	related e" were Nonrela	to the edited tives	Roome	mate or roommate	1 2	0 2	0.0	1	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no	y members : e-sex spous l partner." ot related	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House: Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	1 2 5	0 2 3	0.0 100.0 60.0	1 0 2	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried	y members : e-sex spous l partner." ot related	related e" were Nonrela to the h	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House: Unmar:	mate or roommate	1 2	0 2	0.0	1	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl	ny members : e-sex spous l partner." ot related udes unmar	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par	to the edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House: Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	1 2 5 0	0 2 3 0	0.0 100.0 60.0	1 0 2 0 wn, related,	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl	ny members : -sex spous ; l partner." to related ; udes unmar: UNITS AND :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives couseholder. thers.	Roome: House: Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 2 5 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH	0 2 3 0	0.0 100.0 60.0	UN, RELATED,	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE	ny members : -sex spous ; l partner." to related ; udes unmar: UNITS AND :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives couseholder. thers.	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 2 5 0 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 100.0 60.0	UN, RELATED,	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE	ny members : -sex spous. I partner." ot related . udes unmar: UNITS AND :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL	to the edited tives couseholder. thers.	Roome: House: Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 2 5 0 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 100.0 60.0	UN, RELATED,	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE	ny members : -sex spous. I partner." ot related . udes unmar: UNITS AND :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2)	to the edited tives couseholder. thers.	Roome: House: Unmar: Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 2 5 0 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OWN DDING HORRES 47)	UN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	100.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units	y members :sex spous. I partner." to related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct.	to the edited tives couseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population	Roome: House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 2 5 0 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 ESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Doccupied:	ny members : -sex spous. I partner." to related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 47	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 134	Roome: House Unmar: Other Average HH Size 2.85	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	1 2 5 0 . TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied:	ny members : -sex spous. I partner." the related udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 47 34	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90	Roome: House Unmar Other Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 ESENCE AND AG ILLDREN (EXCLU UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	units units units 47 34 22	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55	Roome: House Unmar: Other Average HH Size 2.85	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGENCESENCE AND AGENCE EXCLUDING E	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	units Units 47 34 22 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5	to the edited tives couseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	units Units 47 34 22 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8	to the edited tives ouseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55	Roome: House Unmar: Other Average HH Size 2.85	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND I Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	100.0 0.0 40.0 Total
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	units Units 47 34 22 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5	to the edited tives couseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	ESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 12 4 1	100.0 0.0 40.0 Total hildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includer The state of the state	units Units 47 34 22 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5	to the edited tives couseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PAS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0 4	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C	100.0 0.0 40.0
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This includer The state of the state	units Units 47 34 22 12	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5	to the edited tives couseholder. thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit under 18: to 17 only	ESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 12 4 1	100.0 0.0 40.0 Total hildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	y members : -sex spous. l partner." to related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 47 34 22 12 13	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5 27.7	to the edited tives couseholder. Thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35 44	Average HH Size 2.85 2.65	nate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied:	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18	O 2 3 3 0 0 2 2 3 0 0 2 2 3 0 0 2 2 2 2 2	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 12 4 1 7 22	100.0 0.0 40.0 40.0 Total hildrer
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied (1) Tables with PERSONS as the un	ny members in sex spous. I partner." it related it des unmar: UNITS AND it and Popula Units 47 34 22 13 niverse enuminaria	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5 27.7	to the edited tives couseholder. Thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35 44	Average HH Size 2.85 2.65	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Cocupied: Wenter occupied: With children under Cocupied: With children under Cocupied: With children under Cocupied:	. TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0 4 28	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 12 4 1 7 22	Total hildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied (1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	ny members in sex spous. I partner. I to related indes unmar. UNITS AND in and Popula Units 47 34 22 12 13	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5 27.7	to the edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35 44 Deersons accord	Average HH Size 2.85 2.65 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 mildren under	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 : under 18:	DESENCE AND AGE (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0 4 28	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 12 4 1 7 22	Total hildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied (1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOU	y members : -sex spous. I partner." to related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 47 34 22 12 13 diverse enumar: UNIVERS ENUMBERS : SEHOLDERS :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5 27.7 merate p as the u	to the edited tives touseholder. Thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35 44 Persons accordantiverse enume	Average HH Size 2.85 2.65 3.38	Owner occupied: With children under 6 and 6 to 17 years No children under occupied: With children under 6 only under 6 only under 6 only under 6 only under 6 only ochildren under 6 only ochildren under 6 only under 6 only under 6 only under 6 only onder 6 only under 6 and 6	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17	DESENCE AND AGE ILDREN (EXCLUDE UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0 4 28 6 3 2	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 12 4 1 7 22	Total hildren
households which do not have an householder. Responses of "same during processing to "unmarried include any household member no by birth or adoption. This incl HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING BY TENURE Universe: Occupied Housing Units Occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied (1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	y members : -sex spous. I partner." to related : udes unmar: UNITS AND : and Popula Units 47 34 22 12 13 diverse enumar: UNIVERS ENUMBERS : SEHOLDERS :	related e" were Nonrela to the h ried par HOUSEHOL tion (2) Pct. 100.0 72.3 46.8 25.5 27.7 merate p as the u	to the edited tives touseholder. Thers. D POPULATION Population 134 90 55 35 44 Persons accordantiverse enume	Average HH Size 2.85 2.65 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12 Universe: Occupied: With children under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under 6 mildren under	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only der 18 : under 18: to 17	DESENCE AND AGE (ILDREN (EXCLU) OUNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children 6 2 0 4 28	0.0 100.0 60.0 EE OF OW DING HORTHERS 47)	WN, RELATED, DUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren C 12 4 1 7 22	Total hildrer

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

OUSEHOLDER Gen-6
Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	27	1	18	8	29.6	8	5	3	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	18	1	13	4	22.2	6	4	2	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	9	0	5	4	44.4	2	1	1	0	0.0
Male householder	2	0	2	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	7	0	3	4	57.1	0	0	0	0	.
Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	4	0	3	1	25.0
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	3	0	2	1	33.3
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

нст8.	TENU	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	ER
Unive:	rse:	000	cupi	ied	Hous	sing	Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	47	100.0	34	100.0	13	100.0
15 to 24	1	2.1	0	0.0	1	7.7
25 to 34	5	10.6	1	2.9	4	30.8
35 to 44	9	19.1	5	14.7	4	30.8
45 to 54	12	25.5	12	35.3	0	0.0
55 to 59	7	14.9	5	14.7	2	15.4
60 to 64	2	4.3	2	5.9	0	0.0
65 to 74	2	4.3	1	2.9	1	7.7
75 to 84	9	19.1	8	23.5	1	7.7
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	Oniverse: Occupied nousing	g Ullica (2)					l
ed t.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	-	
. 0	Total Occupied Units:	47	34	72.3	13	27.7	
. 7	1-person households	9	5	55.6	4	44.4	
. 8	2-person households	16	15	93.8	1	6.3	ĺ
. 8	3-person households	8	7	87.5	1	12.5	
. 0	4-person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0	ĺ
. 4	5-person households	7	4	57.1	3	42.9	İ
. 0	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	İ
. 7	7+ person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	
. 7	_						İ
. 0							İ

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE Gen-7

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This				PE ording to their own race or ethnic category.)			
	Total	18 to 64 65 8	& Over		Total	18 to 64 6	5 & Over
Total:	0	0	0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	0
State prisons	0	0	0	State prisons	0	0	0
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities				Local jails and other municipal			
confinement facilities	0	0	0	annfinoment facilities	Λ.	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0
Group homes for juveniles		0	0	Group homes for juveniles	0	0	0
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers for	0	0	0
juveniles (non-correctional) Correctional facilities intended for	0	U	U	juveniles (non-correctional) Correctional facilities intended for	Ü	0	U
iuveniles	0	0	0	Correctional facilities intended for iuveniles	0	0	0
J	· ·	· ·	· ·	J		-	
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	0
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0
Military treatment facilities with				In-patient hospice facilities Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	0
Residential schools for people with				Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	0
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	0
 Military quarters:	0	0	0		0	0	0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0		0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0
Emergency and transitional shelters				Emergency and transitional shelters			
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	0
Group homes intended for adults	0		0	Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0
Workers group living quarters and	2	2		Workers group living quarters and	•	_	
Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	U	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	0
Utner noninstitutional facilities	0	U	U	Utner noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities
 Total:											
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	O	•	0	•	•	0	O	•
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0		•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Male:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0		•	•			
35 to 39 years					0		•	•			
40 to 44 years		•		•	0		•	•		•	
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years					0						
65 to 69 years					0						
70 to 74 years					0				0	0	
75 to 79 years		•		•	0			•	0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over	•				0	•	•	•	0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	Ő
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
+=====================================	========	=======	.========		========	.========	.=======	=========	=========	========	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (121; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

_			All Persons		I	P	ersons	in Households		Pe	rsons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total		Male	Female %	!		Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:	121	100.0	53	68 5	6.2	121	100.0	53	68	0		0	0	
0 to 4	10	8.3	3		0.0	10	8.3	3	7	0	•	0	0	.
5 to 9	7	5.8	2		1.4	7	5.8	2	5	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	9	7.4	5		4.4	9	7.4	5	4	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	1	0.8	0	1 10		1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	
18 and 19	1	0.8	0	1 10	0.0	1	0.8	0	1	0		0	0	.
20	0	0.0	0	0	.	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
21	3	2.5	0	3 10	0.0	3	2.5	0	3	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	4	3.3	4	0	0.0	4	3.3	4	0	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	6	5.0	1	5 8	3.3	6	5.0	1	5	0		0	0	
30 to 34	8	6.6	4	4 5	0.0	8	6.6	4	4	0		0	0	.
35 to 39	8	6.6	3	5 6	2.5	8	6.6	3	5	0		0	0	.
40 to 44	10	8.3	7	3 3	0.0	10	8.3	7	3	0		0	0	.
45 to 49	5	4.1	1	4 8	0.0	5	4.1	1	4	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	19	15.7	7	12 6	3.2	19	15.7	7	12	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	10	8.3	7	3 3	0.0	10	8.3	7	3	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.8	1	0	0.0	1	0.8	1	0	0		0	0	.
62 to 64	4	3.3	3	1 2	5.0	4	3.3	3	1	0		0	0	.
65 and 66	1	0.8	1	0	0.0	1	0.8	1	0	0		0	0	
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0	.	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	3	2.5	1	2 6	6.7	3	2.5	1	2	0		0	0	.
75 to 79	10	8.3	2	8 8	0.0	10	8.3	2	8	0		0	0	. İ
80 to 84	1	0.8	1	0	0.0	1	0.8	1	0	0		0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	.	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
Additional A			1.0	1.0	, ,	20	01 5	1.0	1.0	0		0	0	
0 to 14		21.5	10		1.5	26		10	16	0	•	0	0	.
5 to 14		13.2	7		6.3	16		7	9	0	•	0	0	.
0 to 17	27	22.3	10		3.0	27	22.3	10	17	0	•	0	0	
5 to 17	17	14.0	7		8.8	17	14.0	7	10	0	•	0	0	•
0 to 20	28	23.1	10		4.3	28		10	18	0	•	0	0	
18 to 21	4	3.3	0	4 10		4	3.3	0	4	0	•	0	0	
18 to 24	8	6.6	4		0.0	8	6.6	4	4	0	•	0	0	
18 to 64	79	65.3	38		1.9	79		38	41	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	71	58.7	34		2.1	71	58.7	34	37	0	•	0	0	.
60 & over	20	16.5	9		5.0	20	16.5	9	11	0	•	0	0	.
65 & over	15	12.4	5		6.7	15	12.4	5	10	0		0	0	.
70 & over	14	11.6	4		1.4	14	11.6	4	10	0		0	0	.
75 & over	11	9.1	3	8 7	2.7	11	9.1	3	8	0		0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (121)

	Al	ll Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters			
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	
Median Age	43.1	43.8	39.0	41.8	43.2	39.0				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: Not Hispanic or Latino (450)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETAILED	AGE BY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)	
Universe: To	otal Popul	lation	(1)			

Univer	rse: Total Popu	liation	1 (1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	10	8.3	3	7	40 to 44	10	8.3	7	3	80 to 84	1	0.8	1	0
0	4	3.3	1	3	40	2	1.7	2	0	80	0	0.0	0	0
li	1	0.8	0	1	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	Ō	0.0	0	o l
2	1	0.8	1	0	42	1	0.8	1	0	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	2	1.7	1	1	43	5	4.1	2	3	83	1	0.8	1	0
4	2	1.7	0	2	44	2	1.7	2	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	7	5.8	2	5	45 to 49	5	4.1	1	4	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	2	1.7	1	1	45	1	0.8	0	1	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	1	0.8	0	1	46	0	0.0	0	0	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	1	0.8	1	0	47	0	0.0	0	0	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.8	0	1	48	2	1.7	1	1	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	2	1.7	0	2	49	2	1.7	0	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to		7.4	5	4	50 to 54	19	15.7	7	12	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	2	1.7	1	1	50	2	1.7	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.7	2	0	51	5	4.1	3	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	2	1.7	2	0	52	7	5.8	3	4	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	2	1.7	0	2	53	1	0.8	0	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	1	0.8	0	1	54	4	3.3	1	3	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to		1.7	0	2	55 to 59	10	8.3	7	3	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	1 0	0.8	0	1	55	3	2.5	2	1	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	0	0.0	0	0	56 57	3	2.5	2 1	1	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	0	0.0	0	0	57	1 2	0.8 1.7	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.0	0	1	59	1	0.8	0	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to	_	5.8	4	3	60 to 64	5	4.1	4	1	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20 20	0	0.0	0	0	60	1	0.8	1	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	3	2.5	0	3	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	0	0.0	Õ	0	62	2	1.7	ĺ	í	TIO PIGE	· ·	0.0	· ·	
23	1	0.8	1	0	63	1	0.8	1	0					
24	3	2.5	3	0	64	1	0.8	1	0	0 to 14	26	21.5	10	16
25 to	29 6	5.0	1	5	65 to 69	1	0.8	1	0	5 to 17	17	14.0	7	10
25	1	0.8	0	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	4	3.3	0	4
26	0	0.0	0	0	66	1	0.8	1	0	18 to 24	8	6.6	4	4
27	1	0.8	1	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	79	65.3	38	41
28	3	2.5	0	3	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	71	58.7	34	37
29	1	0.8	0	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	20	16.5	9	11
30 to		6.6	4	4	70 to 74	3	2.5	1	2	65 plus	15	12.4	5	10
30	3	2.5	2	1	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	14	11.6	4	10
31	3	2.5	1	2	71	1	0.8	0	1	75 plus	11	9.1	3	8
32	2	1.7	1	1	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	1	0.8	1	0
33	0	0.0	0	0	73	1	0.8	1	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	•	0.0 6.6	0 3	0 5	74 75 to 79	1 10	0.8 8.3	0 2	1 8	90 plus	0	0.0	U	U
35 to	39 8	2.5	2	5 1	75 to 79 75	10	0.8	0	8					
36	1	0.8	0	1	75	4	3.3	1	3	All Ages	1 2 1	100.0	53	68
37	1	0.8	0	1	77	1	0.8	0	1	TI AGES	121	100.0	23	00
38	1	0.8	0	1	78	2	1.7	1	1	Median Age	Both Se	xes	Male	Female
39	2	1.7	1	1	79	2	1.7	0	2	By Sex	43.		43.8	39.0
	_		_	-		_		J	_		13.			

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Page 11

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= == Page mnemonic and notes == == Selected in == (All available pages) == this run == General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age Gen-1 General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18) Gen-2 Х General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members Gen-3 Х General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households Gen-4 X General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type Gen-5 X General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder Gen-6 Χ General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type Gen-7 Х General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type Gen-8 Х (County or Higher Geographic Area only)

Age-1

Age-2

Notes:

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters

Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations

- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Page 1

Х

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY (*) | PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 BY | PCT24. RELATIONSHIP BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2) HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF PEOPLE UNDER 18 (*) FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 (*)(**) Universe: Households (2) Universe: Persons under 18 (1) Total Population (1) Total: Total: Total Households 45 Households with one or more people In households: 25 Population in Households (2) Householder or spouse 130 under 18: 17 Ω 37 Under 18 years Family households: Related child: 17 18 years and over 93 Husband-wife families: Own child: 12 19 Average Household Size In husband-wife families 2.89 Under 6 years only 4 15 Under 18 years 0.82 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 3 In other families, 18 years and over 2.07 6 to 17 vears only 5 no spouse present: 4 Other families, no spouse present: 5 Male householder 0 Male householder: 1 Female householder Total Families 33 4 Population in Families (2) 111 Under 6 years only Ω Other relatives: 6 36 Under 18 years Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years Grandchild 1 4 6 to 17 years only 18 years and over 75 0 Other relatives 2 Average Family Size 3.36 Female householder: 4 Nonrelatives 0 Under 6 years only Under 18 years 1.09 2 18 years and over 2.27 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years 0 In group guarters 0 6 to 17 years only 2 Institutional 0 Nonfamily households: Ω Noninstitutional PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE Male householder: Ω Under 6 years only ** "Spouse" represents spouse of the OF OWN CHILDREN (*) Ω Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years householder. It does not reflect Universe: Households (2) 0 6 to 17 years only 0 all spouses in a household. Total: 45 Female householder: 0 Under 6 years only 1-person households: 9 0 Under 6 years and 6 to 17 years Male householder 5 0 PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS Female householder Ω LIVING WITH A GRANDPARENT HOUSEHOLDER 4 6 to 17 years only Universe: Grandchildren under 18 living Households with no people under 18: with a grandparent householder (1) 2-or-more-person households: 36 Family households: Family households: 16 Husband-wife families: 2.3 Husband-wife families: 11 Total: 4 With own children under 18 8 Other families, no spouse present: 5 Under 3 years 0 No own children under 18 15 Male householder 2 3 and 4 years 1 Other families, no spouse present: Female householder 3 5 vears 10 Male householder: Nonfamily households: 12 6 to 11 years 1 3 With own children under 18 Male householder 12 to 17 years 1 6 No own children under 18 Female householder 6 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 18 YEARS BY FAMILY TYPE AND AGE (*) Nonfamily households: Universe: Own Children Under 18 Years (1) Male householder In Male In Female Female householder In Husband Pct. Householder Pct. Householder Pct. No Wife of No Husband of -Wife of Families Tot. Families Tot. * Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Total Families Tot. during processing to "unmarried partner". (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate Total under 18 Years: 19 15 78.9 0 0.0 4 21.1 5 83.3 persons according to their own race or ethnic Under 3 Years 6 0 0.0 1 16.7 category. 3 and 4 Years 3 3 100.0 0 0.0 0.0 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the 5 Years 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 0 0.0 universe enumerate persons in households 6 to 11 Years 6 5 83.3 0 0.0 1 16.7 according to the race or ethnic category of 12 to 17 Years 3 1 33.3 0 0.0 2 66.7 the householder.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Gen-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF

CHILDREN (*)		
Universe: Families (2)		
	Presence	
		of Related
	Children	Children
Total Families:	33	33
Husband-wife families:	23	23
Children under 18:	8	12
Under 6 only	4	4
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3
6 to 17 years only	2	5
No children under 18	15	11
Other families, no spouse present:	10	10
Male householder:	3	3
Children under 18:	1	1
Under 6 only	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	0	0
No children under 18	2	2
Female householder:	7	7
Children under 18:	2	4
Under 6 only	0	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	2	2
No children under 18	5	3

RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	45	34	11
Family households:	33	25	8
Husband-wife families:	23	19	4
With related children under 18	12	11	1
No related children under 18	11	8	3
Other families, no spouse present:	10	6	4
Male householder:	3	3	0
With related children under 18	1	1	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Female householder:	7	3	4
With related children under 18	4	2	2
No related children under 18	3	1	2
Nonfamily households:	12	9	3
Householder living alone	9	6	3
Householder not living alone	3	3	0
1			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

				Related				Group Qua.	i cei s
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution- 1	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	25	25	0	19	6	0	0	0	0
Under 3	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	4	4		3	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		1	1	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	8	8		6	2	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	4	4		2	2	0	0	0	0
14 years	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	24.0%	24.0%		31.6%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	16.0%	16.0%		15.8%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	8.0%	8.0%		5.3%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	32.0%	32.0%		31.6%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	16.0%	16.0%		10.5%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	4.0%	4.0%		5.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %

-----In Households-----

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

-----Group Quarters-----

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHI Universe: Persons (1)				PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD (2)						
,		al 65 and	Over	, ,	Tot		Family	D t-	Nonfamily	D t-
Population in households In family households:	. 1	1.5	1 -		Housenol	ds Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.
Population in households	. 1	115	15	_						
In family households:	1	100	12	Total:		45 100.0		100.0		100.0
nousemoraer.		33	8	1-person		9 20.0	N/A	33.3 24.2 15.2 21.2 3.0 3.0	9	
Male			4	2-person		14 31.1 8 17.8 5 11.1 7 15.6	. 11	33.3	3	25.0
Female		9	4	3-person		8 17.8	8	24.2	0	0.0
Spouse		24	4	4-person		5 11.1	. 5	15.2	0	0.0
Parent		0	0	5-person		7 15.6	7	21.2	0	0.0
Parent-in-law		1	Ô	6-person		1 2.2	1	3.0	0	0.0
Biological child		29	Ü	7-or-more person		1 2.2	1	3.0	0	0.0
Adopted child		0		7-01-more person		1 2.2		3.0	U	0.0
		-								
Stepchild		1								
Grandchild		4		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY				EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		0		HOUSEHOLD SIZ		SEHOLD TY	TPE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in	-law	1		Universe: Households (2) (Total:	45)					
Other relatives		2	0			Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives		5	0			of		of		of
					60+ Yea	rs Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Total
In nonfamily households		15	3	Households with one or more						10041
Male householder:	•	6	1	nousenoids with one of more		16 25 6	11	24 4	9	20.0
		5	1	people 00/05/75 years & over:		10 33.0	, 11	24.4	2	20.0
Living alone				people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households		4	3		2	
Not living alone		1	0	2-or-more person nouseholds:		12	8		7	
Female householder:		6	2	Family households		11	8		7	
Living alone		4	2	Nonfamily households		1	0		0	
Not living alone		2	0							
Nonrelatives		3	0	Households with no people						
				60/65/75 years & over:		29 64.4	34	75.6	36	80.0
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households		5	6		7	
Institutional		0	0	2-or-more person households:		24	28		29	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households		22	25		26	
Nonlinscicucional		U	U	Family households Nonfamily households		2	3		3	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)		HOLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE		0 YEARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
		6 13		Universe: Households (2)						
	Family	Nonfamily		With Or		With No	Total:			45
Householder Age:	Households	Households		More Pe		People	Households w		or	_
				60+ X	ears 60?	+ Years	more nonrel			5
15 to 24	1	0					Households w			
25 to 34	5	0		Total:	16	29	nonrelative	s		40
35 to 44	6	3		Family households:	11	22				
45 to 54	7	3		Husband-wife families	6	17				
55 to 59	5	2		Other families,		İ				
60 to 64	1	1		no spouse present:	5	5	PCT17. PRESEN	ICE OF M	III.TTGENER ATTC	NAT.
	1	1		Male householder	1	2	HOUSEH	-	OLI LOUIVIIKAI LO	
	7	2		Fomalo hougoholdor		3	Universe: Hou		(2)	
65 to 74	/	0		Female householder Nonfamily households	5	7	omiverse. Hot	rectionas	(4)	
65 to 74 75 to 84	0			NONTAMILY HOUSEHOLDS	5	/				
65 to 74	0	U		Nonitality Households			- · 1 ·			
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 +							Total:			45
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s	ex spouse" wer	re edited du	ring p	processing to "unmarried partner".			Household ha			
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s (1) Tables with PERSONS	ex spouse" wer	re edited dur se enumerate	ring p	processing to "unmarried partner". ons according to their own race or	ethnic c		Household ha	eration	S	45
65 to 74 75 to 84 85 + * Responses of "same-s (1) Tables with PERSONS	ex spouse" wer	re edited dur se enumerate	ring p	processing to "unmarried partner".	ethnic c		Household ha	eration	S	

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS			YPE	
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)	CHILDREN	Universe: Population under 18 years in he			holdor	G
Universe: Households (2)		spouses, and unmarried partners		(excluding nouse	потает	S,
Total:	45 100.	O Total:		2	5 100	.0
Husband-wife households:	23 51.	1 Unmarried partner of householder presen	nt:		1 4	.0
Male householder:	21	In family households:				.0
With related children under 18 years	11	Male householder and male partner			0 0	.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	7	Male householder and female partner			0 0	.0
No own children under 18 years	4	Female householder and female parts			0 0	. 0
No related children under 18 years	10	Female householder and male partner			1 4	.0
		In nonfamily households:			0 0	.0
With related children under 18 years	1	Male householder and male partner			0 0	.0
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder and female partner	2		0 0	.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female parts			0 0	.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner			0 0	.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related shildren under 18 years	3 6.		esent:	2	4 96	
Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With related children under 18 years	0	In family households:		2	4 96	
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families		2	1 84	
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present				
No own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pres	sent		3 12 0 0	.0
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0 0	.0
Male householder and female partner:	2					
With related children under 18 years	1					
With own children under 18 years	1 0					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE		8 YEARS (EXCLUDIN	G HOUS	EHOLDERS,
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)			
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 45)				
With related children under 18 years	0					
with own children under to years	U		Fami	ly Households		
No own children under 18 years	0				emale	
No related children under 18 years	0			ouseholder Househ		
		Hush	and/Wife	No Wife No Hu	sband :	Household
Female householder and male partner:	1	11452				
Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years	0	i				
Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	0 0	i	23	3	7	
Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	0 0 0	i	23 11	3 2	7	1:
Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 0 0 0	i	23 11 3	3 2 0	7 3 3	1:
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years		i	23 11 3 4	3 2 0	7 3 3 1	1: (
Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	1 0 0 0 1 19 42.	i	23 11 3 4 4	3 2 0 0	7 3 3 1 0	12 12 0 0
		i	23 11 3 4 4	3 2 0 0 1	7 3 3 1	12 (
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18	19 42.	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18			7 3 3 1 0 0	12
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	19 42. 3 YEARS IN	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder as	nd one or	more other peopl	7 3 3 1 0 0	12 (((((
All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households	19 42. 3 YEARS IN 5 excluding	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder as to the householder by birth, marriage	nd one or e, or ado	more other peopl	7 3 3 1 0 0	12 () () () () ted lude
All other households: CCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c	7 3 3 1 0 0 e rela ot inc a sta ouples	ted lude te
All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co y if ther	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one	7 3 3 1 0 0 cerela ot inc a sta ouples addit	ted lude te ional
CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co y if ther	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one	7 3 3 1 0 0 cerela ot inc a sta ouples addit	ted lude te
All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 25 100. 25 100.	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co y if ther birth or	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one adoption. Respon	7 3 3 1 0 0 e rela ot inc a sta ouples addit ses of	ted lude te ional
All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa otal: In family households: In husband-wife families	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 25 100. 25 100.	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co y if ther birth or processi	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex e is at least one adoption. Respon ng to "unmarried	7 3 3 1 0 0 e rela ot inc a sta ouples addit ses of partne	ted lude te ional r."
All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried particles To family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 25 100. 25 100.	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex marriage couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for say	nd one or e, or ado marriage me-sex co y if ther birth or processi	more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex e is at least one adoption. Respon ng to "unmarried	7 3 3 1 0 0 e rela ot inc a sta ouples addit ses of partne	ted lude te ional r."
PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Iniverse: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa	19 42. 8 YEARS IN s excluding artners (1) 25 100. 25 100.	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder at to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sat are included in the families categor; person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	nd one or ado marriage me-sex co fither birth or processienumerate	more other people ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex ce is at least one adoption. Respong to "unmarried persons according universe enumera	7 7 3 3 1 0 0 0 e rela ot inc a sta oupless addit ses of partne g to tite per	ted lude te ional r."

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city
State: WA Place: 45180

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POP Universe: Population in Household		EHOLDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
Cotal:		115	Univers	e. Nonlamily Housenc		_	Pct.		Pct.
In family households:		100			Total	Male	of	Female	of
In husband-wife families		73			Householder	Householder	Total	Householder	Total
In other families, no spouse	present:	27				_		_	
In male householder		9	Total:	_	12	6	50.0		50.0
In female householder		18		g alone:	9	5	55.6		
				eholder 15 to 64		4			
In nonfamily households:		15	Hous	eholder 65 and over	3	1	33.3	2	66.
In households with a male hou	ıseholder:	7	_		_	_		_	
In 1-person household		5		iving alone:	3		33.3		
In 2-or-more-person househo		2	Hous	eholder 15 to 64	3				66.
In households with a female h	ouseholder:	8	Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0		0	
In 1-person household		4							
In 2-or-more-person househo	old	4							
Same-sex couple households are	included in the	family	PCT37.	NONRELATIVES BY HOUS	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
households category if there is	at least one ac	dditional	Univers	e: Nonrelatives (1)					
person related to the household	ler by birth or a	adoption.					Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with	no relatives of	£ the			In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulate	ed in nonfamily	households.	İ		Households	Households			Tota
"Nonfamily households" consist									
households which do not have an			Total:		8	5	62.5	3	37.
householder. Responses of "same			Roome	r or boarder	1	0	0.0	1	100.0
during processing to "unmarried	d partner." Nonre	elatives	House	mate or roommate	2	2	100.0	0	0.0
include any household member no	ot related to the	e householder.		ried partner	5	3	60.0	2	40.0
by birth or adoption. This incl	udes unmarried r	partners.		nonrelatives	0	0		0	
CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING	UNITS AND HOUSE	HOLD POPULATION		HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.		ESENCE AND AG			
BY TENURE		(2)				UNMARRIED PA			
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units	and Population		_	TT		s (2) (Total:		,	
BY TENURE niverse: Occupied Housing Units	and Population	. ,	Average	i universe, occupied	i nousing onit		- /		
	and Population (Units Pct.		Average HH Size	Universe. Occupied	Housing onic				Tota:
	-			Universe Occupied	Housing onic	Own	Re	elated	
niverse: Occupied Housing Units	-	. Population	HH Size	oniverse occupied	nousing onic	Own Children			ildre
niverse: Occupied Housing Units	Units Pct.	. Population	HH Size	Universe. Occupied	Housing onit				nildren
niverse: Occupied Housing Units	Units Pct. 45 100.0	. Population 0 130 1 86	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied:	Housing office				nildren
niverse: Occupied Housing Units occupied: Owner occupied:	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1	. Population 0 130 1 86 4 51	2.89 2.69		-				
niverse: Occupied Housing Units occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children u	-	Children		ildren Ch	11
niverse: Occupied Housing Units occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children u	under 18:	Children 5 2	Ch:	ildren Ch	11
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	nder 18: to 17	Children 5 2	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4	11
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children with children	under 18: to 17 only	Children 5 2 0 3	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6	11drer 11 4 1 6 21
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	under 18: to 17 only	Children 5 2	Ch:	ildren Ch	11 4 1
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7	Population 0 130 1 86 4 51 7 35	2.89 2.69	Owner occupied: With children was under 6 only under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und	under 18: to 17 only der 18	Children 5 2 0 3	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6	11 4 1
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.3 13 28.9	Population 130 1 86 4 51 7 35 9 44	2.89 2.69 3.38	Owner occupied: With children worder 6 only under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under cocupied:	under 18: to 17 only der 18	Children 5 2 0 3 27	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6 21	1:
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7 13 28.9	Population 130 1 86 4 51 7 35 9 44	2.89 2.69 3.38	Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children u	under 18: to 17 only der 18	Children 5 2 0 3 27	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6 21	1:
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.1 13 28.9	Population 130 1 86 4 51 7 35 9 44 e persons accord	2.89 2.69 3.38	Owner occupied: With children work of the stand 6 for 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children work only	to 17 only der 18	Children 5 2 0 3 27	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6 21	11
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate: 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOU	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7 13 28.9	Population 130 1 86 4 51 7 35 9 44 e persons accorde universe enume	2.89 2.69 3.38 ding to	Owner occupied: With children was under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under coccupied: With children was under 6 only Under 6 and 6	to 17 only ler 18 ander 18:	Children 5 2 0 3 27	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6 21	113 213 623
ccupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan Owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the un their own race or ethnic cate	Units Pct. 45 100.0 32 71.1 20 44.4 12 26.7 13 28.9	Population 130 1 86 4 51 7 35 9 44 e persons accorde universe enume	2.89 2.69 3.38 ding to	Owner occupied: With children work of the stand 6 for 17 years No children und Renter occupied: With children work only	to 17 only ler 18: to 17 only ler 18 to 17 only	Children 5 2 0 3 27	Ch:	ildren Ch 11 4 1 6 21	11 2 3 6 21

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	er Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	25	1	16	8	32.0	8	5	3	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	17	1	12	4	23.5	6	4	2	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present:	8	0	4	4	50.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	7	0	3	4	57.1	0	0	0	0	.
 Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	4	0	3	1	25.0
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	3	0	2	1	33.3
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE	ΒY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDE	:R	
Univer	cse:	Occ	iqu!	.ed I	lous	sing	Units	(2)	

Age of	Total		Owner Oc	cupied	Renter Oc	cupied
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
Total:	45	100.0	32	100.0	13	100.0
15 to 24	1	2.2	0	0.0	1	7.7
25 to 34	5	11.1	1	3.1	4	30.8
35 to 44	9	20.0	5	15.6	4	30.8
45 to 54	10	22.2	10	31.3	0	0.0
55 to 59	7	15.6	5	15.6	2	15.4
60 to 64	2	4.4	2	6.3	0	0.0
65 to 74	2	4.4	1	3.1	1	7.7
75 to 84	9	20.0	8	25.0	1	7.7
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0
						į

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

ſ			Owner Occ	cupied	Renter Occ	upied
		Total	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.
)	Total Occupied Units:	45	32	71.1	13	28.9
7	1-person households	9	5	55.6	4	44.4
3	2-person households	14	13	92.9	1	7.1
3	3-person households	8	7	87.5	1	12.5
)	4-person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0
1	5-person households	7	4	57.1	3	42.9
)	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0
7	7+ person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0
7	_					į
n İ						i

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64 65	& Over		Total	18 to 64 65	& Over
tal:	0	0	0	 Male:	0	0	(
nstitutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Institutionalized population:	0	0	(
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	(
Federal detention centers	0	0	0	Federal detention centers	0	0	(
Federal prisons	0	0	0	Federal prisons	0	0	(
State prisons	Ö	Ō	0	State prisons	0	0	Ċ
Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities				Local jails and other municipal			
	0	0	0	confinement facilities	0	0	(
Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	(
Military disciplinary barracks & jails		0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	(
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0	0	(
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0	0	(
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	(
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0	0	(
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	(
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	(
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0	0	(
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0	0	(
Residential schools for people with		•		Residential schools for people with	•	•	
disabilities	0	0	0	disabilities	0	0	(
oninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	(
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0	0	(
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0	0	(
Military barracks and dormitories	_		_	Military barracks and dormitories	_	_	
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0	0	•
Other noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities: Emergency and transitional shelters	0	0	
(with sleeping facilities) for people				(with sleeping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	0	0	0	experiencing homelessness	0	0	
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	0	Group homes intended for adults	0	0	
Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	0	Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant veccelc	Λ	0	0	Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut Correctional		pulation		Noni	nstitutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters Total			Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	Student Housing	Military Quarters	Other Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years											
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0	_					
45 to 49 years			_		0						
50 to 54 years	•		•		0	•	•		•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
Male:	_										
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0				_	
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•		0	•
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	-	•	•	•	•	-	•
80 to 84 years 85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•
os Acars « Ovel	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0		0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (115; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

_		All Persons	;		Pe	ersons i	in Households		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total Po	ct. Male	e Female	%Fem	Total		Male	Female	Total			Female	
All Ages:	115 100		65	56.5	115	100.0	50	65	0		0	0	
0 to 4		3.7	7	70.0	10	8.7	3	7	0		0	0	
5 to 9	6 5	5.2 1	. 5	83.3	6	5.2	1	5	0		0	0	
10 to 14	8 7	7.0 5	3	37.5	8	7.0	5	3	0		0	0	
15 to 17	1 (0.9 0	1	100.0	1	0.9	0	1	0		0	0	
18 and 19	1 (0.9 0	1	100.0	1	0.9	0	1	0		0	0	
20	0 (0.0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
21	3 2	2.6 0	3	100.0	3	2.6	0	3	0		0	0	
22 to 24	4 3	3.5 4	. 0	0.0	4	3.5	4	0	0		0	0	
25 to 29	6 5	5.2 1	. 5	83.3	6	5.2	1	5	0		0	0	
30 to 34	8 7	7.0 4	4	50.0	8	7.0	4	4	0		0	0	
35 to 39	8 7	7.0 3	5	62.5	8	7.0	3	5	0		0	0	
40 to 44	10 8	3.7 7	3	30.0	10	8.7	7	3	0		0	0	
45 to 49	4 3	3.5 1	. 3	75.0	4	3.5	1	3	0		0	0	
50 to 54	16 13	3.9 5	11	68.8	16	13.9	5	11	0		0	0	
55 to 59	10 8	3.7 7	3	30.0	10	8.7	7	3	0		0	0	
60 and 61	1 (0.9 1	. 0	0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
62 to 64	4 3	3.5	1	25.0	4	3.5	3	1	0		0	0	
65 and 66	1 (0.9 1	. 0	0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
67 to 69	0 0	0.0	0		j 0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
70 to 74	3 2	2.6 1	. 2	66.7	3	2.6	1	2	0		0	0	
75 to 79	10 8	3.7 2	8	80.0	10	8.7	2	8	0		0	0	
80 to 84	1 (0.9 1	. 0	0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
85 & over	0 0	0.0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
Additional A	Aggregations:												
0 to 14	24 20	0.9 9	15	62.5	24	20.9	9	15	0		0	0	
5 to 14	14 12	2.2 6	8	57.1	14	12.2	6	8	0		0	0	
0 to 17	25 21	1.7 9	16	64.0	25	21.7	9	16	0		0	0	
5 to 17	15 13	3.0 6	9	60.0	15	13.0	6	9	0		0	0	
0 to 20	26 22	2.6 9	17	65.4	26	22.6	9	17	0		0	0	
18 to 21	4 3	3.5 0	4	100.0	4	3.5	0	4	0		0	0	
18 to 24		7.0 4	4	50.0	8	7.0	4	4	0		0	0	
18 to 64	75 65	5.2 36	39	52.0	75	65.2	36	39	0		0	0	
25 to 64		3.3 32		52.2	67	58.3	32	35	0		0	0	
60 & over		7.4 9		55.0	20	17.4	9	11	0		0	0	
65 & over	15 13		10	66.7	15	13.0	5	10	0		0	0	
70 & over		2.2 4	10	71.4	14	12.2	4	10	0		0	0	
75 & over		9.6		72.7	11	9.6	3	8	Ö		Ö	Ö	
			Ü		1		-	١		-	ŭ	· ·	•

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (115)

	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	olds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	42.5	43.5	38.5	41.3	42.9	38.5			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, not Hispanic or Latino (451)

PCT3/PCT4. DETAILED AGE BY SEX (INCLUDING MEDIANS)

	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	10	8.7	3	7	40 to 44	10	8.7	7	3	80 to 84	1	0.9	1	0
0	4	3.5	1	3	40	2	1.7	2	0	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	1	0.9	0	1	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	1	0.9	1	0	42	1	0.9	1	0	82	0	0.0	0	0
3 4	2 2	1.7 1.7	1 0	1 2	43	5 2	4.3 1.7	2 2	3	83 84	1	0.9	1 0	0
4 5 to 9	6	5.2	1	2 5	44 45 to 49	4	3.5	1	0	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	2	1.7	1	1	45	1	0.9	0	1	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	1	0.9	0	i	46	0	0.0	0	0	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	0	0.0	0	0	47	0	0.0	0	0	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.9	0	1	48	1	0.9	1	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	2	1.7	0	2	49	2	1.7	0	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	8	7.0	5	3	50 to 54	16	13.9	5	11	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	2	1.7	1	1	50	2	1.7	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.7	2	0	51	5	4.3	3	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	2	1.7	2	0	52	6	5.2	2	4	92	0	0.0	0	0
13 14	2	1.7	0	2	53	0	0.0 2.6	0	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14 15 to 19	2	1.7	0	2	54 55 to 59	10	8.7	7	3	94 95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 (0 19	1	0.9	0	1	55	3	2.6	2	1	95 (0 99	0	0.0	0	0
16	0	0.0	0	0	56	3	2.6	2	1	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	0	0.0	0	0	57	1	0.9	1	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	0	0.0	0	0	58	2	1.7	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.9	0	1	59	1	0.9	0	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	7	6.1	4	3	60 to 64	5	4.3	4	1	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0	0	60	1	0.9	1	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	3	2.6	0	3	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	0	0.0	0	0	62	2	1.7	1	1					
23 24	1	0.9 2.6	1 3	0	63	1 1	0.9 0.9	1 1	0	0 to 14	2.4	20.9	9	15
24 25 to 29	6	2.0 5.2	1	5	65 to 69	1	0.9	1	0	5 to 17	24 15	13.0	6	9
25 (0 29	1	0.9	0	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	4	3.5	0	4
26	0	0.0	0	0	66	1	0.9	1	0	18 to 24	8	7.0	4	4
27	1	0.9	1	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	75	65.2	36	39
28	3	2.6	0	3	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	67	58.3	32	35
29	1	0.9	0	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	20	17.4	9	11
30 to 34	8	7.0	4	4	70 to 74	3	2.6	1	2	65 plus	15	13.0	5	10
30	3	2.6	2	1	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	14	12.2	4	10
31	3	2.6	1	2	71	1	0.9	0	1	75 plus	11	9.6	3	8
32 33	2	1.7	1	1 0	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	1	0.9	1	0
33 34	0	0.0	0	0	73	1 1	0.9 0.9	1 0	0 1	85 plus 90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34 35 to 39	8	7.0	3	5	75 to 79	10	8.7	2	8	1 o bins	U	0.0	U	U
35 60 39	3	2.6	2	1	75	1	0.9	0	1					
36	1	0.9	0	i	76	4	3.5	1	3	All Ages	115	100.0	50	65
37	1	0.9	0	1	77	1	0.9	0	1					
38	1	0.9	0	1	78	2	1.7	1	1	Median Age	Both Se	xes	Male	Female
39	2	1.7	1	1	79	2	1.7	0	2	By Sex	42.		43.5	38.5

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

======= PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	Х
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	x
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

The race of this profile is: White alone or									
PCT1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMM Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,	IARY (*)	PCT10. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENT HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AC	NCE OF PEOPI	LE UNDER 18	BY 1	PCT24. RELATIONS FOR THE PO	HIP BY	HOUSEHOLD TY	PE
Total Danulation (1)	117	Universe: Households (2)			ĮŢ	Universe: Person	s under	r 18 (1)	
Total Population (1)	11/	 Total:			46	Total:			25
Total Households	46	Households with one or mo	re people		TO	In households:			25
Population in Households (2)	132	under 18:	ic people		17	Householder of	r gnoii	20	0
Under 18 years	37	Family households:			17	Related child			25
18 years and over	95	Husband-wife families:	:		12	Own child:			19
Average Household Size	2.87	Under 6 years only			4	In husband-	wife fa	amilies	15
Under 18 years	0.80	Under 6 years and 6 t	to 17 years		3	In other far			
18 years and over	2.07	6 to 17 years only			5	no spouse p			4
		Other families, no spo	ouse present	: :	5	Male house			0
Total Families	34	Male householder:			1	Female ho	useholo	der	4
Population in Families (2)	113	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6			0	Other relativ	ves:		6
Under 18 years	36	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	1	Grandchild			4
18 years and over	36 77	6 to 17 years only	-		0	Other relat:	ives		2
Average Family Size	3.32	Female householder:			4	Nonrelatives			0
Under 18 years	1.06	Under 6 years only			2				
18 years and over	2.26	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5	0	In group quarte:	rs		0
		6 to 17 years only			2	Institutional			0
		Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	al		0
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND P	RESENCE	Male householder:			0				
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)		Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of the	e
Universe: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder.			
		6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses in	n a hoi	usehold.	
Total:	46	Female householder:			0				
1-person households:	9	Under 6 years only			0			_	_
Male householder	5	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	5		PCT35. AGE OF GRA		-	
Female householder	4	6 to 17 years only			0			NDPARENT HOUS	
	2.5	1 1 1 1 1 1 1	1 10.			Universe: Grandcl			
<pre>2-or-more-person households: Family households:</pre>	37 34	Households with no people Family households:	under 18:		29 17	with a grand	aparen	t householder	(1)
Husband-wife families:	24	Husband-wife families:			- '	Total:			4
With own children under 18	8	Other families, no spo	and process	. •	5	Under 3 years			0
No own children under 10		Male householder	Juse present	٠.	2	3 and 4 years			1
No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present:	10	Female householder			3	5 years			1
Male householder:	3	Nonfamily households:		:		6 to 11 years			1
With own children under 18	1	Male householder		•	6	12 to 17 years			1
No own children under 18	2	Female householder			6	12 co 17 years			_
Female householder:	7	I chiare moasemoraer			٠				
With own children under 18	2								
No own children under 18		PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	8 YEARS BY	FAMILY TYPE	AND	AGE (*)			
Nonfamily households:	3					(,			
Male householder	1			(-)		In Male		In Female	
Female householder	2			In Husband	Pct	. Householder	Pct.		
				-Wife	of	No Wife	of	No Husband	of
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edi	ted		Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot.
during processing to "unmarried partner	. 11								
(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enu	merate	Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years 5 Years 6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	19	15	78.9		0.0		21.1
persons according to their own race or	ethnic	Under 3 Years	6	5	83.3	3 0	0.0	1	16.7
category.		3 and 4 Years	3	3 :	100.0	0 0			0.0
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS	as the	5 Years	1	1 :	100.0	0 0	0.0		0.0
universe enumerate persons in household	ls	6 to 11 Years	6	5	83.3	3 0	0.0		16.7
according to the race or ethnic categor	y of	12 to 17 Years	3	1	33.3	3 0	0.0	2	66.7
the householder.									

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

Under 6 only

Under 6 and 6 to 17

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE A	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER RELATED CHILDREN (*)	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			
,	Presence	Presence	,	Total	Householder	Householder
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	46	35	11
Total Families:	34	34	Family households:	34	26	8
Husband-wife families:	24	24	Husband-wife families:	24	20	4
Children under 18:	8	12	With related children under 18	12	11	1
Under 6 only	4	4	No related children under 18	12	9	3
Under 6 and 6 to 17	2	3	Other families, no spouse present:	10	6	4
6 to 17 years only	2	5	Male householder:	3	3	0
No children under 18	16	12	With related children under 18	1	1	0
Other families, no spouse present:	10	10	No related children under 18	2	2	0
Male householder:	3	3	Female householder:	7	3	4
Children under 18:	1	1	With related children under 18	4	2	2
Under 6 only	1	1	No related children under 18	3	1	2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	0	0	Nonfamily households:	12	9	3
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	9	6	3
Female householder:	7	7	Householder not living alone	3	3	0
Children under 18:	2	4				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Qu	arters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	25	25	0	19	6	0	0	0	0
Under 3	6	6	•	6	0	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	4	4		3	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	2	2		1	1	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	8	_ 8		6	2	0	0	0	o l
12 and 13 years	4	4		2	2	0	0	0	o l
14 years	0	0		0	0	0	0	0	o l
15 to 17 years	1	1		1	0	0	0	0	0
% Under 3	24.0%	24.0%		31.6%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	16.0%	16.0%		15.8%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	8.0%	8.0%		5.3%	16.7%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	32.0%	32.0%		31.6%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	16.0%	16.0%		10.5%	33.3%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	0.0%	0.0%		0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	4.0%	4.0%		5.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %	. %

Tn Househelds

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Ω

0

2

5

2

2

3

Croup Ougastons

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHI Universe: Persons (1)	P BY HOUSEHOLI	D TYPE (*)		PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLDS (2)						
. ,	To ⁴	tal 65 and	Over	· ·	Tota		Family		Nonfamily	
					Household	s Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
Population in households In family households: Householder:	:	117	15							
In family households:		102	12	Total:	4	6 100.0	34	100.0	12	100.
Householder:		102 34 24 10		Total: 1-person 2-person 3-person 4-person 5-person 6-person 7-or-more person		9 19 6	N/A		9	75.
Male		24	4	2-person	1	5 32 6	12	35 3	3	25.
Female		10	4	2	_	0 17 /	12	22.5	2	0.
		10		3-person		0 1/.4		23.5	0	0.
Spouse		25	4	4-person		5 10.9	5	14.7	0	0.
Parent		0	0	5-person		7 15.2	7	20.6	0	0.
Parent-in-law		1	0	6-person		1 2.2	1	2.9	0	0.
Biological child		29		7-or-more person		1 2.2	1	2.9	0	0.
Adopted child		0		_						
		1								
Grandchild		4		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY	V DRESENCE	OF DEODI	F (60/65/75) V	TARS ANI	OVER	
Prother or gigter		0		HOUSEHOLD SIZ				LINCO IIII	o vert	
Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in-	1	1				EHOLD II	FE ()			
Son-In-law/daughter-in-	-law	2	_	Universe: Households (2) (Total:	• 40)	- .				
Other relatives			0			Pct.		Pct.		Pct
Nonrelatives		5	0			of		of		of
					60+ Year	s Total	65+ Years	Total	75+ Years	Tota
In nonfamily households	:	15	3	Households with one or more						
Male householder:		6	1	people 60/65/75 years & over:	1	6 34.8	11	23.9	9	19.
Living alone		5	1	1-person households		4	3		2	
Living alone Not living alone Female householder:		1	0	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households	1	2	8		7	
Female householder:		6	2	Family households	1	1	Ω		7	
Living alone		4	2	Nonfamily households	-	1	0		0	
		2	0	Nonitamily nouseholds		_	U		U	
Not living alone		3	0	1 1 1 1 1 1						
Nonrelatives		3	0	Households with no people	_					
				60/65/75 years & over:	3	0 65.2	35		37	80.
Oop. in group quarters:		0	0	1-person households		5	6		7	
Institutional		U	0	2-or-more person households:	2	5	29		30	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households	2	3	26		27	
				60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households Nonfamily households		2	3		3	
CT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY	AGE OF HOUSE	HOLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Universe: Households (2)			PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily		With Or	ne or W	ith No	Total:			4
Householder Age:	Households	Households		More Pe		People	Households w	ith one	or	-
						Years	more nonrel			
15 to 24	1	0		00.		-0010	Households w			
25 to 34	5			Total:	16	30	nonrelative			4
35 to 44	5 6	3				23	nonrerative	D		4
				ramily nousenoids:	11 6	1				
45 to 54	8			Husband-wife families	6	18				
55 to 59	5	_		Other families,						
60 to 64	1			no spouse present:	5	5	PCT17. PRESEN	CE OF M	JLTIGENERATIC	NAL
65 to 74	1			Male householder	1	2	HOUSEH			
	7	2		no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	4	3	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
75 to 84	0	0		Nonfamily households	5	7 İ				
75 to 84 85 +		ū			-		Total:			4
85 +	anouge " wo	re edited du	ring r	processing to "unmarried partner"			Household ha	a three		
* Responses of "same-se	ex spouse" wer	re edited du	ring p	processing to "unmarried partner"	v othric	+ 0.000	Household ha	s three	7	
* Responses of "same-se 1) Tables with PERSONS a	as the univers	se enumerate	perso	ons according to their own race or	r ethnic ca	tegory.	or more gen	eration	3	
* Responses of "same-se 1) Tables with PERSONS a	as the univers DS or HOUSEHOI	se enumerate LDERS as the	perso	processing to "unmarried partner" ons according to their own race on erse enumerate persons in househol	r ethnic ca	tegory. ng to	Household ha or more gen Household do three or mo	erations es not l	s nave	2

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4
Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180 The race of this

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEH OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)	OLDS BY SEX	PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF H FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS Universe: Population under 18 years in ho spouses, and unmarried partners	OUSEHOLDER IN HOUSEHOL useholds (e	BY HOUSEHOLD DS (*)	TYPE	
Total:	46 100.0	 Total:			25	100.0
	24 52 2	Unmarried partner of householder presen	+:		1	4.0
Male householder:	24 52.2 21	In family households:			1	4.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	11	Total: Unmarried partner of householder presen In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner In nonfamily households:			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	7	Male householder and female partner			0	0.0
No own children under 10 years	1	Fomalo householder and female partner	020		0	0.0
No related children under 19 years	10	Fomalo hougeholder and male partner	ET		1	4.0
Female householder:	3	In nonfamily households:			0	0.0
remaie nousenoider.	3	Male householder and male partner			0	0.0
With related Children under 10 years	1	Male householder and female partner			0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	1				0	0.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner			0	0.0
No related children under 18 years	2	1			U	0.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	3 6.5	No unmarried partner of householder pre	sent:		24	90.0
Male householder and male partner:	U					
With related children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families			21	84.0
With own children under 18 years	0	Male householder, no wife present			0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Husband-wife families Male householder, no wife present Female householder, no husband pres In nonfamily households	ent		3	12.0
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	2					
With related children under 18 years	1					
With own children under 18 years	1					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE		EARS (EXCLUD	ING H	OUSEHOLDER
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)			
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 46)				
With related children under 18 years	0					
With own children under 18 years	0		Family	Households -		
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0			Male	Fema	
No related children under 18 years	0		Hous	eholder House	ehold	er Nonfam
Female householder and male partner:	1	Husba	nd/Wife	No Wife No 1	Husbai	nd Househo
With related children under 18 years	0					
With own children under 18 years	0	Total:	24	3		7
No own children under 18 years	0	With no children under 18	1.2	2		3
No related children under 18 years	1	With one child under 18	3	0		3
No related chiraren ander 10 years	-	With two children under 18	4	0		1
All other households:	19 41.3	With three children under 18	4	1		0
		Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	1	0		0
CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1	8 YEARS IN					
HOUSEHOLDS (*)		* "Families" consist of a householder an				
niverse: Population under 18 years in household		to the householder by birth, marriage				
householders, spouses, and unmarried p		same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam	marriage wa e-sex coupl	s performed :	in a	state les
otal:	25 100 0	are included in the families category	if there i	s at least of	ne ad	ditional
In family households:	25 100.0	person related to the householder by	hirth or ad	option Resp	onses	of
otal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	23 100.0	"same-sex spouse" were edited during				
In other families:	4	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e				
Male hougholder no apouge present	0	own race or ethnic category.	numerate pe	LBUILB ACCULU.	riig ti	2 CHETT
In other families: Male householder, no spouse present Female householder, no spouse present	4	own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	C ac tho	iverse onumo	rato :	nergong
	7					
remare modbenoraci, no spouse present		in households asserding to the mass of	r othnia ac	togovir of the		
In nonfamily households	0 0.0	in households according to the race o	r ethnic ca	tegory of the	e hou	senolder.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPU Universe: Population in Households		HOUSEHO	LDS (*)] :	========= NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	BY SEX OF HO		LIVING	ALONE	
Total:			117	OIIIVCIB	e. Nonitamily nousene	145 (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			102			Total	Male	of	Female	
In husband-wife families			75			Housenoider	Householder	Total	Housenorde	r Total
In other families, no spouse p	resent:		27	_			_			
In male householder			9	Total:		12	6	50.0		50.0
In female householder			18		g alone:	9	5	55.6		44.4
				Hous	eholder 15 to 64	6	4	66.7		33.3
In nonfamily households:			15	House	eholder 65 and over	3	1	33.3		2 66.7
In households with a male house	eholder:		7							
In 1-person household			5	Not 1	iving alone:	3	1	33.3		2 66.
In 2-or-more-person household	٦		2		eholder 15 to 64	3	1	33.3		66.
			8				0			
In households with a female hor	usenolaer:	•		Hous	eholder 65 and over	U	U	•		
In 1-person household	_		4							
In 2-or-more-person household	d		4							
Same-sex couple households are in					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS	SEHOLD TYPE (*	·)			
households category if there is				Univers	e: Nonrelatives (1)					
person related to the householde:								Pct.		Pct
Same-sex couple households with	no relativ	res of th	he			In Total	In Family	of	In Nonfamily	, of
householder present are tabulated	d in nonfa	amily hou	useholds.	İ		Households	Households	Total	Household	Tota
"Nonfamily households" consist of										
				1						
			to the	Total:		8	5	62 5		۱ ۲۰/ ۱
households which do not have any	members r	related t		Total:	r or boarder	8	5	62.5		
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-	members r	related t	edited	Roome	r or boarder	1	0	0.0	:	100.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried"	members r sex spouse partner."	related to e" were of Nonrelat	edited tives	Roome: House	mate or roommate	1 2	0 2	0.0	:	100.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not	members r sex spouse partner." related t	related to e" were of Nonrelate to the ho	edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	1 2 5	0 2 3	0.0 100.0 60.0	:	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried"	members r sex spouse partner." related t	related to e" were of Nonrelate to the ho	edited tives ouseholder.	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate	1 2	0 2	0.0	:	100.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member and by birth or adoption. This included the same of the sam	members researcher." related to des unmarr	related to mere to the horizontal part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH	0 2 3 0	0.0 100.0 60.0	WN, RELATED,	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included and the same of the	members researcher." related to des unmarr	related to mere to the horizontal part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome: House Unmar:	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU	0.0 100.0 60.0	WN, RELATED,	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the same of the sam	members reserved sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent sex	related to the Monrelate to the heried part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG (ILDREN (EXCLU	0.0 100.0 60.0	WN, RELATED,	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included and the same of the	members researcher." related to des unmarr	related to the Monrelate to the heried part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OV JUING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,	100.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-iduring processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second state of the second	members researchers related to des unmarrent MITS AND Fond Populat	related to the were of Nonrelation to the horied partition (2) Pct.	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,)	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member and by birth or adoption. This included that the second sec	members reserved to sex spouse partner." related to des unmarr NITS AND Fond Populat Units 46	related to the work of the horizontal part of the horizon (2) Pct.	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,)	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included and the second by birth or adoption. This included the second by birth or adoption. This included are second by birth or adoption. This included are second by birth or adoption. This included are second by birth or adoption. This includes the second by birth or adoption. This includes the second by birth or adoption and the second by birth or adoption and the second by birth or adoption and the second birth or adoption and	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	related to the were of Nonrelated to the horied part HOUSEHOLD tion (2) Pct. 100.0 71.7	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88	Roome House Unmar Other	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total:	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,)	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the	members resex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent NITS AND Fond Populat Units 46 33 21	HOUSEHOLD To not not not not not not not not not no	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied:	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGENCESENCE AND AGENCE EXCLUDING EXCLUDING CEXCLUDING CONTRACT OF	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren	Tota:
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are set of the	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	0 2 3 0 EESENCE AND AG IILDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PA s (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To not not not not not not not not not no	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF ON JDING HOARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11 4	Total
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are supported to the second of the secon	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u	1 2 5 0 0 TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE CESENCE AND AGE CILDREN (EXCLU- OUNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 5 2 0	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 11 4 1	Total Total 11
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the complex of the c	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children u Under 6 only	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE ILLDREN (EXCLU) UNMARRIED PASS (2) (Total: Own Children	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11 4	Total Children
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the complex of the c	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied Owner occupied: With children to Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE CESENCE AND AGE CILDREN (EXCLU- OUNMARRIED PA S (2) (Total: Own Children 5 2 0	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 11 4 1	100.0 0.0 2 40.0
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included any household member not by birth or adoption. This included are set of the	members reserved by sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent sex summarrent	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35	Average HH Size	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children und	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only ler 18	DESENCE AND AGENCIAL COMMARKIED PARTS (2) (Total: Own Children 5 2 0 3	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren 11 4 1 6	Total Total 4
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the	members reserved to sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent des un	related to the work of the Nonrelate to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horizontal part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children uunder 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under Renter occupied:	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	O 2 3 3 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11 4 1 6 22	Total Children
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried jinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the	members resex spouse partner." related to des unmarre NITS AND Fond Populat Units 46 33 21 12 13	related to the work of the Nonrelate to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horied part to the horizontal part	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children wi	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit	DESENCE AND AGE LESENCE AND AGE LILDREN (EXCLU- DOUNMARRIED P.P. LS (2) (Total: Own Children 5 2 0 3 28	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11416622	Total Children
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the by birth or adoption. This includes the by birth or adoption. This includes the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by Tenure occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the unit their own race or ethnic category.	members resex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent les unmarrent les unmarrent les unmarrent les units les unit	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1 28.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children u Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only ler 18 under 18:	DESENCE AND AGENCESENCE AND AGENCE EXCLUSION (EXCLUSION CEXCLUSION CONTRACTOR OF CONTR	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11416622	Total Total 1:
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the by birth or adoption. This includes the by birth or adoption. This includes the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by TENURE of the by Tenure occupied: Owner occupied: Owner occupied: Owned with a mortgage/loan owned free and clear Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the unit their own race or ethnic category.	members resex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent les unmarrent les unmarrent les unmarrent les units les unit	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1 28.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children wi	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only ler 18 under 18:	DESENCE AND AGE LESENCE AND AGE LILDREN (EXCLU- DOUNMARRIED P.P. LS (2) (Total: Own Children 5 2 0 3 28	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11416622	Tota: Tota: Tota: 1: 2: 2: 1: 1: 2: 1: 1: 1: 1
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried pinclude any household member not by birth or adoption. This include the complex of the c	members reserved to sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent to the sex spouse partner." related to the sex spouse	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1 28.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children under de conly Enter occupied: With children under 6 only Under 6 and 6	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only ler 18 under 18: to 17	DESENCE AND AGENCESENCE AND AGENCE EXCLUSION (EXCLUSION CEXCLUSION CONTRACTOR OF CONTR	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11416622	Total Total Total 22
households which do not have any householder. Responses of "same-during processing to "unmarried include any household member not by birth or adoption. This included the second of the	members reserved to sex spouse partner." related to des unmarrent to the sex spouse partner." related to the sex spouse	HOUSEHOLD To 100.0 71.7 45.7 26.1 28.3	edited tives ouseholder. tners. D POPULATION Population 132 88 53 35 44 ersons accord	Average HH Size 2.87 2.67 3.38	mate or roommate ried partner nonrelatives HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. Universe: Occupied: With children u Under 6 and 6 6 to 17 years No children u Renter occupied: With children u Under 6 only	TENURE BY PR AND TOTAL CH SPOUSES, AND Housing Unit to 17 only ler 18 under 18: to 17 only ler 18	DESENCE AND AGRICULT OF THE PROPERTY OF THE PR	0.0 100.0 60.0 GE OF OU JDING HO ARTNERS 46)	WN, RELATED, OUSEHOLDERS,) elated ildren (11 4 1 6 22 6 3 2	Total Children

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Area Name: Mesa city

OUSEHOLDER Gen-6
Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rente	er Occupied-		
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder 1	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	26	1	17	8	30.8	8	5	3	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	18	1	13	4	22.2	6	4	2	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	: 8	0	4	4	50.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	2	1	1	0	0.0
Female householder	7	0	3	4	57.1	0	0	0	0	.
 Nonfamily households:	7	0	6	1	14.3	5	0	3	2	40.0
Male householder:	2	0	2	0	0.0	4	0	3	1	25.0
Living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	3	0	2	1	33.3
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		1	0	1	0	0.0
Female householder:	5	0	4	1	20.0	1	0	0	1	100
Living alone	3	0	2	1	33.3	1	0	0	1	100
Not living alone	2	0	2	0	0.0	0	0	0	0	

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT8.	TENU	JRE	BY	AGE	OF	HOUS	SEHOLDI	ΣR
Univer	se:	000	cup:	ied	Hou	sing	Units	(2)

Age of	Total		Owner Occ	Renter Occupied				
Householder	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.	Number	Pct.		
Total:	46	100.0	33	100.0	13	100.0		
15 to 24	1	2.2	0	0.0	1	7.7		
25 to 34	5	10.9	1	3.0	4	30.8		
35 to 44	9	19.6	5	15.2	4	30.8		
45 to 54	11	23.9	11	33.3	0	0.0		
55 to 59	7	15.2	5	15.2	2	15.4		
60 to 64	2	4.3	2	6.1	0	0.0		
65 to 74	2	4.3	1	3.0	1	7.7		
75 to 84	9	19.6	8	24.2	1	7.7		
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0		
						į		

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

	_	-					
d.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number		
0	Total Occupied Units:	46	33	71.7	13	28.3	
7	1-person households	9	5	55.6	4	44.4	
8	2-person households	15	14	93.3	1	6.7	
8	3-person households	8	7	87.5	1	12.5	
0	4-person households	5	2	40.0	3	60.0	
4	5-person households	7	4	57.1	3	42.9	
0	6-person households	1	1	100.0	0	0.0	
7	7+ person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0	
7							
0							

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP OUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160) State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP OUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP OUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.) Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total 18 to 64 65 & Over Total: Male: Ω Institutionalized population: Institutionalized population: Ω Ω 0 Correctional facilities for adults: Correctional facilities for adults: 0 Λ Ω 0 Federal detention centers Federal detention centers 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 0 Federal prisons 0 0 State prisons Λ 0 State prisons Λ 0 Local jails and other municipal Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities Ω Ω confinement facilities Ω Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails Ω Ω Ω 0 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Juvenile facilities: 0 Group homes for juveniles Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional) 0 (non-correctional) 0 Residential treatment centers for Residential treatment centers for inveniles (non-correctional) Ω iuveniles (non-correctional) Ω Correctional facilities intended for Correctional facilities intended for Ω iuveniles Ω Ω iuveniles Ω Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac. 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Other institutional facilities: 0 0 Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω psychiatric units in other hospitals Ω Hospitals with patients who have no Hospitals with patients who have no usual home elsewhere usual home elsewhere Ω Ω Ω Ω In-patient hospice facilities In-patient hospice facilities 0 0 0 0 Military treatment facilities with Military treatment facilities with assigned patients 0 assigned patients 0 0 Residential schools for people with Residential schools for people with disabilities Ω Ω disabilities 0 Noninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing Noninstitutionalized population: Ω Ω Λ Ω College/University student housing 0 Ω Ω Ω 0 Military quarters: 0 Military quarters: 0 Military barracks and dormitories Military barracks and dormitories (non-disciplinary) (non-disciplinary) 0 0 0 0 Military ships Λ Λ Λ Military ships Λ 0 Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Other noninstitutional facilities: Ω Emergency and transitional shelters Emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness 0 0 experiencing homelessness 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 0 Group homes intended for adults 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Residential treatment centers, adults 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 0 Maritime/merchant vessels 0 0 Workers group living quarters and Workers group living quarters and Ω Ω Ω Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers Ω Job Corps centers 0
Other noninstitutional facilities 0 Other noninstitutional facilities Ω 0 Ω 0 Ω

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	*** Crown Dat							Noninstitutionalized Population College/				
	Group Quarters Total	Pct. Total Pop.	Total	Correctional Facilities for Adults	Juvenile	Nursing Facilities	Other Facilities	Total	University Student Housing	Military Quarters	Othe Facilitie	
Total:			•									
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0		
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years		•				0				•		
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years					0							
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0							
50 to 54 years		_			0							
55 to 59 years					0							
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	·	0	•	•	•	•	•		
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U		
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
ale:		_										
Under 5 years		_		0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0		
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0		
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	ŭ	•	0	•	•	· ·	Ü		
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•		
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•		
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•		
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
45 to 49 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
50 to 54 years	•	•	•	•	ŭ	•	•	•	•	•		
55 to 59 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•		
65 to 69 years	•	•			0	•	•	•	•	•		
70 to 74 years		•	•		0	•	•	•	0	0		
75 to 79 years		•	•		0	•	•	•	0	0		
80 to 84 years				•	0				0	0		
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0		
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0		
os Acara a over		0.00				U	O					

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Age-1

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (117; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

_			All Persons		P	ersons	in Households		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female %Fer		Pct.	Male	Female	Total		Male	Female	
All Ages:		100.0	51	66 56.4		100.0	51	66	0		0	0	
0 to 4	10	8.5	3	7 70.0		8.5	3	7	0		0	0	
5 to 9	6	5.1	1	5 83.3		5.1	1	5	0		0	0	
10 to 14	8	6.8	5	3 37.5		6.8	5	3	0		0	0	
15 to 17	1	0.9	0	1 100.0		0.9	0	1	0		0	0	
18 and 19	1	0.9	0	1 100.0	1	0.9	0	1	0		0	0	
20	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
21	3	2.6	0	3 100.0	3	2.6	0	3	0		0	0	
22 to 24	4	3.4	4	0 0.0	4	3.4	4	0	0		0	0	
25 to 29	6	5.1	1	5 83.3	6	5.1	1	5	0		0	0	
30 to 34	8	6.8	4	4 50.0		6.8	4	4	0		0	0	
35 to 39	8	6.8	3	5 62.5	8	6.8	3	5	0		0	0	
40 to 44	10	8.5	7	3 30.0	10	8.5	7	3	0		0	0	
45 to 49	4	3.4	1	3 75.0	4	3.4	1	3	0		0	0	
50 to 54	18	15.4	6	12 66.7	18	15.4	6	12	0		0	0	
55 to 59	10	8.5	7	3 30.0	10	8.5	7	3	0		0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.9	1	0 0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
62 to 64	4	3.4	3	1 25.0	4	3.4	3	1	0		0	0	
65 and 66	1	0.9	1	0 0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
70 to 74	3	2.6	1	2 66.7	3	2.6	1	2	0		0	0	
75 to 79	10	8.5	2	8 80.0	10	8.5	2	8	0		0	0	
80 to 84	1	0.9	1	0 0.0	1	0.9	1	0	0		0	0	
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0 .	0	0.0	0	0	0	•	0	0	
 Additional A	ggregation	ıs:											
0 to 14		20.5	9	15 62.5	24	20.5	9	15	0		0	0	
5 to 14	14	12.0	6	8 57.2		12.0	6	8	0		0	0	
0 to 17	25	21.4	9	16 64.0		21.4	9	16	0	_	0	0	
5 to 17	15	12.8	6	9 60.0		12.8	6	9	0	-	0	0	
0 to 20	26	22.2	9	17 65.4		22.2	9	17	0		0	0	
18 to 21	4	3.4	0	4 100.0		3.4	0	4	0	_	0	0	
18 to 24	8	6.8	4	4 50.0		6.8	4	4	0	-	0	0	
18 to 64	77	65.8	37	40 51.9		65.8	37	40	0	•	0	0	
25 to 64	69	59.0	33	36 52.2		59.0	33	36	0	:	0	0	:
60 & over	20	17.1	9	11 55.0		17.1	9	11	0	•	0	0	
65 & over	15	12.8	5	10 66.7		12.8	5	10	n	•	0	n	•
70 & over	14	12.0	4	10 71.4		12.0	4	10	n	•	0	n	•
75 & over	11	9.4	3	8 72.		9.4	3	8	n	•	0	0	•
1.3 4 0 0 0 1		J. 1	5	0 72.	1	J. 1	3	١	0	•	5	0	•

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE

Universe: Total Population (1) (117)

	Al	l Persons		Persor	ns in Househo	olds	Persons in Group Quarters				
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female		
Median Age	43.1	43.8	39.0	41.8	43.2	39.0	•				

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, not Hispanic or Latino (452)

PCT3/PCT4.	DETA	AILED	AGE	ΒY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)	
Universe:	Total	Popul	latic	n	(1)				

Universe:	Total Popu	liation	1 (1)											
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	10	8.5	3	7	40 to 44	10	8.5	7	3	80 to 84	1	0.9	1	0
0	4	3.4	1	3	40	2	1.7	2	0	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	1	0.9	0	1	41	0	0.0	0	0	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	1	0.9	1	0	42	1	0.9	1	0	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	2	1.7	1	1	43	5	4.3	2	3	83	1	0.9	1	0
4	2	1.7	0	2	44	2	1.7	2	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	6	5.1	1	5	45 to 49	4	3.4	1	3	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	2	1.7	1	1	45	1	0.9	0	1	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	1	0.9	0	1	46	0	0.0	0	0	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	0	0.0	0	0	47	0	0.0	0	0	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	1	0.9	0	1	48	1	0.9	1	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	2	1.7	0	2	49	2	1.7	0	2	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	8	6.8	5	3	50 to 54	18	15.4	6	12	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	2	1.7	1	1	50	2	1.7	0	2	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	1.7	2	0	51	5	4.3	3	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	2	1.7	2	0	52	6	5.1	2	4	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	2	1.7	0	2	53	1	0.9	0	1	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	0	0.0	0	0	54	4	3.4	1 7	3	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	2	1.7	0	2	55 to 59	10	8.5	2	3	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 16	1	0.9	0	1	55 56	3	2.6 2.6	2	1 1	95 96	0	0.0	0	0
17	0	0.0	0	0	57	1	0.9	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
18	0	0.0	0	0	58	2	1.7	2	0	98	0	0.0	0	0
19	1	0.0	0	1	59	1	0.9	0	1	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	7	6.0	4	3	60 to 64	5	4.3	4	i	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	0	0.0	0	0	60	1	0.9	1	0	105-109	0	0.0	0	0
21	3	2.6	0	3	61	0	0.0	0	0	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	0	0.0	0	0	62	2	1.7	ĺ	1		_		•	-
23	1	0.9	1	0	63	1	0.9	1	0					
24	3	2.6	3	0	64	1	0.9	1	0	0 to 14	24	20.5	9	15
25 to 29	6	5.1	1	5	65 to 69	1	0.9	1	0	5 to 17	15	12.8	6	9
25	1	0.9	0	1	65	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 21	4	3.4	0	4
26	0	0.0	0	0	66	1	0.9	1	0	18 to 24	8	6.8	4	4
27	1	0.9	1	0	67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	77	65.8	37	40
28	3	2.6	0	3	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	69	59.0	33	36
29	1	0.9	0	1	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	20	17.1	9	11
30 to 34	8	6.8	4	4	70 to 74	3	2.6	1	2	65 plus	15	12.8	5	10
30	3	2.6	2	1	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	14	12.0	4	10
31	3	2.6	1	2	71	1	0.9	0	1	75 plus	11	9.4	3	8
32	2	1.7	1	1	72	0	0.0	0	0	80 plus	1	0.9	1 0	0
33	0	0.0	0 0	0	73 74	1 1	0.9 0.9	1 0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	8	6.8	3	5	74 75 to 79	10	8.5	2	1 8	90 plus	U	0.0	U	U
35 10 39	3	2.6	2	1	75 10 79	10	0.9	0	1					
36	1	0.9	0	1	76	4	3.4	1	3	All Ages	117	100.0	51	66
37	1	0.9	0	1	77	1	0.9	0	1	litt vacs	11/	100.0	51	00
38	1	0.9	0	1	78	2	1.7	1	i	Median Age	Both Se	exes	Male	Female
39	2	1.7	1	1	79	2	1.7	0	2	By Sex	43.		43.8	39.0
	_		_	_		_		ŕ	_	1				

(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

======== PAGE TITLE ======= (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	X
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180
The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic									
+=====================================									
Universe: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)	HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AG						ION UNDER 18		
	Universe: Households (2)			İ	Universe: Persons under 18 (1)				
Total Population (1) 216									
	Total:	_	•	44	Total:			95	
Total Households 44	Households with one or mo	re people			In households:			95	
Population in Households (2) 193	under 18:			35	Householder o		se	0	
Under 18 years 79	Family households:			35	Related child	:		94	
18 years and over 114 Average Household Size 4.39	Husband-wife families: Under 6 years only			24 3	Own child: In husband-			87 68	
Under 18 years 1.80	Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 t	0 17 11022		3 13	In nuspand- In other fa			80	
18 years and over 2.59	6 to 17 years only	O I/ years		8	no spouse p			19	
10 years and over	Other families, no spo	use present			Male hous			11	
Total Families 41	Male householder:	abe present		5	Female ho			8	
Population in Families (2) 169	Under 6 years only			3	Other relati		uci	7	
Under 18 years 79	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 vears	3	0	Grandchild			4	
18 years and over 90	6 to 17 years only	1		2	Other relat	ives		3	
Average Family Size 4.12	Female householder:			6	Nonrelatives			1	
Under 18 years 1.93	Under 6 years only			1					
18 years and over 2.20	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years	3	2	In group quarte	rs		0	
	_ 6 to 17 years only			3	Institutional			0	
	Nonfamily households:			0	Noninstitution	al		0	
PCT9. HOUSEHOLD SIZE, HOUSEHOLD TYPE, AND PRESENCE				0					
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" repr	esents	spouse of th	ıe	
Universe: Households (2)	Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder.				
	6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses i	n a ho	usehold.		
Total:				0					
1-person households:		17		0	DGE 3 G OF GD	3.3TD G11.T		0 1/17 7 7 0	
Male householder 1 Female householder 0		to 1/ years	5	0	PCT35. AGE OF GR				
remale nousenoider 0	6 to 17 years only			٠ ١	Universe: Grandc		NDPARENT HOUS		
2-or-more-person households: 43	Households with no people	undon 10.		9			t householder		
Family households: 41		under 10.		6	with a gran	uparen	t nousenoruer	(1)	
Husband-wife families: 25				- 1	Total:			4	
With own children under 18 23			-:	5	Under 3 years			2	
No own children under 18 2		abe present		2	3 and 4 years			1	
Other families, no spouse present: 16				3	5 years			0	
Male householder: 7				3	6 to 11 years			1	
With own children under 18 5				3	12 to 17 years			0	
No own children under 18 2	Female householder			0	_				
Female householder: 9									
With own children under 18 5									
No own children under 18 4		-		AND	AGE (*)				
Nonfamily households: 2		r 18 Years	(1)		_		_		
Male householder 2	I .				In Male		In Female		
Female householder 0					. Householder				
* Daniel St. 1		m-+-1	-Wife						
* Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited		Total	Families	Tot	. Families	Tot.	Families	Tot.	
during processing to "unmarried partner". (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate	Total under 18 Years:	87	60	70	2 11	12.6	8	9.2	
persons according to their own race or ethnic	Under 3 Years	87 19				15.8			
category.	3 and 4 Years	19 11	10 11	78	<u>د</u> 5	14.3		7.1	
(2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	5 Years	14		75	6 2 0 1 0 1	25.0	U	0.0	
universe enumerate persons in households	6 to 11 Years	25	3 21	84	0 1	4.0	3	12.0	
according to the race or ethnic category of	6 to 11 Years 12 to 17 Years	25 25	17	68	0 4	16.0		16.0	
the householder.	12 00 17 10015	23	17			_0.0	1	. 10.0	
=======================================	 ====================================	========			=========	=====	========	======	

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18)

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN AND RELATED PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY PRESENCE OF

CHILDREN (*)		
Universe: Families (2)	Presence of Own Children	
Total Families:	41	41
Husband-wife families:	25	25
Children under 18:	23	24
Under 6 only	3	3
Under 6 and 6 to 17	12	13
6 to 17 years only	8	8
No children under 18	2	1
Other families, no spouse present:	16	16
Male householder:	7	7
Children under 18:	5	5
Under 6 only	3	3 0 2
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0
6 to 17 years only	2	2
No children under 18	2	2
Female householder:	9	9
Children under 18:	5	6
Under 6 only	1	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	2
6 to 17 years only	3	3
No children under 18	4	3

RELATED CHILDREN (^)			
Universe: Households (2)			
	Total	Householder	Householder
	Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
Total:	44	42	2
Family households:	41	39	2
Husband-wife families:	25	25	0
With related children under 18	24	24	0
No related children under 18	1	1	0
Other families, no spouse present:	16	14	2
Male householder:	7	7	0
With related children under 18	5	5	0
No related children under 18	2	2	0
Female householder:	9	7	2
With related children under 18	6	5	1
No related children under 18	3	2	1
Nonfamily households:	3	3	0
Householder living alone	1	1	0
Householder not living alone	2	2	0
i			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

								Group Quai	cers
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution- 1	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	95	95	0	87	7	1	0	0	0
Under 3	22	22		19	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	15	15		14	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	26	26		25	1	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	9	9		8	1	0	0	0	0
14 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	13	13		11	1	1	0	0	0
 % Under 3	23.2%	23.2%		21.8%	42.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	15.8%	15.8%		16.1%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	4.2%	4.2%		4.6%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	27.4%	27.4%		28.7%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	9.5%	9.5%		9.2%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	6.3%	6.3%		6.9%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	13.7%	13.7%		12.6%	14.3%	100%	. %	. %	. %

-----In Households-----

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household.

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-3 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)				PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE BY HOUSEHOLDS (2)							
	Tota	1 65 and 0	ver	, ,		Total		Family		Nonfamily	
Population in households: In family households:					Housel	nolds	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct.
Population in households:	21	.6	3								
In family households:	20	.6 9 :1 !9	3	Total:			100.0		100.0		100.0
Householder:	4	1	2	1-person		1	2.3	N/A		1	33.
Male	2	19	0	2-person		6	13.6 15.9	5	12.2	1	33.
Female	1	.2	2	3-person		7	15.9	6	14.6	1	
Spouse			0	4-person		á	20.5	a			
Parent	2	1	1	5-person		0	20.5	0	22.0 19.5	0	
Parent-in-law		1	0			0	10.2	0	19.0	0	
	9	1	υļ	6-person		9	20.5	9	22.0	0	
Biological child	۶	19	!	7-or-more person		4	9.1	4	9.8	0	0.0
Adopted child		•	-								
Stepchild		5									
Grandchild		7		PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLDS BY					EARS AN	D OVER,	
Brother or sister		3	- 1	HOUSEHOLD SIZ	ZE AND I	HOUSEH	OLD TY	PE (*)			
Son-in-law/daughter-in-	law	2	İ	Universe: Households (2) (Total:	: 44)						
Other relatives		6	o i				Pct.		Pct.		Pct.
Nonrelatives		.7	0				of		of		of
			-		60+ 3	Vears	Total	65+ Years		75+ Years	
In nonfamily households:		7	0	Households with one or more	00.	ICULD	10041	US: ICUID	IOCUI	75. ICUID	1000
Male householder:		3	0	people 60/65/75 years & over:		0	10 2	2	6.8	1	2.3
Living alone		1	0	1-person households			10.2		0.0	0	۷.,
			0	1-person nousenotas		0		3			
Not living alone		2	- 1	2-or-more person households:		8				1	
Female householder:		0	0	Family households		8		3		1	
Living alone		0	0	Nonfamily households		0		0		0	
Not living alone		0	0								
Nonrelatives		4	0	Households with no people							
				60/65/75 years & over:		36	81.8	41	93.2		97.7
Pop. in group quarters:		0	0	Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person households: Family households		1		1		1	
Institutional		0	οİ	2-or-more person households:		35		40		42	
Noninstitutional		0	0	Family households		33		38		40	
			İ	Family households Nonfamily households		2		2		2	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Universe: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHO	DLDER (*)		PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE OF AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE Universe: Households (2)	F PEOPLI	E 60 Y	EARS	PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			(*)
	Family	Nonfamily	İ	With Or	ne or	Wit.	h No	Total:			44
Householder Age:	Households	Households	İ	More Pe		Pe	ople	Households w	ith one	or	
			i			60+ Y		more nonrel			1
15 to 24	4	2	l			JO. 1		Households w			
25 to 34	10	1		Total:	8		36	nonrelative			3
35 to 44	13	0	-	Total: Family households:	8		33	TOTIL CTACIVE			3
45 to 54	7	0		Husband-wife families	2		23				
				nuspand-wile lamilies	2		∠3				
55 to 59	1	0	ļ	Other families,	_						
60 to 64	4	0	-	no spouse present:			10	PCT17. PRESEN	-	ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	1	0		Male householder	2		5	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	1	0		Female householder Nonfamily households	4		5	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0	İ	Nonfamily households	0		3				
							i	Total:			4
* Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited duri	na r	processing to "unmarried partner".				Household ha	s three		
				ons according to their own race or		c cate	gory.	or more gen			4
				erse enumerate persons in househol				Household do			
				The chamerace berpond in nonsenor	Lab acc	J_ U_119					4
the race or ethnic ca	tegory of the	householder						three or mo	re gene	rations	

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEF OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OW		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF H FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS	OUSEHOLD	ER BY HOUSEHOLD T HOLDS (*)	YPE	
UNDER 18 YEARS (*) Universe: Households (2)		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS Universe: Population under 18 years in ho spouses, and unmarried partners Total: Unmarried partner of householder presen In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partner Female householder and female partner Female householder and male partner Female householder and male partner In nonfamily households:	useholds) (1)	(excluding house	holders,	
Total:	44 100.0	Total:		9	5 100.0	
Husband-wife households:	25 56.8	Unmarried partner of householder presen	t:	1	2 12.6	
Male householder:	2.2	In family households:		1	2 12.6	
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	21	Male householder and male partner		_	1 1 1	
With own children under 18 years	20	Male householder and female partner		1	1 11 6	
No own children under 18 years	1	Female householder and female partner	ar	_	0 0 0	
No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partner	CI		0.0	
		In nonfamily households:			0.0	
remaie nousenoider:	3	Male householder and male partner			0.0	
with related children under 10 years	3				0.0	
with own children under 18 years	0	Male householder and female partner				
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female partn				
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years		Female householder and male partner	•		0.0	
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years	5 11.4	No unmarried partner of householder pre	sent:	8	3 87.4	
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family households:			3 87.4	
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families			2 75.8	
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder, no wife present			1 1.1	
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pres	ent	1	0 10.5	
No related children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households			0.0	
Male householder and female partner:	3					
With related children under 18 years	3					
With own children under 18 years	3					
No own children under 18 years	0	PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPLE	UNDER 1	8 YEARS (EXCLUDIN	G HOUSEHO	LDERS,
No related children under 18 vears	0	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)	•		,
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 44)	•			
With related shilldren under 10	0	,				
will related children under is vears	U					
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years	0		Fami	lv Households		
with own children under 18 years	U		Fami	ly Households Male F		
with own children under 18 years	U			Male F	emale	nfamil
with own children under 18 years	U		H	Male F ouseholder Househ	emale older No	
with own children under 18 years	U		H	Male F	emale older No	
with own children under 18 years	U	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
with own children under 18 years	U	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
with own children under 18 years	U	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
with own children under 18 years	U	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 0 1 1 1 0	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
with own children under 18 years	U	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0	Husba	H.nd/Wife	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu	emale older No sband Hou	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	H.nd/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an	H.nd/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 3	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the	Hand/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or c, or ado; marriage	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 erelated ot includ a state	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried p	0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam	Hond/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or c, or ado; marriage	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They don was performed in uples. Same-sex compared to the control of the control	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried p	0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder and to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category	Hand/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or ado; marriage ne-sex coor if ther	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex ce is at least one	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Driverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried process.	0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by	Hond/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 dd one or c, or ado; marriage e-sex cor if ther birth or	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one adoption. Respon	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of	sehold
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Diverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 0 1 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8 18 YEARS IN ds excluding partners (1) 95 100.0 95 100.0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	H.nd/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or y, or ado; marriage e-sex cor if there birth or processi:	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one adoption. Respon ng to "unmarried	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of partner."	sehold e e
No own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8 18 YEARS IN ds excluding partners (1) 95 100.0 95 100.0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e	H.nd/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or y, or ado; marriage e-sex cor if there birth or processi:	Male F ouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex c e is at least one adoption. Respon ng to "unmarried	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of partner."	sehold e e
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8 18 YEARS IN ds excluding partners (1) 95 100.0 95 100.0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e own race or ethnic category.	Hond/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 d one or c, or adop marriage me-sex cor if there birth or processi	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do n was performed in uples. Same-sex ce is at least one adoption. Respong to "unmarried persons according persons according to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried persons according to "adoption to "unmarried to "adoption to "unmarried to "adoption to "adopt	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of partner." g to thei	sehold e al
No own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8 18 YEARS IN ds excluding partners (1) 95 100.0 95 100.0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER	Hand/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 dd one or ado; marriage le-sex cor if there birth or processi: numerate	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do no was performed in uples. Same-sex ce is at least one adoption. Respong to "unmarried persons accordin universe enumera	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of partner." g to thei te person	e al
No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: CT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 1 HOUSEHOLDS (*) niverse: Population under 18 years in household householders, spouses, and unmarried potal: In family households: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	0 0 0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 31.8 18 YEARS IN ds excluding partners (1) 95 100.0 95 100.0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder an to the householder by birth, marriage same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sam are included in the families category person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe e own race or ethnic category. (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDER in households according to the race of	Hand/Wife 25 1 6 7 8 3 dd one or ado; marriage le-sex cor if there birth or processi: numerate	Male Fouseholder Househ No Wife No Hu 7 2 3 0 1 1 more other peopl ption. They do no was performed in uples. Same-sex ce is at least one adoption. Respong to "unmarried persons accordin universe enumera	emale older No sband Hou 9 3 3 2 0 1 e related ot includ a state ouples addition ses of partner." g to thei te person	e al

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464) PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION IN HOUSEHOLDS (*) PCT36. NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY SEX OF HOUSEHOLDER BY LIVING ALONE Universe: Population in Households (1) BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*) Universe: Nonfamily Households (2) Total: 216 Pct. Pct. In family households: 209 Total Male οf Female of In husband-wife families 142 Householder Householder Total Householder Total In other families, no spouse present: 67 In male householder Total: 37 3 100.0 0.0 In female householder 1 100.0 30 Living alone: 1 0 0.0 Householder 15 to 64 1 1 100.0 0 0.0 In nonfamily households: Householder 65 and over 0 0 0 In households with a male householder: In 1-person household Not living alone: 2 100.0 0.0 1 Λ In 2-or-more-person household Householder 15 to 64 2 100.0 6 2 Ω 0.0 In households with a female householder: Householder 65 and over In 1-person household In 2-or-more-person household 0 Same-sex couple households are included in the family PCT37. NONRELATIVES BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE (*) households category if there is at least one additional Universe: Nonrelatives (1) person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Pct. Pct. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the In Total In Family of In Nonfamily of householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Households Households Total Households Total "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the Total: 81.0 19.0 householder. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited Roomer or boarder 2 2 100.0 0 0.0 during processing to "unmarried partner." Nonrelatives Housemate or roommate 11 72.7 3 27.3 include any household member not related to the householder. Unmarried partner 4 75.0 25.0 by birth or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Other nonrelatives 4 4 100.0 0.0 HCT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNITS AND HOUSEHOLD POPULATION HCT10/HCT11/HCT12. TENURE BY PRESENCE AND AGE OF OWN, RELATED, BY TENURE AND TOTAL CHILDREN (EXCLUDING HOUSEHOLDERS, Universe: Occupied Housing Units and Population (2) SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS) Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2) (Total: 44) Average Units Pct. Population HH Size Own Related Total Occupied: 44 100.0 193 4.39 Children Children Children Owner occupied: 91 4.79 19 43.2 Owned with a mortgage/loan 50 9 20.5 Owner occupied: With children under 18: Owned free and clear 10 22.7 41 15 17 17 Under 6 only Renter occupied 25 56.8 102 4.08 0 0 0 Under 6 and 6 to 17 8 8 6 to 17 years only 9 No children under 18 2 Renter occupied: With children under 18: (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to 18 18 18 Under 6 only their own race or ethnic category. 7 (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate Under 6 and 6 to 17 7 persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of 6 to 17 years only 4 the householder. No children under 18 7

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

			Renter Occupied							
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+
Family households:	19	5	12	2	10.5	22	9	13	0	0.0
Husband-wife families:	14	5	9	0	0.0	11	5	6	0	0.0
Other families, no spouse present	5	0	3	2	40.0	11	4	7	0	0.0
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	6	3	3	0	0.0
Female householder	4	0	2	2	50.0	5	1	4	0	0.0
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		3	3	0	0	0.0
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		3	3	0	0	0.0
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	1	0	0	0.0
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		2	2	0	0	0.0
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	. [
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0	.

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

	Y AGE OF HOUSEHO pied Housing Uni			HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)	
Age of	Total	Owner Occupied	Penter Occupied		

1		5	` '				1	J ,				
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	cupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	cupied Pct.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occ Number	
Total:	44	100.0	19	100.0	25	100.0	Total Occupied Units:	44	19	43.2	25	56.8
15 to 24	6	13.6	0	0.0	6	24.0	1-person households	1	0	0.0	1	100.0
25 to 34	11	25.0	5	26.3	6	24.0	2-person households	6	1	16.7	5	83.3
35 to 44	13	29.5	5	26.3	8	32.0	3-person households	7	4	57.1	3	42.9
45 to 54	7	15.9	5	26.3	2	8.0	4-person households	9	4	44.4	5	55.6
55 to 59	1	2.3	1	5.3	0	0.0	5-person households	8	2	25.0	6	75.0
60 to 64	4	9.1	1	5.3	3	12.0	6-person households	9	6	66.7	3	33.3
65 to 74	1	2.3	1	5.3	0	0.0	7+ person households	4	2	50.0	2	50.0
75 to 84	1	2.3	1	5.3	0	0.0	_					
85 +	0	0.0	0	0.0	0	0.0						

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	cable el	iumeraces r	EKSONS ACC				
	Total	18 to 64	65 & Over		Total	18 to 6	4 65 & Over
Total:	0	0	0	Male:	0		0 0
Institutionalized population:	0	0	0	Institutionalized population:	0		0 0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	-	0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0		0 0
Federal detention centers	0		0	Federal detention centers	0		0 0
Federal prisons	0	•	0	Federal prisons	0		0 0
State prisons	0		0		0		0 0
State prisons	U	U	U	State prisons	U		0 0
Local jails and other municipal	0	0	0	Local jails and other municipal	0		
confinement facilities	0		0	confinement facilities	0		0 0
Correctional residential facilities	0	•	0	Correctional residential facilities			0 0
Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	0	Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0		0 0
Juvenile facilities:	0	0	0	Juvenile facilities:	0		0 0
Group homes for juveniles				Group homes for juveniles			
(non-correctional)	0	0	0	(non-correctional)	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers for				Residential treatment centers for			
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0		0 0
Correctional facilities intended for				Correctional facilities intended for			
juveniles	0	0	0	juveniles	0		0 0
77 1 6 13111 (61133 3	0	0	0	77 1 6 11111 (61111 1			
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0		0 0
Other institutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other institutional facilities:	0		0 0
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and				Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0		0 0
Hospitals with patients who have no				Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0	0	usual home elsewhere	0		0 0
In-patient hospice facilities	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0		0 0
Military treatment facilities with	· ·	Ü	· ·	Military treatment facilities with	· ·		•
assigned patients	0	0	0	assigned patients	0		0 0
Residential schools for people with	U	U	U	Residential schools for people with	U		0 0
	0	0	0		0		0 0
disabilities	U	U	U	disabilities	U		0 0
Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0		0 0
College/University student housing	0	0	0	College/University student housing	0		0 0
Military quarters:	0	0	0	Military quarters:	0		0 0
Military barracks and dormitories				Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0	0	(non-disciplinary)	0		o o i
Military ships	0	0	0	Military ships	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities:	0	0	0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	0		0 0
	U	U	U	Emergency and transitional shelters	U		0 0
Emergency and transitional shelters							
(with sleeping facilities) for people	_	_	_	(with sleeping facilities) for people	_		
experiencing homelessness	0		0	experiencing homelessness	0		0 0
Group homes intended for adults	0	0	-	Group homes intended for adults	0		0 0
Residential treatment centers, adults			0				0 0
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0	0		0		0 0
Workers group living quarters and				Workers group living quarters and			
Job Corps centers	0	0	0	Job Corps centers	0		0 0
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	0	Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	0		0 0
, +====================================			.=======	., :====================================			, +=========+

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut:	ionalized Po	pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Popula	tion
	Quarters			Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults				Total	Housing		Facilities
Total:											
Under 5 years				0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0		0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years											
25 to 29 years			•	•	•						
30 to 34 years			•	•	0						
35 to 39 years			•	•	0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years			•	•	0						
50 to 54 years					0		•				•
55 to 59 years					0		•				•
60 to 64 years			•	•	0						
65 to 69 years			•	•	0						
70 to 74 years			•	•	0				0	0	
75 to 79 years					0				0	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
 Male:	_					_	_	_			
Under 5 years	_			0		0			0	0	
5 to 9 years				0	_	0			0	0	
10 to 14 years				0		0			0	0	
15 to 19 years						0					
20 to 24 years	_										
25 to 29 years	_										
30 to 34 years					0						
35 to 39 years					0						
40 to 44 years					0						
45 to 49 years					0						
50 to 54 years					0						
55 to 59 years					0						
60 to 64 years	•		•	•	0	•	•	•			•
65 to 69 years					0	-	-			-	-
70 to 74 years			•		0				0	0	•
75 to 79 years				•	0				Ö	0	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0	
85 years & over		•			0				0	0	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
+===============	=======	======	========	.=======	=======	========	:=======	=========	========	:=======	=========

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS) Universe: Total Population (1) (216; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			All Persons			P	ersons	in Households		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	arters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem		Pct.	Male	Female	Total			Female	
 All Ages:	216	100.0	119	97	44.9	216	100.0	119	97	0		0	0	
0 to 4	37	17.1	17	20	54.1	37	17.1	17	20	0	•	0	0	•
5 to 9	25	11.6	15	10	40.0	25	11.6	15	10	0	•	0	0	•
10 to 14	20	9.3	13	7	35.0	20	9.3	13	7	0	•	0	0	•
15 to 17	13	6.0	9	4	30.8	13	6.0	9	4	0	•	0	0	•
18 and 19	6	2.8	4	2	33.3	6	2.8	4	2	0	•	0	0	·
20	7	3.2	2	5	71.4	7	3.2	2	5	0	•	0	0	•
21	6	2.8	4	2	33.3	6	2.8	4	2	0	•	0	0	·
22 to 24	16	7.4	8	8	50.0	16	7.4	8	8	0	•	0	0	·
25 to 29	14	6.5	8	6	42.9	14	6.5	8	6	0		0	0	
30 to 34	16	7.4	10	6	37.5	16	7.4	10	6	0		0	0	
35 to 39	13	6.0	7	6	46.2	13	6.0	7	6	0		0	0	
40 to 44	19	8.8	10	9	47.4	19	8.8	10	9	0		0	0	
45 to 49	10	4.6	7	3	30.0	10	4.6	7	3	0		Ō	0	
50 to 54	4	1.9	1	3	75.0	4	1.9	1	3	0		0	0	
55 to 59	1	0.5	1	0	0.0	1	0.5	1	0	0		0	0	
60 and 61	1	0.5	0	1	100.0	1	0.5	0	1	0		0	0	
62 to 64	5	2.3	2	3	60.0	5	2.3	2	3	0		0	0	
65 and 66	1	0.5	0	1	100.0	1	0.5	0	1	0		0	0	
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
70 to 74	1	0.5	1	0	0.0	1	0.5	1	0	0		0	0	
75 to 79	1	0.5	0	1	100.0	1	0.5	0	1	0		0	0	
80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	
Additional	Nagregation	ng.												
0 to 14		38.0	45	37	45.1	82	38.0	45	37	0		0	0	
5 to 14	45	20.8	28	17	37.8	45	20.8	28	17	0	•	0	0	•
0 to 17	95	44.0	54	41	43.2	95	44.0	54	41	0	•	0	0	•
5 to 17	58	26.9	37	21	36.2	58	26.9	37	21	0	•	0	0	•
0 to 20	108	50.0	60	48	44.4	108	50.0	60	48	0		0	0	
18 to 21	19	8.8	10	9	47.4	19	8.8	10	9	0		0	0	
18 to 24	35	16.2	18	17	48.6	35	16.2	18	17	0		0	0	
18 to 64	118	54.6	64	54	45.8	118	54.6	64	54	0		0	0	
25 to 64	83	38.4	46	37	44.6	83	38.4	46	37	0		Ö	Ö	
60 & over	9	4.2	3	6	66.7	9	4.2	3	6	0		0	0	
65 & over	3	1.4	ĺ	2	66.7	3	1.4	1	2	0		0	0	
70 & over	2	0.9	_ 1	1	50.0	2	0.9	_ 1	1	0		0	0	
75 & over	ī	0.5	0	_	100.0	l ī	0.5	0	ī	0		Ö	Ö	
1						_			- 1					-

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (216)

	Al	l Persons		Person	s in Househo	olds	Persons	in Group Qua	rters
	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female	Both Sexes	Male	Female
Median Age	21.0	20.8	21.3	21.0	20.8	21.3			

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone, Hispanic or Latino (464)

PCT3/PCT4.			SEX (INCLUD	ING MEDIA	ns)									
Oniverse	Total		Male	Female	I	Total	Pat	Male	Female	I	Total	Pct	Male	Female
	iocai	100.	Marc	remare		IOCAI	100.	Marc	remare		IOCAI	100.	Haic	remare
0 to 4	37	17.1	17	20	40 to 44	19	8.8	10	9	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	10	4.6	4	6	40	4	1.9	1	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	8	3.7	4	4	41	3	1.4	2	1	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	4	1.9	2	2	42	6	2.8	3	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	11	5.1	5	6	43	5	2.3	3	2	83	0	0.0	0	0
4 5 to 9	4	1.9	2	2	44	1	0.5	1 7	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	25 4	11.6 1.9	15 2	10 2	45 to 49	10 2	4.6 0.9	2	3 0	85 to 89 85	0	0.0	0	0 0
6	2	0.9	2	0	45	2	0.9	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	3	1.4	2	1	47	2	0.9	0	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	10	4.6	6	4	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	ő
9	6	2.8	3	3	49	4	1.9	4	0	89	0	0.0	0	o l
10 to 14	20	9.3	13	7	50 to 54	4	1.9	1	3	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	3	1.4	2	1	50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	2	0.9	1	1	51	2	0.9	0	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	5	2.3	5	0	52	2	0.9	1	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	4	1.9	2	2	53	0	0.0	0	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	6	2.8	3	3	54	0	0.0	0	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	19	8.8	13	6	55_to 59	1	0.5	1	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15 16	5 2	2.3 0.9	3 2	2	55 56	0	0.0 0.5	0 1	0	95	0	0.0	0	0 0
17	<u> </u>	2.8	4	2	56	1	0.5	0	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
18	3	1.4	2	1	57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
19	3	1.4	2	1	59	0	0.0	0	0	99	0	0.0	0	0
20 to 24	29	13.4	14	15	60 to 64	6	2.8	2	4	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20	7	3.2	2	5	60	0	0.0	0	Ō	105-109	0	0.0	0	o l
21	6	2.8	4	2	61	1	0.5	0	1	110 plus	0	0.0	0	0
22	6	2.8	3	3	62	3	1.4	2	1	_				
23	6	2.8	2	4	63	0	0.0	0	0					
24	4	1.9	3	1	64	2	0.9	0	2	0 to 14	82	38.0	45	37
25 to 29	14	6.5	8	6	65 to 69	1	0.5	0	1	5 to 17	58	26.9	37	21
25	5	2.3	3	2	65	1	0.5	0	1	18 to 21	19	8.8	10	9
26 27	3 2	1.4	1 0	2 2	66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	35	16.2 54.6	18 64	17 54
28	2	0.9 0.9	2	0	67 68	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64 25 to 64	118 83	38.4	46	37
29	2	0.9	2	0	69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	9	4.2	3	6
30 to 34	16	7.4	10	6	70 to 74	1	0.5	1	0	65 plus	3	1.4	1	2
30	3	1.4	1	2	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	2	0.9	1	1
31	6	2.8	4	2	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	1	0.5	0	1
32	3	1.4	2	1	72	1	0.5	1	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	2	0.9	1	1	73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	2	0.9	2	0	74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	13	6.0	7	6	75 to 79	1	0.5	0	1					
35	3	1.4	3	0	75	0	0.0	0	0					_
36	5	2.3	2	3	76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	216	100.0	119	97
37	3	1.4	2	1	77	1	0.5	0	1	Maddan 3	D-+1- C		M- 3 -	Home? -
38	1 1	0.5 0.5	0	1 1	78 79	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age By Sex	Both Se		Male 20.8	Female 21.3
39	1	0.5	U	Т	1 9	U	0.0	U	U	by Sex	۷1.	U	∠∪.0	41.3

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 TABLE OF CONTENTS TOC Page

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

======== PAGE TITLE ====== (All available pages)	== Page mnemonic and notes ==	== Selected in == == this run ==
 General Profile 1: Household Type and Presence of Persons Under 18 by Age	Gen-1	x
General Profile 2: Family Type by Presence of Children; Relationship by Age (under 18)	Gen-2	X
General Profile 3: Households & Families by Type, Size, and Age of Household Members	Gen-3	X
General Profile 4: Husband-Wife and Unmarried-Partner Households	Gen-4	X
General Profile 5: Nonfamily Households; Nonrelatives; Housing Unit, Tenure, Vacancy Type	Gen-5	X
General Profile 6: Tenure by Household Type, Household Size, and Age of Householder	Gen-6	X
General Profile 7: Group Quarters Population by Sex by Age by Detailed Type	Gen-7	X
General Profile 8: Group Quarters population by Sex by Age by Group Quarters Type (County or Higher Geographic Area only)	Gen-8	X
Age Profile 1: Age by Sex for Persons in Households and Persons in Group Quarters	Age-1	X
Age Profile 2: Full Age Detail (All Ages) by Sex, with Medians and Additional Aggregations	Age-2	X

Notes:

- (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.
- (2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS, FAMILIES, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.
- (*) A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or addoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder. Nonrelatives include any household member not related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption. This includes unmarried partners. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 1: HOUSEHOLDS TYPE AND PRESENCE OF PERSONS UNDER 18 BY AGE Gen-1 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

ea Name: Mesa city ate: WA Place: 45180								
e race of this profile is: White alone or in c								
T1/PCT6/PCT7/PCT9/PCT29/PCT30/PCT31. SUMMARY Diverse: Persons, Households, Families (1,2)			CE OF PEOPL	E UNDER 18	BY		SEHOLD TYPE	C
		Universe: Households (2)			ĺ	Universe: Persons under 18	(1)	
otal Population (1) 2	25					_		
		Total:	-		47	Total:		
	47	Households with one or mo	re people		27	In households:		
	06	under 18:			37 37	Householder or spouse		
	83	Family households: Husband-wife families:			26	Related child: Own child:		
18 years and over 1 Average Household Size 4.					4	In husband-wife famil		
Under 18 years 1.		Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 t	. 17		13	In other families,	ies	
	62	6 to 17 years only	J I/ years		9	no spouse present:		
10 years and over 2.	02	Other families, no spo	ice precent		11	Male householder		
tal Families	43	Male householder:	ase present	. •	5	Female householder		
Donulation in Familias (2)	70	Under 6 years only			3	Other relatives:		
Inder 18 years	83	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 years		0	Grandchild		
18 years and over	95	6 to 17 years only	co in years		2	Other relatives		
Average Family Size 4.	14	Female householder:			6	Nonrelatives		
Under 18 years 18 years and over Average Family Size Under 18 years 1. 18 years and over 2.	93	Under 6 years only			1	1,0112 014 01 7 05		
18 years and over 2.	21	Under 6 years and 6	to 17 vears		2	In group quarters		
		6 to 17 years only			3	Institutional		
		Nonfamily households:			ō	Noninstitutional		
rg. Household size, household type, and prese	NCE	Male householder:			0			
OF OWN CHILDREN (*)	i	Under 6 years only			0	** "Spouse" represents spo	use of the	
iverse: Households (2)		Under 6 years and 6 t	o 17 years		0	householder. It does no		
	i							
		6 to 17 years only			0	all spouses in a househ	old.	
tal:	47	<pre>6 to 17 years only Female householder:</pre>			0	all spouses in a househ	old.	
	1				0 0	-		
	1 1	Female householder:	to 17 years		0 0	all spouses in a househ PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE		Y
-person households:	1	Female householder: Under 6 years only	to 17 years		0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH	OF
-person households: Male householder Female householder	1 1 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only			0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households:	1 1 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people			0 0 0 0 0 0 10	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households:	1 1 0 46 43	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households:			0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	HO in
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families:	1 1 0 46 43 27	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families:	under 18:		0 0 0 0 10 6 1	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	HO in
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo	under 18:		0 0 0 0 0 0 1 1 5 5	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un- with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 10 6 1 5 2	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present:	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder:	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households:	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households:	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	IO Ln
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder:	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	HO:
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder	under 18:	:	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 6 1 5 2 3 4 4 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	HO:
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	under 18: use present	: FAMILY TYPE	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 6 1 5 2 3 4 4 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi	HOI Lng
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households:	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder	under 18: use present	: FAMILY TYPE	0 0 0 0 0 1 1 6 1 5 2 3 4 4 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (HOI Lng
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	under 18: use present 8 YEARS BY r 18 Years	FAMILY TYPE	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years D AGE (*) In Male	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (HOI
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Fown children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	under 18: use present 8 YEARS BY r 18 Years	: FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male Householder Pct. Ho	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (HOI ing (1)
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No offamily households: Male householder Female householder	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. How No Wife of N	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband	Po
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. How No Wife of N	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (Po
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No householder: With own children under 18 Remale householder: Male householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. Ho No Wife of N Families Tot.	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families	Po To
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumera	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren un with a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. Ho No Wife of N Families Tot. 1 11 12.1	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families	Por To
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No family households: Male householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumera persons according to their own race or ethn	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years AGE (*) In Male Householder Pct. Ho No Wife of N Families Tot. 1 11 12.1 2 3 15.8	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families 8 0	Political Politi
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 No offamily households: Male householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumera persons according to their own race or ethn category.	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. How No Wife of No Wife of No Wife of No Families Tot. 1 11 12.1 2 3 15.8 3 15.8 4 Years	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families 8 0 1	Poor To
-person households: Male householder Female householder -or-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner".) Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumera persons according to their own race or ethn category.) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. Ho No Wife of N Families Tot. 1 11 12.1 2 3 15.8 0 2 13.3 0 1 25.0	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families 8 0 1 0	Poor Too 8
Female householder Poor-more-person households: Family households: Husband-wife families: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Other families, no spouse present: Male householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 Female householder: With own children under 18 No own children under 18 Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder Female householder Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumera persons according to their own race or ethn	1 1 0 46 43 27 25 2 16 7 5 2 9 5 4 3 3 0	Female householder: Under 6 years only Under 6 years and 6 6 to 17 years only Households with no people Family households: Husband-wife families: Other families, no spo Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households: Male householder Female householder PCT34. OWN CHILDREN UNDER 1 Universe: Own Children Unde Total under 18 Years: Under 3 Years 3 and 4 Years	under 18: use present 3 YEARS BY r 18 Years Total	FAMILY TYPE (1) In Husband -Wife Families	0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0	PCT35. AGE OF GRANDCHILDRE LIVING WITH A GRANDPA Universe: Grandchildren unwith a grandparent ho Total: Under 3 years 3 and 4 years 5 years 6 to 11 years 12 to 17 years O AGE (*) In Male L. Householder Pct. Ho No Wife of N Families Tot. 1 11 12.1 2 3 15.8 0 2 13.3 0 1 25.0 16 1 3.8	N UNDER 18 RENT HOUSEH der 18 livi useholder (In Female useholder o Husband Families 8 0 1	Poor To a second

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 2: FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE OF CHILDREN; RELATIONSHIP BY AGE (UNDER 18) Gen-2 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

6 to 17 years only

No children under 18

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

PCT32/PCT33. FAMILY TYPE BY PRESENCE AN	ND AGE OF OWN	AND RELATED	PCT11. HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER	BY HOUSEHOLD	TYPE BY PRES	ENCE OF
CHILDREN (*)			RELATED CHILDREN (*)			
Universe: Families (2)			Universe: Households (2)			
	Presence	Presence		Total	Householder	
	of Own	of Related		Households	15 to 64	65 and Over
	Children	Children				
			Total:	47	45	2
Total Families:	43	43	Family households:	43	41	2
Husband-wife families:	27	27	Husband-wife families:	27	27	0
Children under 18:	25	26	With related children under 18	26	26	0
Under 6 only	4	4	No related children under 18	1	1	0
Under 6 and 6 to 17	12	13	Other families, no spouse present:	16	14	2
6 to 17 years only	9	9	Male householder:	7	7	0
No children under 18	2	1	With related children under 18	5	5	0
Other families, no spouse present:	16	16	No related children under 18	2	2	0
Male householder:	7	7	Female householder:	9	7	2
Children under 18:	5	5	With related children under 18	6	5	1
Under 6 only	3	3	No related children under 18	3	2	1
Under 6 and 6 to 17	0	0				
6 to 17 years only	2	2	Nonfamily households:	4	4	0
No children under 18	2	2	Householder living alone	1	1	0
Female householder:	9	9	Householder not living alone	3	3	0
Children under 18:	5	6				
Under 6 only	1	1	(1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	enumerate pe	rsons accordi	ng to
Under 6 and 6 to 17	1	2	their own race or ethnic category.	_		-

their own race or ethnic category.

PCT25. RELATIONSHIP BY AGE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS (*)(**) Universe: Population Under 18 Years (1)

				In Hous				Group Qu	arters
				Related	Child				
	Excluding Hou	seholder/Spouse	Householder		Other			Institution-	Noninstitution-
	Total	In Households	or Spouse	Own Child	Relatives	Nonrelatives	Total	alized Pop.	alized Pop.
Under 18:	99	99	0	91	7	1	0	0	0
Under 3	22	22		19	3	0	0	0	0
3 and 4 years	16	16		15	1	0	0	0	0
5 years	4	4		4	0	0	0	0	0
6 to 11 years	27	27		26	1	0	0	0	0
12 and 13 years	10	10		9	1	0	0	0	0
14 years	6	6		6	0	0	0	0	0
15 to 17 years	14	14		12	1	1	0	0	0
% Under 3	22.2%	22.2%		20.9%	42.9%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 3 and 4 years	16.2%	16.2%		16.5%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 5 years	4.0%	4.0%		4.4%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 6 to 11 years	27.3%	27.3%		28.6%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 12 and 13 years	10.1%	10.1%		9.9%	14.3%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 14 years	6.1%	6.1%		6.6%	0.0%	0.0%	. %	. %	. %
% 15 to 17 years	14.1%	14.1%		13.2%	14.3%	100%	. %	. %	. %

^(*) Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner."

3

4

3

3

⁽²⁾ Tables with FAMILIES, HOUSEHOLDS, or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

^{(**) &}quot;Spouse" represents spouse of the householder. It does not reflect all spouses in a household. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 3: HOUSEHOLDS & FAMILIES BY TYPE, SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLD MEMBERS Gen-3 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

PCT22/PCT28. RELATIONSHIP Universe: Persons (1)			PCT20/HCT6. HOUSEHOLD SIZE B Universe: Households (2)							
	Total	65 and Over			otal		Family		Nonfamily	
				Househ	olds	Pct.	Households	Pct.	Households	Pct
Population in households:	225	3								
In family households:	217	7 3	Total:		47	100.0	43	100.0	4	100.
Householder:	43	3 2	1-person		1	2.1	N/A		1	25.
Male	31	. 0	2-person		7	14.9	5	11.6	2	50.
Population in households: In family households: Householder: Male Female Spouse	12	2	3-person		7	14.9	43 N/A 5 6 9 9 10 4	14.0	1	25.
Spouse	28	3 0	4-person		9	19.1	9	20.9	0	0.
Parent	1	1	5-person		9	19.1	9	20.9	0	0.
Parent-in-law	1	0	6-person		10	21.3	10	23.3	0	0.
Biological child	103	-	6-person 7-or-more person		4	8.5	4	9.3	0	0.
Adopted child	103 ()	, or more person		-	0.5	-	,.,	ŭ	•
Stenshild		5								
Adopted child Stepchild Grandchild Brother or sister Son-in-law/daughter-in- Other relatives	F	7	PCT14/PCT15/PCT16. HOUSEHOLD	C DV DDECEN		ם זמסיםמ	7 /60/65/75\ V	ידיא ספי אוזיי	משונות ה	
Drother or gigter		3		SIZE AND H				LAKS AM	D OVER,	
Can in law/dayabtan in	1))			IOOSER	דוו מחכ	EP ()			
Son-In-law/daughter-in-	law 2	7 0	Universe: Households (2) (To	(tal. 4/)		Dt-		D t-		D t-
Other relatives	1.5	7 0				Pct.		Pct. of		Pct
Nonrelatives	12w 2	0			_	of				of.
							65+ Years			Tota
In nonfamily households:	8	0	Households with one or more people 60/65/75 years & ove 1-person households 2-or-more person household Family households Nonfamily households		_		_		_	
Male householder:		1 0	people 60/65/75 years & ove	r:	8	17.0	3	6.4	1	
Living alone		L 0	1-person households		0		0		0	
Not living alone	3	3 0	2-or-more person househol	ds:	8		3		1	
Female householder:			Family households		8		3		1	
Living alone	(Nonfamily households		0		0		0	
Not living alone	(0	_							
Nonrelatives	4	1 0	Households with no people							
			60/65/75 years & over:		39	83.0	44	93.6	46	97.9
Pop. in group quarters:	(0	1-person households		1		1		1	
Institutional	(0	2-or-more person househol	ds:	38		43		45	
Noninstitutional	() 0	Family households		35		40		42	
			Households with no people 60/65/75 years & over: 1-person households 2-or-more person househol Family households Nonfamily households		3		3		3	
PCT12. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY Iniverse: Households (2)	AGE OF HOUSEHOI	LDER (*)	PCT13. HOUSEHOLDS BY PRESENCE AND OVER BY HOUSEHOLD Universe: Households (2)				PCT18. PRESEN Universe: Hou			*)
	Family	Nonfamily		h One or	Wit.	h No	Total:			4
Householder Age:	Households I	Households			Pe		Households w	ith one	or	_
					60+ Y		more nonrel	atives		1
15 to 24	4	2	1				Households w			_
25 to 34	11	2	Total:	8		39	nonrelative	:S		3
35 to 44	11 14 7 1 4	0	Total: Family households: Husband-wife families	8		35				
45 to 54	7	0		2		25 _				
55 to 59	1	0	Other families,							
60 to 64	4	0	no spouse present: Male householder Female householder Nonfamily households	6		10	PCT17. PRESEN		ULTIGENERATIO	NAL
65 to 74	1	0	Male householder	2		5	HOUSEH			
75 to 84	1	0	Female householder	4		5	Universe: Hou	seholds	(2)	
85 +	0	0	Nonfamily households	0		4				
			· -				Total:			4
* Responses of "same-se	x spouse" were	edited during	processing to "unmarried partn	er".			Household ha	s three		
1) Tables with PERSONS a	s the universe	enumerate pers	ons according to their own rac	e or ethnic	cate	gory.	or more gen			
2) Tables with HOUSEHOLD	S or HOUSEHOLD	RS as the univ	erse enumerate persons in hous	eholds acco	rdina	to	Household do			
the race or ethnic ca			The second in House				three or mo			4

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 4: HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHOLDS Gen-4 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

		PCT27. PRESENCE OF UNMARRIED PARTNER OF			
PCT19. HUSBAND-WIFE AND UNMARRIED-PARTNER HOUSEHO OF PARTNERS BY PRESENCE OF RELATED AND OWN		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS	TN HOUSEHOLDER	BI MUSEMOLD IIP	E
UNDER 18 YEARS (*)	CITEDREN	Universe: Population under 18 years in h	ouseholds (excluding househo	lders.
Universe: Households (2)		FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 YEARS Universe: Population under 18 years in h spouses, and unmarried partner Total: Unmarried partner of householder prese In family households: Male householder and male partner Male householder and female partne Female householder and female partne Female householder and male partne In nonfamily households:	s) (1)	energaing nousene	racib,
Total:	47 100.0	 Total:		99	100 0
Husband-wife households:	27 57.4	Unmarried partner of householder prese	nt:	12	12 1
Male householder:	24	In family households:	110 •	12	12.1
With related children under 18 years	23	Male householder and male partner		1	1 0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Female householder:	22	Male householder and female partne	r	11	11 1
No own children under 18 years	1	Female householder and female partie	ner	0	0 0
No related children under 18 years	1	Female householder and male partne	r	0	0.0
Female householder:	3	In nonfamily households:	_	0	0.0
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	3	Male householder and male partner		0	0.0
With own children under 18 years	3	Male householder and female partne	r	0	0.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder and female part		0	
No related children under 19 years	0	Female householder and male partne		0	
				· ·	0.0
Unmarried-partner households: Male householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years	6 12.8	No unmarried partner of householder pr	esent:	87	
Male householder and male partner:	1	In family households:		87	
With related children under 18 years	1	Husband-wife families		76	76.8
With own children under 18 years	1	Male householder, no husband pre		1	1.0
No own children under 18 years	0	Female householder, no husband pre	sent	10	10.1
With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years Male householder and female partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years	0	In nonfamily households		0	0.0
Male householder and female partner:	4				
With related children under 18 years	3				
With own children under 18 years	3				
no omi oniziazon anacz zo jeazo		PCT21. HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY NUMBER OF PEOPL		YEARS (EXCLUDING	HOUSEHOLDER
No related children under 18 years	1	SPOUSES, AND UNMARRIED PARTNERS (*)		
Female householder and female partner:	0	Universe: Households (2) (Total: 47)			
With related children under 18 years	0				
With own children under 18 years	0		Family	Households	
No own children under 18 years	0			Male Fem	ale
NO OWN CHILICIEN UNGEL TO YEARS					
No own children under 16 years No related children under 18 years	0		Hou	seholder Househol	
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	Husb	Hou and/Wife	seholder Househol No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	Husb			der Nonfam
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam and Househo
No related children under 18 years	0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam and Househo
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner:	0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years	0 1 1 1 0		and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0 1 1 1 0 0	make 1.	and/Wife	No Wife No Husb	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households:	0 1 1 1 0 0	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3	No Wife No Husb 7 2 3 0 1 1 1	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or m	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 ore other people	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*)	0 1 1 1 0 0 14 29.8 YEARS IN	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households	0 1 1 1 0 0 14 29.8 YEARS IN	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage w	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried partners.	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage w me-sex coup	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a les. Same-sex cou	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state ples
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried partners.	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage wme-sex coup y if there	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a les. Same-sex cou is at least one a	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried partners.	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 S YEARS IN s excluding artners (1)	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor person related to the householder by	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage wme-sex coup y if there birth or a	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a les. Same-sex cou is at least one a doption. Response	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional s of
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa Total: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 3 YEARS IN 5 excluding artners (1) 99 100.0 99 100.0 76	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage wearriage we me-sex coup yif there birth or a processing	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a less Same-sex cou is at least one a doption. Response to "unmarried pa	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional s of rtner."
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa Total: In family households: In other families: In other families:	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 3 YEARS IN 5 excluding artners (1) 99 100.0 99 100.0 76	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage wearriage we me-sex coup yif there birth or a processing	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a less Same-sex cou is at least one a doption. Response to "unmarried pa	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional s of rtner."
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried pa Total: In family households: In husband-wife families In other families:	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 3 YEARS IN 5 excluding artners (1) 99 100.0 99 100.0 76	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe own race or ethnic category.	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage we-sex coupy if there birth or a processing enumerate p	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a les. Same-sex cou is at least one a doption. Response to "unmarried pa ersons according	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional s of rtner." to their
No related children under 18 years Female householder and male partner: With related children under 18 years With own children under 18 years No own children under 18 years No related children under 18 years All other households: PCT26. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULATION UNDER 18 HOUSEHOLDS (*) Universe: Population under 18 years in households householders, spouses, and unmarried partners.	0 1 1 1 0 0 0 14 29.8 3 YEARS IN 5 excluding artners (1) 99 100.0 99 100.0 76	Total: With no children under 18 With one child under 18 With two children under 18 With three children under 18 With four or more children under 18 * "Families" consist of a householder a to the householder by birth, marriag same-sex married couples even if the issuing marriage certificates for sa are included in the families categor person related to the householder by "same-sex spouse" were edited during (1) Tables with PERSONS as the universe	and/Wife 27 1 6 9 8 3 nd one or me, or adopt marriage wme-sex coupy if there birth or a processing enumerate p RS as the u	No Wife No Hush 7 2 3 0 1 1 1 ore other people ion. They do not as performed in a les. Same-sex cou is at least one a doption. Response to "unmarried pa ersons according niverse enumerate	der Nonfam and Househo 9 3 3 2 0 1 related include state ples dditional s of rtner." to their

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 5: NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS; NONRELATIVES; HOUSING UNIT, TENURE, VACANCY TYPE Gen-5 Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city State: WA Place: 45180

PCT23. HOUSEHOLD TYPE FOR THE POPULA Iniverse: Population in Households (HOUSEHO	LDS (*)		NONFAMILY HOUSEHOLDS BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDE e: Nonfamily Househo	R (*)	USEHOLDER BY	LIVING	ALONE	
otal:			225	OHITVELS	e. Nonitamily nousenc)IUS (2)		Pct.		Pct.
In family households:			217			Total	Male	of	Female	of
In husband-wife families			150					~ -	Householder	~ -
			67			nouselloldel	nousellolder	IOLAI	nousellolder	IOLa
In other families, no spouse pre	esent.		37	Total:		4	1	100.0	0	0.0
In male householder					1	_	_		•	
In female householder			30		g alone:	1		100.0	0	0.0
					eholder 15 to 64	1		100.0	0	0.0
In nonfamily households:			8	Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0	•	0	
In households with a male househ	nolder:		8							
In 1-person household			1		iving alone:	3	_	100.0	-	0.0
In 2-or-more-person household			7	Hous	eholder 15 to 64	3	3	100.0	0	0.0
In households with a female hous	seholder:		0	Hous	eholder 65 and over	0	0		0	
In 1-person household			0							
In 2-or-more-person household			0	İ						
				·						
Same-sex couple households are inc					NONRELATIVES BY HOUS	SEHOLD TYPE (*)			
households category if there is at				Unitvers	e: Nonrelatives (1)			Pct.		Pct
person related to the householder						1	'-		C 13	
Same-sex couple households with no						In Total	In Family		In Nonfamily	of
householder present are tabulated	in nonta	mily hou	useholds.			Households	Households	Total	Households	Tota.
"Nonfamily households" consist of				_						
households which do not have any m				Total:		21		81.0	4	19.0
householder. Responses of "same-se					r or boarder	2	_	100.0	0	0.0
during processing to "unmarried pa	artner."	Nonrelat	cives		mate or roommate	11	8	72.7		
include any household member not r	related t	o the ho	ouseholder.	Unmar	ried partner	4	3	75.0	1	25.0
by birth or adoption. This include	es unmarr	ied part	ners.	Other	nonrelatives	4	4	100.0	0	0.0
				_						
CT2/HCT4/HCT5. OCCUPIED HOUSING UNI	ITS AND H	OUSEHOLI	O POPULATION		HCT10/HCT11/HCT12.		ESENCE AND AG ILDREN (EXCLU			
Universe: Occupied Housing Units and	d Donulat	ion (2)					UNMARRIED PA			
miverse. Occupied housing onics and	ı FOPULAC	1011 (2)		Average	Universe: Occupied					
	Units	Dat	Population		Onliverse: Occupied	i nousing onic	5 (2) (10ca1.	1/)		
	UIIILS	PCL.	Populacion	nn bize			Own	D	elated	Tota
	47	100.0	206	4.38			Children			ildre.
ccupied:		42.6		4.38			Chilaren	CIII	. Iaren Ci	irrarei
Owner occupied:			96	4.80						
Owned with a mortgage/loan	9		50		Owner occupied:					
		23.4	46		With children u	ınder 18:	16		18	18
Owned free and clear	27	57.4	110	4.07	Under 6 only		0		0	(
Owned free and clear Renter occupied					Under 6 and 6		7		8	8
					6 to 17 years		9		10	10
					No children und	ler 18	4		2	2
					1					1.
Renter occupied		orata =	maona ogge ri	ling to	Renter occupied:		1.0		10	
Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the unive		erate pe	ersons accord	ling to	With children u		19		19	19
Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the universities their own race or ethnic category.	ry.	_			With children u Under 6 only	ınder 18:	8		8	
Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the univertheir own race or ethnic categor 2) Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEH	ry. HOLDERS a	s the u	niverse enume	erate	With children u Under 6 only Under 6 and 6	under 18: to 17	8 6		8 7	
Renter occupied 1) Tables with PERSONS as the unive	ry. HOLDERS a	s the u	niverse enume	erate	With children u Under 6 only	to 17	8		8	1 \\ \frac{1}{2}

Census 2010, Summary File 2 GENERAL PROFILE 6: TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE, HOUSEHOLD SIZE, AND AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

Gen-6 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180 The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

HCT9. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD TYPE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER (*)

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

HCT8. TENURE BY AGE OF HOUSEHOLDER

60 to 64

65 to 74

75 to 84

85 +

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

8.5

2.1

2.1

0.0

1

1

		Owne	r Occupied-				Rent	er Occupied-			ı
	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	Householder	Householder	Householder	Householder	Pct.	İ
	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	Any Age	15 to 34	35 to 64	65+	65+	
Family households:	20	5	13	2	10.0	23	10	13	0	0.0	
Husband-wife families:	15	5	10	0	0.0	12	6	6	0	0.0	ĺ
Other families, no spouse present:	5	0	3	2	40.0	11	4	7	0	0.0	İ
Male householder	1	0	1	0	0.0	6	3	3	0	0.0	İ
Female householder	4	0	2	2	50.0	5	1	4	0	0.0	
 Nonfamily households:	0	0	0	0		4	4	0	0	0.0	l
Male householder:	0	0	0	0		4	4	0	0	0.0	İ
Living alone	0	0	0	0		1	1	0	0	0.0	
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		3	3	0	0	0.0	İ
Female householder:	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		İ
Living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		İ
Not living alone	0	0	0	0		0	0	0	0		

* A household that has at least one member of the household related to the householder by birth, marriage, or adoption is a "Family household". Same-sex couple households are included in the family households category if there is at least one additional person related to the householder by birth or adoption. Same-sex couple households with no relatives of the householder present are tabulated in nonfamily households. Responses of "same-sex spouse" were edited during processing to "unmarried partner". "Nonfamily households" consist of people living alone and households which do not have any members related to the householder.

HCT6/HCT7. TENURE BY HOUSEHOLD SIZE

6-person households

7+ person households

Universe: Occupied Housing Units (2)

10

onit verbe ocea	pica noabii	19 011100	(2)				Oniverse Geoupied Housin	ig oniteb (2)			
Age of Householder	Total Number	Pct.	Owner Oc Number	ccupied Pct.	Renter Oc Number	ccupied Pct.		Total	Owner Occ Number	-	Renter Occupied Number Pct.
Total:	47	100.0	20	100.0	27	100.0	 Total Occupied Units:	47	20	42.6	27 57.4
15 to 24	6	12.8	0	0.0	6	22.2	1-person households	1	0	0.0	1 100.0
25 to 34	13	27.7	5	25.0	8	29.6	2-person households	7	1	14.3	6 85.7
35 to 44	14	29.8	6	30.0	8	29.6	3-person households	7	4	57.1	3 42.9
45 to 54	7	14.9	5	25.0	2	7.4	4-person households	9	4	44.4	5 55.6
55 to 59	1	2.1	1	5.0	0	0.0	5-person households	9	3	33.3	6 66.7

11.1

0.0

0.0

0.0

3

0

0

Ω

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

5.0

5.0

5.0

0.0

1

1

1

6 60.0

2 50.0

4 40.0

2 50.0

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.

⁽²⁾ Tables with HOUSEHOLDS or HOUSEHOLDERS as the universe enumerate persons in households according to the race or ethnic category of the householder.

GENERAL PROFILE 7: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY DETAILED TYPE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-7 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

PCT38/PCT39, GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE

	Total	18 to 64	65 & Ove	er		Total	18 to 64 6	55 & Over
otal:	0	-		0	Male:	0	0	0
Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0		0	Institutionalized population: Correctional facilities for adults: Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0		0	Correctional facilities for adults:	0	0	0
Federal detention centers	0	0		0	Federal detention centers	0	0	0
Federal prisons	0	0		0	Federal prisons	0	0	0
	0	0		0	State prisons	0	0	0
State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities				İ	State prisons Local jails and other municipal confinement facilities			
confinement facilities	0	0		0	confinement facilities	0	0	0
Correctional residential facilities	0			0	Correctional residential facilities	0	0	0
Conrectional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0		0	confinement facilities Correctional residential facilities Military disciplinary barracks & jails	0	0	Ö
Juvenile facilities:	0	0		0	- 12 C 121.1	0		0
Crown homog for juyonilog	0	0		١ ١	Crown homog for juveniles	0	0	0
Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0		0	Juvenile facilities: Group homes for juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	0
Residential treatment centers for	U	U		١	Residential treatment centers for	U	U	C
juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0		0	juveniles (non-correctional)	0	0	C
Correctional facilities intended for	U	U		١	Correctional facilities intended for	U	U	C
	0	0		0		0	0	,
juveniles	U	U		0	juveniles	U	U	С
Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0		0	Nursing facilities/Skilled-nursing fac.	0	0	(
Other institutional facilities:	0	0		0	Other institutional facilities:	0	0	
Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and					Mental (Psychiatric) hospitals and			
psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0		0	psychiatric units in other hospitals	0	0	(
Hospitals with patients who have no				İ	Hospitals with patients who have no			
usual home elsewhere	0	0		0	iigiial home elgewhere	0	0	
In-patient hospice facilities	0	0		0	In-patient hospice facilities	0	0	
Military treatment facilities with				İ	Military treatment facilities with			
assigned patients	0	0		0	assigned patients	0	0	
Residential schools for people with				i	Residential schools for people with			
disabilities	0	0		0	Residential schools for people with disabilities	0	0	
Woninstitutionalized population: College/University student housing	0	0		0	Noninstitutionalized population:	0	0	
College/University student housing	0			0	College/University student housing	0		
correge, oniversity between mousting	O	O		١ ١	correge, oniversity beaucife housing	O	· ·	
Military quarters:	0	0		0	Military quarters:	0	0	
Military barracks and dormitories				i	Military barracks and dormitories			
(non-disciplinary)	0	0		0	(non-disciplinary)	0	0	
Military ships	0	0		0	Military ships	0	0	
Other noninstitutional facilities:	Λ	0		0	Other noninstitutional facilities:	Λ	0	
Emergency and transitional shelters	· ·	· ·		Ŭ	Programme and transmitting a baltons			
(with sleeping facilities) for people					(with alcoping facilities) for people			
experiencing homelessness	Λ	0		0	experiencing homelessness	Λ	0	
Group homes intended for adults	0			0	emergency and transitional shelters (with sleeping facilities) for people experiencing homelessness Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults	0	0	
Bogidontial treatment conterns advite	0	0		0	Pogidontial treatment contern advite	0	0	
Manifelma /manahamb arangala	0	0		0	Mesitims/masshart conters, adults	0	0	
Maritime/merchant vessels	0	0		u	Mariana maria linian markana ma	Ü	U	
workers group living quarters and	^	^			Group homes intended for adults Residential treatment centers, adults Maritime/merchant vessels Workers group living quarters and Job Corps centers Other noninstitutional facilities	^	•	
Job Corps centers	0	0		υļ	Job Corps centers	0	Ü	1
Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0		υ	Other noninstitutional facilities	0	0	

GENERAL PROFILE 8: GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY DETAILED AGE

Census 2010, Summary File 2 Gen-8 Area Name: Mesa city Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

PCO1-PCO10/PCT3/PCT38/PCT39. GROUP QUARTERS POPULATION BY SEX BY AGE BY GROUP QUARTERS TYPE (*** % OF TOTAL POPULATION IN THIS AGE GROUP)

Universe: Population in Group Quarters (This table enumerates PERSONS according to their own race or ethnic category.)

	Group	*** Pct.		Institut		pulation		Non	institutional College/ University	ized Population		
	Quarters	Total		Facilities	Juvenile	Nursing	Other		Student	Military	Other	
	Total	Pop.	Total	for Adults	Facilities	Facilities	Facilities	Total	Housing	Quarters	Facilities	
Total:												
Under 5 years	•			0		0			0	0		
5 to 9 years	•			0	•	0			0	0		
10 to 14 years	•			0		0			0	0		
15 to 19 years						0						
20 to 24 years												
25 to 29 years												
30 to 34 years					0							
35 to 39 years					0							
40 to 44 years					0							
45 to 49 years					0							
50 to 54 years					0							
55 to 59 years					0							
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
65 to 69 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
70 to 74 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
75 to 79 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
80 to 84 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
85 years & over	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	U	U	•	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
 Male:												
Under 5 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
5 to 9 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
10 to 14 years	•	•	•	0	•	0	•	•	0	0	•	
15 to 19 years	•	•	•	U	•	0	•	•	U	U	•	
20 to 24 years	•	•	•	•	•	U	•	•	•	•	•	
	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	•	
25 to 29 years	•	•	•	•		•	•	•	•	•	•	
30 to 34 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
35 to 39 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
40 to 44 years	•	•	•	•	_	•	•	•	•	•	•	
45 to 49 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
50 to 54 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•	•	•	•	
55 to 59 years	•	•		•	0	•	•	•				
60 to 64 years	•	•	•	•	0	•	•	•		•	•	
65 to 69 years				•	0				•		•	
70 to 74 years	•		•	•	0		•		0	0	•	
75 to 79 years	•		•	•	0		•		0	0	•	
80 to 84 years					0				0	0		
85 years & over	•		•	•	0	•	•	•	0	0	•	
Under 18 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
18 to 64 years	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over	0	0.00	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	
65 years & over +===========	U	0.00									U	

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

01FEB13

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 1: AGE BY SEX FOR PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

Area Name: Mesa city

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

PCT3/PCT5. AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE (PERSONS IN HOUSEHOLDS AND PERSONS IN GROUP QUARTERS)

Universe: Total Population (1) (225; 100.0% in households and 0.0% in group quarters)

			All Persons			Pe	ersons :	in Households-		Pe	ersons	in Group Qua	rters	
	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	Total	Pct.	Male	Female	%Fem
All Ages:	225	100.0	126	99	44.0	225	100.0	126	99	0		0	0	
0 to 4	38	16.9	18		52.6	38	16.9	18	20	0		0	0	
5 to 9	25	11.1	15		40.0	25	11.1	15	10	0		0	0	.
10 to 14	22	9.8	15		31.8	22	9.8	15	7	0		0	0	.
15 to 17	14	6.2	10		28.6	14	6.2	10	4	0		0	0	.
18 and 19	6	2.7	4		33.3	6	2.7	4	2	0		0	0	
20	7	3.1	2	5	71.4	7	3.1	2	5	j 0		0	0	.
21	6	2.7	4		33.3	6	2.7	4	2	0		0	0	.
22 to 24	17	7.6	8		52.9	17	7.6	8	9	0		0	0	.
25 to 29	16	7.1	10		37.5	16	7.1	10	6	0		0	0	.
30 to 34	16	7.1	10	6	37.5	16	7.1	10	6	j 0		0	0	.
35 to 39	13	5.8	7	6	46.2	13	5.8	7	6	j 0		0	0	.
40 to 44	21	9.3	11	10	47.6	21	9.3	11	10	j 0		0	0	.
45 to 49	10	4.4	7	3	30.0	10	4.4	7	3	0		0	0	.
50 to 54	4	1.8	1	3	75.0	4	1.8	1	3	0		0	0	.
55 to 59	1	0.4	1	0	0.0	1	0.4	1	0	0		0	0	.
60 and 61	1	0.4	0	1 1	00.0	j 1	0.4	0	1	j 0		0	0	.
62 to 64	5	2.2	2	3	60.0	5	2.2	2	3	0		0	0	.
65 and 66	1	0.4	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.4	0	1	0		0	0	.
67 to 69	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
70 to 74	1	0.4	1	0	0.0	1	0.4	1	0	0		0	0	.
75 to 79	1	0.4	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.4	0	1	0		0	0	.
80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0		0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
85 & over	0	0.0	0	0	•	0	0.0	0	0	0		0	0	.
Additional	Aggregation	ns:												
0 to 14	85	37.8	48	37	43.5	85	37.8	48	37	0		0	0	.
5 to 14	47	20.9	30	17	36.2	47	20.9	30	17	0		0	0	.
0 to 17	99	44.0	58	41	41.4	99	44.0	58	41	0		0	0	.
5 to 17	61	27.1	40	21	34.4	61	27.1	40	21	0		0	0	.
0 to 20	112	49.8	64	48	42.9	112	49.8	64	48	0		0	0	.
18 to 21	19	8.4	10	9	47.4	19	8.4	10	9	0		0	0	.
18 to 24	36	16.0	18	18	50.0	36	16.0	18	18	0		0	0	.
18 to 64	123	54.7	67	56	45.5	123	54.7	67	56	0		0	0	.
25 to 64	87	38.7	49		43.7	87	38.7	49	38	0		0	0	.
60 & over	9	4.0	3		66.7	9	4.0	3	6	0		0	0	.
65 & over	3	1.3	1		66.7	3	1.3	1	2	0		0	0	.
70 & over	2	0.9	1		50.0	2	0.9	1	1	0		0	0	.
75 & over	1	0.4	0	1 1	00.0	1	0.4	0	1	0		0	0	.

PCT4. MEDIAN AGE BY SEX BY RESIDENCE TYPE Universe: Total Population (1) (225)

-----All Persons----------Persons in Households----------Persons in Group Ouarters-----Male Both Sexes Male Female Both Sexes Male Both Sexes Female Female 20.5 21.8 20.5 21.8 Median Age 21.1 21.1

Source: Census 2010 Summary File 2 [machine-readable data file]/prepared by the U.S.Census Bureau, 2011 Prepared by: Washington State Office of Financial Management, Forecasting Division.

Age-1

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category. |

Census 2010, Summary File 2 AGE PROFILE 2: FULL AGE DETAIL (ALL AGES) BY SEX, WITH MEDIANS AND ADDITIONAL AGGREGATIONS

Age-2

Area Name: Mesa city

Area Type: State-Place (Summary Level: 160)

State: WA Place: 45180

The race of this profile is: White alone or in combination with one or more other races, Hispanic or Latino (465)

+------

PCT3/PCT4.	DETA	AILED	AGE	ΒY	SEX	(INCLUDING	MEDIANS)
Universe:	Total	Popu.	latio	on ((1)		

Unitverse:	Total Popu	uration	1 (1)												
	Total	Pct.	Ма	le Female	=		Total	Pct.	Male	Female		Total	Pct.	Male	Female
0 to 4	38	16.9		18 20		40 to 44	21	9.3	11	10	80 to 84	0	0.0	0	0
0	10	4.4		4 6		40	5	2.2	2	3	80	0	0.0	0	0
1	8	3.6		4 4		41	4	1.8	2	2	81	0	0.0	0	0
2	4	1.8		2 2	2	42	6	2.7	3	3	82	0	0.0	0	0
3	11	4.9		5 6		43	5	2.2	3	2	83	0	0.0	0	0
4	5	2.2		3 2	2	44	1	0.4	1	0	84	0	0.0	0	0
5 to 9	25	11.1		15 10)	45 to 49	10	4.4	7	3	85 to 89	0	0.0	0	0
5	4	1.8		2 2	2	45	2	0.9	2	0	85	0	0.0	0	0
6	2	0.9		2 0) i	46	2	0.9	1	1	86	0	0.0	0	0
7	3	1.3		2 1	l İ	47	2	0.9	0	2	87	0	0.0	0	0
8	10	4.4		6 4	1	48	0	0.0	0	0	88	0	0.0	0	0
9	6	2.7		3 3	- 1	49	4	1.8	4	0	89	0	0.0	0	0
10 to 14	22	9.8		15 7	7	50 to 54	4	1.8	1	3	90 to 94	0	0.0	0	0
10	3	1.3		2 1		50	0	0.0	0	0	90	0	0.0	0	0
11	3	1.3		2 1		51	2	0.9	0	2	91	0	0.0	0	0
12	5	2.2		5 0		52	2	0.9	1	1	92	0	0.0	0	0
13	5	2.2		3 2		53	0	0.0	0	0	93	0	0.0	0	0
14	6	2.7		3 3		54	0	0.0	0	0	94	0	0.0	0	0
15 to 19	20	8.9		14 6		55_to 59	1	0.4	1	0	95 to 99	0	0.0	0	0
15	5	2.2		3 2		55	0	0.0	0	0	95	0	0.0	0	0
16	2	0.9		2 0		56	1	0.4	1	0	96	0	0.0	0	0
17	7	3.1		5 2		57	0	0.0	0	0	97	0	0.0	0	0
18	3	1.3		2 1 2 1		58	0	0.0	0	0	98	0	0.0	0	0 0
19 20 to 24	_	1.3		2 1 14 16		59	6	0.0	2	0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
20 60 24	30 7	3.1		2 5		60 to 64 60	0	0.0	0	4 0	100-104	0	0.0	0	0
21	6	2.7		4 2		61	1	0.0	0	1	1105-109	0	0.0	0	0
22	6	2.7		3 3		62	3	1.3	2	1	TIO PIUS	U	0.0	U	0
23	7	3.1		2 5		63	0	0.0	0	0					
24	4	1.8		3 1	- 1	64	2	0.9	0	2	0 to 14	85	37.8	48	37
25 to 29	16	7.1		10 6		65 to 69	1	0.4	0	1	5 to 17	61	27.1	40	21
25	5	2.2		3 2		65	1	0.4	0	ī	18 to 21	19	8.4	10	9
26	3	1.3		1 2		66	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 24	36	16.0	18	18
27	3	1.3		1 2		67	0	0.0	0	0	18 to 64	123	54.7	67	56
28	3	1.3		3 0	o l	68	0	0.0	0	0	25 to 64	87	38.7	49	38
29	2	0.9		2 0		69	0	0.0	0	0	60 plus	9	4.0	3	6
30 to 34	16	7.1		10 6	5	70 to 74	1	0.4	1	0	65 plus	3	1.3	1	2
30	3	1.3		1 2	2	70	0	0.0	0	0	70 plus	2	0.9	1	1
31	6	2.7		4 2	2	71	0	0.0	0	0	75 plus	1	0.4	0	1
32	3	1.3		2 1		72	1	0.4	1	0	80 plus	0	0.0	0	0
33	2	0.9		1 1		73	0	0.0	0	0	85 plus	0	0.0	0	0
34	2	0.9		2 0		74	0	0.0	0	0	90 plus	0	0.0	0	0
35 to 39	13	5.8		7 6		75 to 79	1	0.4	0	1					
35	3	1.3		3 0		75	0	0.0	0	0					_
36	5	2.2		2 3		76	0	0.0	0	0	All Ages	225	100.0	126	99
37	3	1.3		2 1		77	1	0.4	0	1		_		_	_
38	1	0.4		0 1		78	0	0.0	0	0	Median Age	Both Se		Male	Female
39	1	0.4		0 1	L	79	0	0.0	0	0	By Sex	21.	. 1	20.5	21.8

⁽¹⁾ Tables with PERSONS as the universe enumerate persons according to their own race or ethnic category.